
 

Pledge to the Flag 



NO CORRESPONDENCE 



    P.O. Box 157 
   10405 Merrill Road 
   Hamburg, Michigan 48139-0157 
  
   (810) 231-1000  Office 
   (810) 231-4295  Fax 

             Supervisor:  Pat Hohl          
                   Clerk:   Mike Dolan 
          Treasurer:   Jason Negri 
                  Trustees:  Bill Hahn 
                             Annette Koeble 
                             Chuck Menzies 
                                    Jim Neilson 
         
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, December 4, 2018 

2:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge to the Flag 
3. Roll Call of the Board 
4. Call to the Public 
5. Correspondence 
6. Consent Agenda 
7. Approval of the Agenda                    
8. Unfinished Business: 

A. None    
9. Current Business: 

B. Public Safety – Hiring Part-time Admin Assistant 
C. Public Safety – Provident Accident & Health Insurance Policy Renewal 
D. GIS Software Maintenance 
E. Parcel sale/transfer 
F. Board of Review Appointments 
G. Finance Control Book October 2018 

10. Public Information 
A. Livingston HSCB Newsletter 
B. Mike Levine Lakelands Trail Heritage Project Flyer 

11. Call to the Public 
12. Board Comments        
13. Adjournment 



    P.O. Box 157 
   10405 Merrill Road 
   Hamburg, Michigan 48139-0157 
  
   (810) 231-1000  Office 
   (810) 231-4295  Fax 

              Supervisor:  Pat Hohl          
                   Clerk:   Mike Dolan 
          Treasurer:   Jason Negri 
                  Trustees:  Bill Hahn 
                             Annette Koeble 
                             Chuck Menzies 
                                  Jason Negri 
         

 
 

p 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, December 4, 2018 

2:30 p.m. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

1. Approval of the Minutes         
A. Township Board Regular Meeting Minutes – November 20, 2018 

2. Bills/Vendor Payable List         
3. Department/Committee Reports          

A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – September 19, 2018 
B. Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes – September 25, 2018 

 
 
      
 
 

 
 



 

FAX 810-231-4295 
PHONE 810-231-1000 

P.O. Box 157 
10405 Merrill Road 

Hamburg, Michigan  48139 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular Meeting 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, November 20, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 
 
  
1.  Call to Order 
 
  Supervisor Hohl called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2.  Pledge to the Flag 
 
3.  Roll Call of the Board 
 
  Present:  Koeble, Neilson, Hahn, Menzies, Negri, Dolan, Hohl 
  Absent:  None 

Also Present:  Patricia Hughes, Deputy Clerk; Nick Miller, Fire Chief; Dariusz Nisenbaum, Deputy 
Police Chief  
      

4.  Call to the Public 
 
Katherine Lipp, 9463 Huron Heights Dr, stated her opposition to the High Density Housing on Winans 
Lake Rd.  
 
Michelle Ormanian, 9497 Huron Rapids Dr, stated her opposition to the High Density Housing at 
6716 Winans Lake and presented a Petition from the Huron River Highlands residents. 
 
Jim Clement, 9361 Silver Maple Dr, stated his opposition to the High Density Housing. 
 
 Dennis Diebol, 6867 Kestrel Ridge Rd, stated his opposition to the High Density Housing. 
 
Sandy Taylor, 6837 Kestrel Ridge Rd, stated her opposition to the High Density Housing. 
 

5. Correspondence 
 

Stephen Brown, 9710 Blue Water Dr, sent a letter stating his opposition to the Winans Lake 
Development. 
 
Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority regarding RAP Grants we were awarded: $500 for 
bumper guard on patrol cars, $1,240.12 for an in car camera project, $2,025.00 for Police Body 
Cameras, and $3,510.00 for the T-ball fencing. 
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda 
 

Motion by Menzies, supported by Neilson, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 

7.  Approval of the Agenda 
 

Motion by Negri, supported by Hahn, to approve the Agenda as presented. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 



Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting  
November 20, 2018 
Page 2 
 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
A. Annual Audit Presentation 

 
Martin Olejnik, Michelle Lewis & John Robertson from Plante & Moran presented their review of the 
audit of Hamburg Township.  

 
B. Report 

 
Motion by Dolan, supported by Menzies, to receive, file and post the Audit Report. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 

9. Current Business 
 

A. Fire Department – Paid-On-Call Hiring 
 
Motion by Dolan, supported by Hahn, to approve the hiring of Jason Muir as a probationary paid-on-
call firefighter. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 
B. Fire Department – Full-Time Captain Positions 
 
Motion by Dolan, supported by Hahn, to approve the internal posting and creation of two Full-time 
Captain positions in place of the prior Full-time Administrative Assistant & Deputy Chief positions, 
with job responsibilities, compenstation, benefits, position requirements, and hiring procedure as 
outlined in the packet. 

 Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
          

C. Fire Department – 800 MHz Portable Radio Purchase 
 
Motion by Neilson, supported by Koeble, to approve the purchase of 16 Motorola 800 MHz portable 
radios with accessories as listed in the quote from Motorola Solutions at a price of $64,738.80 and 
also approve $4,000.00 to cover the activation and template fees to the State of Michigan for the 
total amount of $68,738.80. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 
D. Police Department – Used Patrol Vehicle Sale 

 
Motion by Menzies, supported by Koeble, to approve the sale of an out of service 2011 Crown 
Victoria through the State of Michigan’s MI Bid Auction System.   
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 
E. Parks & Recreation – T-ball Fencing Project  
 
Motion by Dolan, supported by Koeble, to approve the fencing project at a cost not to exceed 
$8,500.00 and to award the contract for fencing to The Fence Spot at a cost not to exceed 
$5,235.00. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 
F. Waters Edge Development Sewer/Water Taps 
 
No Motion. Information Only. 

 
G. Finance Control Book – August 2018 

 
Motion by Negri, supported by Hahn, to Receive, Publish, and File the August 2018 Finance Control 
Book. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 



Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting  
November 20, 2018 
Page 3 

 
H. Finance Control Book – September 2018 

 
Motion by Negri, supported by Hahn, to Receive, Publish, and File the September 2018 Finance 
Control Book. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 
I. Payment Approval –West Shore Services – Invoice #25623 - $45,200.00 

 
Motion by Hohl, supported by Neilson, to approve the payment of West Shore Services Invoice 
#25623 dated 10/17/2018 in the amount of $45,200.00.  
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 
J. Payment Approval – Lakeland Building Concepts (Brownfield Redevelopment) - $24,650.96 

 
Motion by Negri, supported by Koeble, to approve the payment of Lakeland Building Concepts 
(Brownfield Redevelpment) dated 11/13/2018 in the amount of $24,650.96. 
Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

10. Public Information  
 
 None. 
 
11. Call to the Public 
  

A call was made with no response. 
 
12. Board Comments 
 

Dolan stated that the November Election was Certified by The Board of Canvassers and Thanked 
Everyone involved again. 

 
Hohl wished everyone a safe, happy and peaceful Thanksgiving and reminded everyone that the 
December Board Meetings will be at the traditional First Tuesday at 2:30 pm and Third Tuesday at 
7:00 pm but in January the meetings will fall on the Second and Fourth Tuesdays.  

 
13. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 Motion by Negri, supported by Everyone*, to adjourn meeting. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 
 

Meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  

      
 ____________________________     ____________________________ 
 Courtney L. Paton      Mike Dolan 

Recording Secretary      Township Clerk 



f [!uF..o\
L-ta\
A EXNY tIo olucnts11 xo@

N
N)
@

r!

or
U
o
a
o

Hz
o
H
o
r,l

r,l o
VH
Fo

(f
OH

1 :Eco
\, U
5 fr '::.

 H

UH

^o
* aa

(l a 6 d
-'O (,rl
-c o')nP'!
: z --iYD:
:.' t' N',1

B oO
* N \io
Hns5 rl 05:U ..N

:' :,.i co 3
TD

ol] F!.+
or-i P
o |: \.1,t No
- u<
m \a
rn NLa
A O:E
i om
ts-
EO
-trlP' nl
OHIA

rrla

fu
0l

'ao

F

(,

F
o
r
at

C)

o
o
x-

oo tr

l.to-
O
OOts
OOO
. OP
O.oo6)
OOO
IOF

OO
!B
UOJ
O
+c

5o

tsPPPPPPU
OOOOOOOO
tsPHtsFtstsIC,
r r I I I I t.t

HFtstsFPP
@@GS@O@F
tsPts+Htsts@

...F
OOOOOOO.
OOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOO
ltttttto

@roa{{!{
666NNNNltl
NNNOOOIJP

'.'o
OOOOOOOO
OOOOOOO-
OOOOOOOts'

o
a

PPU
ooo
P trd
ttd

NN
OON)
PHO

OO,
OOO
OOO
tto

@{uN>
@NO.oooO
OOCoaZ .:

H

o

tsc)
OO
F'O
lat

N
ON
EO
'@
or
OO
OO
IO{
N>
NO,a
OO
OO
aa

ts

a

FFHO
OOOO
PPP'O
lttd

NNNouoNOUUU
OOO.
OOC)O
OOOO
ttto

!{{
NNNr-i
OONB.o
OOOOJ
OOOO
OOOtr

B
o
n

F]
]>
tr
Fi

H

Cp
)>zo
F]

OO
HE
tn
{P
tsJ
O.
OO
OO
IO
J
NFI
NO.{
OA

ts.
'd
a
E
o
B

r(
'ih

Ln
:E

f]
rrlz
F:

r,
tr

a
H
oz
H

LO

F

o
tr'l

Fl@FJSJ
ohoF.tC-Co F] 0r t'lPts

oa)
q'JF1'dooooB(,trLAaa
OUo@ocoEF'OF

rq Fl
tsO
{mo(,
P:EO:(tH.H
OrllOTS
OtiOtr
OUO(,
FIOO
o
JPP
@NN
it\\
HPP
1l\\

+F
m@@
d
E.lFl
oE:C
HE'!<oo
oc)oo:E:C
B

PH
NN\\
OO
+P\\
FF
@@

tsFPU
OOOTD
PPPTJ
rlt-

NNN
PtsPN

OOO.
OOOO
OOOO
ltlo

{!!
NNN.)
ooNt4

OOOiO
OOOX
OOO.

ua

orl
tl
H
c)
rI1

aaX
CCF].d .o l>|oroti
rfFlHBE
r'r r!1 \
oo!,

r'lbbz
F.l

aa>
>>\
FriH

a
r,l r'l H
loloo
CCZHHidruB

r'rl t{ (,o

FlFlp

o
F]

PC]
OO
PlJ
lft

N

'o
O.
OO
OO
IO

!
NFINrt
'oo!t
OHo

tr
c
F:
H
ri

:(!
fH
;r
i@
>Ei
H!,<
;H
!O;tr]
\O

B
a
H
oz

Oo:E
ro ho !>ro io ar
FIF]HH:C
rqFl\
aao

I'lh3z
Fl

m@!,
FF\rrb<lrrH

@
I TqHooo
HH
I TOH
3,EZFlrq(,
'-l -l ,U

z
')rll

PPtsPO
OOOOO
++FFTCJ
tttr-

NNNN
ouuuN
@@@@u
!...@
OOOO.
OOOOO
OOOOO
ltlto

6!!!
ANNNO
aoooO.'.8
OOOOTO
OOOOC
OOOO€

trl
N\
C)

tr
r.l

tr')AAAocec
crdroioBTOtoEroriFF
SHHH
rq rq Fr Flzaaa
tsl

hrh

>aaaHBSEz>>>FirFEi
\rbrr
Frllrl]trlrqElooo
HHHH
i0tororo

Ft t5 r'l

F,: Fl tsl

tsFPHc,
OOOOO
tstsPHnC,
tttat

NNNN
ooooNouuuo
.rr,u
OOOO.
OOOOO
OOOOO
litto

!!!!
NNNNF:
oooNO

OOOOS
OOOOO

P-
!

@
,:
F.
ts
o

tatarn+l'

d.;.;Fotrtr1ts1
HHH:(
Fr r.1 F] \aaao

r-lbbbz
Flaaa><3Etr>D>\brll<

f.t.t,H
a

rq r,'l t'l Hoooo
.oFoh0H

rqPlPt(D

o
rl

oooo

@aaa
rn r'l Fl trl

oooo
NXNFOUUO
aaaa
F.]r'1ETi
XFFF
HHHHoooo
Hr,1F]T.]
aaaa

Et rt -l El
XNFN9999
>lr>>
>}>>>
NNNNoooo

F 3B
Ft o r,l r,'lE EELrroOO
J>>FPoo<<

140>3>Z4FF.l OO:NaaFAoE>)>cBzzF OOFroio l, rD tD

ri
H
@x
b
F

aaaoa(na&
ZZZtafrfi>uuorofol!trr
,0i0r0riFF-l<<<HHH:!t4t,lr'l\aaaa

rllbbqZ
Fl@aa>E3Etr>>>\FFF<

FT]FH a
rq F-J r1 Hoooo
HBH
rOEtUA

t{ Fl lrl (/)

JAAi

z
.)
F]

o;(crqrq>(nir
\.1

td tf
Co EII

FtlH!,
tr1,

EIHo(,
tll H
FO
H
rtl H
AZo(,>C
F-l tdrbozzari

ooo(,oot!
>}>>>jr>cocm(nh0(,(,r.l
trl rrl r.l tr r'.1 r.l

ooo(nooroP>> >poFFFOFFAUUU2OUU(,rlaaaoaa@
r.t r.l r'l H rlt rrl -r
'oNZI 

4NFC
HHHTOHHoC)otroo(ntr]trJr.J>r'lr{:E
aaaza(hd

tl
r,
U

o

o.)c0
>>cAAFt
tr] r,-l oooi0>>o,FFTN
tlu(,
aa@
1.1 rij F
7Fe
<<F-lHH
.).)o
altH

F]
tr
(f

o

o.)tD
>>c0ao1
r'l F] oo()i0>>oxFaooo
aa@
r'l,1fl
FFE
<<rt]
HHoo(,
aaH

rll
r,
U
o

o>>rD:coor,><<co>lrr4
.)ooC)rqrqi0>UUODA(]€€(/)]r>

Co F-: Fl @
t.lrqrqri
FFFE
HF]F]

AFDA
rt]trlr.l:C(,3>>n

F] F] F]EEtrt'l Pr o
FIFIO

cdxxct'lNtsHr0i0(nr{oN
ooot!r'i \t!on outs<r,lr'tEl€O\

,didEiHNtso >ot4@o l azz
d

rl€ F]orrq>€ulooio14Fl>r0CCOF]*IHHOCh]Ert]<Fd:EC)
o ,0r'l z,NNtO U]^C
rqiO:EE]r.,1(,Nr{ HO}> \
t'.1EtroduFtooo (, aF-4n t4Fro\H FlltiFlBP
OtsOfll(n @
zaNa-N

FIH
Hi T!]HTZznro ohtrlElzr.lx
ft()()a3,z
f!HFl h0t5ozH rtr<FloO O
OFIZN<Cd
na ror:l>
(n FIXFIX

iotr]

trJ
!,rr
F:

TE

(]
rl
.!
l>
tr

H
a
H
oz
H

a
C
F
z
c)
L',]

€tDFl
oFo
.tCd
0r fq or
!P

o
E]'dF']oooiJ(ntr

a
OUotdrD
'oFro
-cd

r,lNN
aao
.H
o tr"l o
OFO
OUO

@o
@o
oPO
ONC
O\Z
P'H€
l\H

@O
Fl
:r
Fo
C
o

N

ts

@

H
z
(n
C
fr

o
F,]

€
o
d
o
P
rl
o
tsl

U
otl
d

P
@

O
O
O

rq
P
o
o
P.
o
D
a

.)tE:EI,rCmFl
f']

C)
AF>oFAU('
m@
r'l Lr
FC< r'1
Ho(,
(nH

t''l
tr
o
o

Nts
ON
@P

@o

t)X>o

?

r.: N
i0\AO
H\
l!ts

@

F: tD Floto
-cd0r t'l 0)
FP

ot]n',1ooo
fl(,l

aUUotrorrtr1]
dc-t

F]NN
A.oPutsu
'H
OTIO

OOO

€oortl -orq
:EP'!
ZNXH\
Otsa
P:
FPO
\@El
-d
F]F]B
H:C.)

iQ
rl]:E
a
LON
F]\
Fu<FH\
OP
P] @
a

F!
o
at
0l

Ej
o
tr

(,
o

ro

N

o
;
O
O

Fl
B
o
0)
a
,:
H
a
B

€
o
d
OJ

P

El
o
B

o
o
E
d

N

@

;
O
O

o
o
ro

Fl
P]
F
a)

[d
|-
F]

rqtEP
EiTTN
Frq\
Of'l+Fl(r\
HOPoo@z4z4
|OwcooHoc

^l
tJ H N>z\(fXa
cots
Fl c)\
€)rts
aF@v,l

FhH
otrro

iu 02-oEl<o
frt F
trj

@@ts
CN
Fh\
XP
OT\
El'o @

oOFJ
fq Fl ;E
ooi0
COro<c
r0Ho
FU:E
<F]
' O+ON
O'd\
Z'oA

OP
Il>ts

C@
FAt'r o
I,
OI

'!tat't'd
id r.1a>aocqF

ooooTnxFUU[fU
roaEtDts
ETitrN
'-:}>>\
idxx\
'titrlts

oats]Fl@

:E io ho Fl

3ee3€c,,ttoF:I
r,,]t,EdOOts
:EBF]N
}>*ltsl\ETtrU
@ t'l t'l F
FPC)EEO
r F]F-l

l,l Fl
@FF
F
UTEooaan.o

otdOFF
oxo o

N
a
o

@

PN
@U
oo

ts@

@

o
!

oo
@

N
o

ou@oo
ON
OO

OE
@O

!N

NA

{tsooa@o@

NN

o@
N@

AN

N

N{{{o
PO@
ao@

@
U:
P

N
O:
o
a

!o@N
OPN

P

PP P PU
@OHPN{U
SP@F@HF

ONU@{OO
@tsNU@OP

O NO
a@oN
{oa@
@oua

u
@@
@!!o

OOOA
AOO!



O ucP
F t,mP

"(0\
HN

L1nuV ExNlY tro, o
\V/*r
') tr o co

Q5
N
N)
@

FO

E

o
E.

U
o
a
o

H-
o
H
o
F]

Flo
VH
FU

o
OH

- JlU)
l, U
, ,U

^B

il -i' Za
^o\l

*c>2Z4|!i: c, r.'l 14

^ o (r'o
.c o

- F eF
: z --i,YP:., F NT" s od
* N \id
J, - -:*
U LNI r

J'

2
i. r'r I u'

^ 
(l

NO
- u<
X \Z
)I utl
^ U+
)' PHI co.o
f.t3o
nrl
P' tr'l
OBpo

t'l
a

ru
0)

'AI
N)

(,

o
fa

rt

C)
5
o
o
i\'

at
-O
NF
6O

OO
OO
O5

o
FIH
O0l{r
3
@ Frl

Eo-
to

!.
P
ol.

rO
@

FPFPts
OOOOO
FFPFP
trttt

IJNNNN
60000uouou
OOOOO
OOOOO
OOOOOlttrr@o@s@
OOANO
NN)NOP

a33ZAC>>}>O
Z4Ht)Z
N44F'o<Err>j>

>}> Flzzacoo>!>r'l14(,I
Fl€!c(,
EEtr]F]
"d'o>i0Fl<

trtr r'1arrr a

oooo>
>>>zaAQQAQ
Flr!]rqci0

E r'lo.)or!o}>>>r0nTFAn
rt]M

aaazA
t,]r!1ET!
FFFXA<<<oo
HHH<Z
OOO Fl
r"l f'l r!] Faaa Ot,

EO@H:EF
ol>c
!E (n r'lHrqoo>oroz>o

FA>ooa
@tJ2@
Or'ltroi0cH<r!
>H€ooHTq!E
O(,H

trOU
nl

o

i4EroPro
r''rFldo(,
O L"l LEt o ts9
vl 7F
H - -P.)om(nNo
u>> FloFidoO
HE€oto>>oFl

FF E
^r{El r fu

P'r :c :t F, r>>>€UEE'oz
@@tE or,lcc r <,4'd'd
MOOF

O
tl\
TdIEA

ritrP IgOEP
roOtEP
roq\
o ,0P
< OO
f.l h
fq €F

o€@

Aae
CCN
Ei0\
14<P
,d r'l \
]r<H
O@
HOF:
EXi0
14r'1O
E<C
tdo
F](,E
FCot!ts
:(oN
HO\rOiUO

Hts
oro\
C€ts
F]H@(no

z
El
o
F
N
O
N
O

N

iOqrOdi0iOptspLotOfOF
14 H ftl > trl LEI O O O O f Fl N
tfi!rSZ(D(2OO\O>Fl\
Plf.lfqXFlFloo@iZFlP
F:l'dUT lLrlXi0\-o -FooaFts€r.l -PaQa OOsoP<tsl(n@a rz z!@\
!EPl:EFFI€o@!Oh0:EFl
F=7t, OO{{r A7Jr!
O>Cltrlt-rN{@3 OO
EO€> @F B EC
)r]r}>UntElu@ El>6)
)oNror,' Floid:c
FlHr{HOtl I r Siorll

ZA.ar
:E r.l :E :E Et nt El :t N
> >-lPrHF -c>\3,a3,a NtsioF 2nZa
@C[, Ef'l (nar@P
c@c^ r r € c\
FAFI> aa fr | Ft
OoOEZz,t.i C] O@n >aozz oo
rH rN<< €.) rro o PP o€ts1 Z Nts 7ElHEl, .'l

HOHO I I E H
TJZFO tl F
Fl r,.1 3 H- 

= 
m

OO ID
O E U \\ T! U
H€T4 PP F dioEro ao o ro
€€rrEFl

<()P:roPo.otrl>P
tlitrl I tlo€t{Fl3NHTi00CDO>F]:E>\
CiF>FIOF]HrllNP
F]c< FFO\
i0F. C)Po -zz-

> oNiom14 @
a7J zatl H r

idO I F:!iEE .:
CC 

'd 
>}>>>:EZ.ltrOo€rdUUrdXEtatrNOO>OOH Ni0€toa0c

o*loroa >Flr'lo
!.lO nJPO :E

rt]=(] I HE'OiOF-li0E Z aFP
F FO0!4 tllN
r.l I 3 I ' jr63\
> O o tts Ha
4AdZ, tDCtlP

:EHO OCrr2X\
c)ll< I rlii0@ P
DI'- =o_P-ur,lH or!'l r co<FA \i0 c!

OH +B OEI
o o)rid o

1z rcr)oht!
o tsmFo
Fd T HFU

z\(.)d
'oo ts BItoE
> O ('E
tsl 3 \ c, H
F<1 ts l5€r{

OOOOO
OOOOO
OOOOO

HPFtsC)
OOOOO
FPFtstJ
I I I lrt

NNNN
eoo@N
@@s@@'...s
OOOO.
OOOOO
OOOOO
lttto

!!!{
NNNNO
6000.t

OOOOO
OOOOh
OOOO

r'l
X
!
rD

a
o
a

aaaa
roi0Fo|o
io rd FU Fo

Fhtrt
HHHH
r!1tr]ETq
aaaa
orFh
aaaa
EEEE
Ftrtrtr
LrFFT

.:
o
d
0l
P

E]
o
B

U
o
E
d

N
o

t
O
O

Fl
o{
a
F.

lo
a
l.
I
o

Q
a

F]

o
cf
A]
ts

El
o
H

tl
rD

!
aa

N
@
@

b
O
O

o
d

o
tr

t']

r3
o

a
o
a

oooo
>,r>)>aaaa
r.'l Fl rll r'l

oooo
P>l>>FF77UUI]U
aaaa
r,l r,r rl t'lFFFF
BBHHoooo
F]l'lETt]
aaaa

cD[r(,La
zr'oEzxFrootrtr
OqL.lH
O F4 Fl r,l
3H.m
EOO
id@3oOCB|d I'd
> ro r'l-tr |

<aa
O CF!oofootlofuoElErrX
rljHtr] trl()r(,t5
>tslElFl
x FO'drr14r>,d> r,tDoqcr'lm
a'dZr:
rtI]FIO
"1 FFx
t''l (, > r'1
7 ?acoo

FF+O
OOOO
P P tsTC,
I I l.t

OOOP
..,O
OOO'
OOOO
OOOO
ttto

@o{gNNN
@tsNO

OOOP.
OOOi
OOOIQ

UT!:EazHr'1O)'m\r
\O€(,o:E
C]Z\wmumcrtlaaz
,0 Fl FJ
H}>>
\FI\,0\<
tl fo H
oFaF]OH,0Etorftr)Z
H(,rl.r)H
c)El@>r'1c.l t] ioHoJ,oz

rq

FIU<<BBr'lr!iuO<o:E
20crIm>>rrror!Crq>ril:c;E-FrmOZ:8rc>H(DHHZZAAZFIHTot
Z\f--.)-ii-:F-lIr.)t-F:qorr-r.lrqio!\>f-F:E

OCo ]T},OOO€ o(f
a=3,2 z EcT r.lo>>oo <>ctz,0HHtrlt{ \rit4 €4zz H rml>roFlFlEl.'1 z c0 Etr\FIrl]HH F!T,] >\FZZFZJ trt rd r,<FJ>>14Fr ,< -rOZZ ZH ar'l.)O:C!C t5O rlrHiotrlFl>> Fll,'l OO+ t-r m CZ
H iLr H
El ioH
d zzO tlo> ze
F: tsJ!
H!azza

r'l

0o<SzaaoaE
ECT!,]>}>ZCCCF]
tJ z :E H tsl H F0 rO rO >
O(fBZCEIEEEi{Bi0oFlr0oFr,tr"l
><t.rr{>i0iHH:E
? ttz trBFlr,tFJ\

> aaaaofo EZO\ F]
,d )>o>>hhbZ
o Hr'lolo Flq z \o(,(,(,>r,: -lroEFrBEEtrO r.]OFrm>>>\4 Zr >(,rFF<m ]>HdoFrifrHzo F aOf'l Hftttr]f!H

r.l r'1|olooO@ aecczq HHH
H roro.oH

o rtrqrnm
z 444'0o> zo

F]

NNNNNNNNNNNNNUE]
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOtr
6oooooo6ooooo'd5
I I I t I I I I I I I I l.to.

OOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOON::33::::33:::33
OOOOOOOOOOOOO'
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOE
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOP.
I I r r r r I I I I I I toB

@QA@S@O\O@@!{{ O
ouaoaaNNuo0NN
u@@oNNP!OtsPON Fil

;;;;;;;;t;;tt E
OOOOOOOOOOOOO o,
OOOOAAOOOOOOO

NNNNNNNNNNOT',]
OOOOOOOOOOTDC
!!{{JJJ!!JE3I I r r r r I r I tdo
OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOON
OOOOOOOOOOOO

' ' ' ' O!
OOOOOOOOOO'
OOOOOOOOOOOTO
OOOOOOOOOOOO
I I I I I I I I I tOP

@s@@@{{{!{ P'
!6OONUNNNN O
uN@NA@oooN rD

El

ro
OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOO
OOONOOOOOO

tt] r{ r.r P-rIOOOIo
HHHHF0rvtr
EEEBt,]tlltrlPl
Fl€€Fl

Fl
on
0r
P

F5

o
B

o
ot]

:
O
O
O

N
o
t.

'a

Fl
o
ci
0l
!

F'l
o
n
r'l
t:

o

O

6)
o
5
o
fr
0r
P
El
t:

o

oooo>>oo>()EoroE:E:E:(OMOO€:ErI]:ETI>>PPaaZZh>X>Caaaa cqo(,tsJ(n (,t4
tt t''l r5 rrl F F c c r! Et rrr4r']33 r- c)oooouorI]rl] orqoid
!jlr}>> NF >rl>ONFFF rd\JLoo FtSfrrnUUUUTST'] O UL2(n(nrqrtl cQaaa44zz aza@
r'tl ttl P] fq Lrl El f'l H E f
nTJVxAAFF p<Fc
HHHHZZ<,< ai0H
.).)OOFIFI OmO@
FJ r4 Fr t'] 

'0 '0 
r'r 3, rl :c

aaaaaa oti(nH
F t- t'lr

lf

o

€
o
0l

El
o
n

o
o

15-
O
O
O

Fl
o
ra
OJ

El
o
B

r'l
c
o
N
O
6

!o
iO
o
dl
L
5o

oooSrooooocD
E:CEMO:E!E:E:ETI>>>mz>>>>caQACAAAAAfi
tr]rtrrI1i0ct1Ht]4,1
oooorlrooooi0
>!>> d>!r>>o
FFFEAZIFFFAuuot-r uoouanaFlaaa4zQ@aaw
r'trltrl] rllrr]r.l|.lFlr,
TnxoF>snNFct<<<oo<<<<r.-r4AAZ<BHHH
OOOFI c).)OOm
r'lr'lF]iO l:1lt]ET']E
aaao aaaad

rr Fl
F
U

o

U
0
I

N
@{
a

60p
O!O;:,r
OOU

@{
N

N
U

a
@

a
@

NO

AOP @ U
tsao@oo@Foou+u
@oauoo{soooa@

!@OGOOAUNOAA@
@o!@oo!UHOA@@

{
@

o

!
e

o

N
oF @u
sN@6A

@U@OO
@@GAO

ts

uo@N
90@u
U6PJ

N
O

ts!
6a{Q@ANUNU
!PN@9OAOON

@@@OOAOOUP
P!NO{!OOAU



F

N
O
N
O
H
CO

P
::
t!
\o
ro
3

UC
tD tD,.o

H

o
rr

X
0)
tr
o
q

zrT.

a-*
FJi

a

or
U
o
a
o

H

o
H
o
tr1

t'l o
VH
ro

U
OH

I Et
(u u ^;5 Fd r*
  fr 4-

i'l c Fl
' zs
^o\l

L'l 
- 

ia':
tJ .. b B
-'o cord.c o

''' ts Nr
F-r oO

- N \io
.X rl x;
# U OE

!H

)P

A (l *
o f"l \Fl

" No
- oE
m \4
;: NT'
n u4
.. FHfi omP.Eo
et El
F' trl
OH5c)

r,l
a

ro
0l
(a
o

O

(I

E
o

af

C)
7
o
o
F-

nrotr
rtQ-

ONJ
OO3'
oro
OO

P.
o
o
r!

5o

El

o
N
O
@

a
trlz
a
o
F
.("

r0

Fxa

tr
r,
Fl
n
H
tr

NNNNU
OOOOO
@ @ @ @1,
I I I l.t

OOOO
OOOOO
OOOOO...'o
OOOO.
OOOOO
OOOOO
tttto

NNNN
@@!{

3333
AONNoooo
OOOO

NNNU
OOOO
oo@!
I I tct
!!!
su9!
OOOO,..o
OOO'
OOOO
OOOO
ttto{{{
NNNiO
ooNO.o
OOOH
OOOTD
OOOPJ n

P.
oI
ct
o
0l

otnrl
foFo>
F0 h0 r,trtrFl
HH:Ert r.r \U)nu

rqbbZ
€aa>EEtr>>\trtr,<tritriHa

r'i rq Hlolo o
HH
roroH

f4 fq ao

.l Fl ,0

zo
14

NUoo
@.d
lat

o
O@
OO

O'
OO
OO
IO

@ur,
@!,

OF

Fl
rt
H
tr

t+

xrl
Li

U

€
b
H
H

B
H
z€
r'l

I,
o
r'l

NNNNO
OOOOO@oooEtrtt-
@@@@
OOOO@uguuo.'..u
OOOO'
OOOOO
OOOOO
tttto

@@@{
OUONCD
NNUNf']

OOOOH
OOOOO
OFOO'

o
t'lz
Fl
r.J
F

MBEE
c>:ct]z 40>
,0 E 1.1 Fl
<Fl\!Czo\}>Ooz g f:,toz,z

tr-l \ €H!>
OFI\
EFI<
BioHzaot'lB
14FlOzz€
F]H

a
C
F
zo
l'l

tsl Floo
-d
PJ qJ

tsts
E] EIoo
BE
EIU
go

NO
OO
'3
h00
OO

P.
o
o
Fl

o

uoousuoEl
@@G@\O\OOd
o O O O o OI3 :
r I I I r tdQ-

OOOOOO
OOOOOOOU
PPPP+tsO@

' ' HO
OOOOOO.
OOOOOOO('
OOOOOOOTTJl r r r r toEo@!!{! r'1
ONI!NNN F
NUOOON

El
OOOOOO C
!OOOOO 2
POOOOO U

UO
@o
tfi

O
OO
NO
'NO.
OO
OO
IO{

N
o
Oo
O

FZaoaEzPcccr'lFr.:.0rg.o>
rt]Cr0|o|or,idr0trtrtrF:rO>HHHI
,d F r,l r'l r,l \
H LDQAOoo t'lrtl>60r2

Co Fl
E\(D(,(,r1,
O:EEBEtrFr'r>>>\rl]>FFrl<.:riLrFB
cro}> r'l F] l'l E
io ooooZ CECZHHH
o .0rotoH
F EC,3ZH TqHL{(na zzza
HHHHTz>>ztro

trl

ac
FO

ru
h
H
r,l
a
h

a
B
F
t.
f'l
lo
H
rd
E
r'lz
Fj

!!JOEI
OOOotr
+PPrC,3
I I trto

OOO
OOOO!
OOOOO
. , ' Ots
OOO.
OOOOFI
OOOO6
I I tOC

NNN A
ONN ft
!NN

t,
|a
o

o

tl
tr
i1o

AOO
OOO
OOO

E] E]
L'.1 t'1
t'l l'l
aa

fociOO
!>>:E:EF7z >J>fr aaHoEqr4
o!>HEOO
>U>P

.dI,df,azaa
XO 0m
i0 rlr FlF FFrq <<Z NN

() (l
t'l Plba

aaaol
rll a{ rlj r'J

HHHHoooo
FFFF
oooo
Fr r'l Fr tr)

Fl Ft Ft F-l
trl tr] tr t']
FFFF
FlFl>>
FFOOHHFIFIfufoHH
(fOHH
FItrlF]F]t0to<<

HHCC
aaaa

,0r0x6)tll rlj i0 El
Etlo(n

UUid
I

tt
I

UT] |!

<<roFloHHF]F
FOts]tslCX

r'l rtt X o
U(JOtr

HEi
OH
E'l co

Fl
o
OJ

El
o
E

o
o
'o
d

O
O:
O
O
O

FIFIO€
ooEodd>.repr|,UP!t{ts
ElEloEtoo}>o
BN'o'

clE](]U
trou2a
C\.rD-
UOBO
@OOO
oNl.lP ,a
aao
r"loO
€OO
l'l
F
alaoZFo rtlo

H.:

(]ou
ECC
Fl Et F]

Fl tsJ Ft
ooo
ooooootrcc
24-]H<<
trFlFl
ti>>
HBH
EJFi
rllE]T!

oFr,
OHHF<<
OHH
BOC)
>aQ
trrFl€oo
Hrtoo
r'jOOqq

Fl Fl

Fl
o-
0r
!

EJ

o
5

U
o
!

O
O
O

O
O
O

o(,o[d
>>l>C(a':i0rq
tr]r{€t'] .)ooidro>El oF oao<ooHEooSco
FNZe<oHr"lH>C)
az>arrl .l :E
CO HB

O LEI

aou
o

€
o

PJ
?

El
o
n
(,
o
r5
d

@
O

O
O
O

a
rq

H
o
F
o
r{
F:

r'J
F

oot!
,r>cm cn rll
F] r.l oooioD>O
Fnaoo(,
m@tD
r,l El trFpa<<rrl
HHoo(n
aaH

rq
ri
U

o

ooC)oP[d
3rZ>]r<caaaa>fr

ts oo()rrlootrr!
}>'U}>)>UO
FAXN A
U UUELO

Fi ,>azaa4@
P] rrl r.J r.l rll tr
FNNFNC<O<< t]
H<HHFIo ooi0(nFl t{ t'l r'l :EO M(n>HFl trl

2F
trloz
HU

rOUF
r'loNFIO\
rllF
,O[D\->ts
U)6)@

a
>EJ:E
FOFui0C)
EC>'o6)i0>EUt'd
:!(,N
!>:
E.,la
@i0ts
CO\
713ts
O@

UrO
oF0{

l, l>f,vr
XFI(nt{

Uo rllfovo
frl F:

hdN@P
!roNN
idPA\
x@uts
H\
Z}>tsts
OZN@z
fiCaFlo>@:cFJt:UF

o
O€OC
H>tsO
OEU:T
zFlo
>i0qP
O uN
F]EO\

tloEl t!'l I Fo\i!Ej|oe
OlI]@aFz

f{H
2.l0H!CF
oPl

Otr]or{z
FtZ
zA I

'lOtstrt:IP
io\

dmFl
OFIO
cf}r-
Pr Fl 0rPT{F
Elonl
oElotsJB

E
OHU
ooo
rtHd

o@>!azu
OO

;b
OO
OO
?F
)roxo
L!] N tsJ

froo
>ts0)
(,P. >olryt

>C[EH>OtsBfu
E

ao
*l
t'l
F
El
rI]
rq

E]
ov
rr
x
l'1
F

(,
Fl
:r

.:
o
d
0)
P

El
o
E

rl
t:
Io
N
Oo
a
t']z
H
o
F
-a
ru

Fx
-("

r,
tr
Fl
F
H
r,

a
r,
t'l
a

"l
)>x

F! F:

t']Fl
aa

N6ts
o60
@oo
FOU
OOO

rOPrUOtdH
F]OT'IidFNFIO€UP\
F]OTStllZPF !rox\
LOO(,qHO

P7
E@:EOroFl
P FE :C
FqF OF
oo(f > o
€a€E c
!ru}>> tO
,O iON :E
H r140@

zaP
:CF:T,€N
)rC> Fl\
EMEEtrA
[0F]@f'lf4P
<HC<U\
FOFO Ho oiuE@(, <!>
t'dt Fl

o14a t a>F
14 r'l id€P€UT4F]Or'1(nO

ts>
EFSZUH IHOFd
aPA E
OPOt!

r.l Fl Fl
6i0id
o}>!>
6HH
Nrrrr
or{14
oidi0
! E] EI

rq 14
trl t'l
aa

o
FIFF(ftrlrljcooo--FIUU
H
OP"lzPA\r0
OP>ao
Fl\O
14+€(,o@

r'lFEli0oO\!N
AO
\OP
POa
@F:oobtfrz

N

N
!o
O
6

N

N{o
t
6

z
U
a
ru
ro
tr,

Oo:
o

HN

NNO

HGO
o@a

NO

H!
6@

N

6

@AOQ
II'JFO

;;;t
oooo

{
@{
@
0

U
!
N:
@

@

6ts
a{
@@
OA

6o
@
@

@

O

@
6

O
O

6
O

!{uq
UUU@
OO@U
OOOU

!

I
OP@H A
NA@{{!

NOA@OU
!ON@OF



li [!oF"o\BN

P 
= 

F N\

Y b-or o(' E i enioo
\Al

C!ts
Y
N
ro

rc
E

or
U
o
a
o

Hz
o
i
.)
t!:

rr: o
VH
rJ

U
O!

1 1a
t? 9 aNJ u F!
il- mo a Fc:B , CFI' zr

^o
- 

oa

V2 5e
'\ o (,ro
.c o

- lt Pl:
; 

= 
5'l.- ts Nr

B OC)
H N \,,

i14N
v L \!

!b

r t wAa.-m
!^ rcu-7.-.*B ' !/() ;: ts
O: \*i

^ NO
- o{
o \z
Lo !o
O u+* --' oft
Eo
rt rl
!- F!'l

O*lo
rrl
a

fu
D]a
I

(,

5
o
F
5
ef

o7
o
o
2\-

El
C
5o
!
O

Fl
B
L
a
d

h

a
o
a1

o

trl
L
Io

o

OJ

P

nl
o
a
Et
t:
!o
J
O

Fl
n
6
a
rt

3>a
o
o

El
L

o

O
O

o
O



t,CP
[So P..o\

ft N)
E.. Opi\

=XN)tt 0, c)
EBF.Ho@apcrF

Y
N)
to

E

otr

o
n

or
U
o
U)
o

Hz
O
H
c)
r!

146)
Xtir

(f
OFr

. AU]

X E QP
^ 

Fi  
-U L'J

U 4 Fdn c.]
4- o

r.2fin
:-.1 cr r,l Fl
^ o (a.o

-,frPfr
lH P.-" ts lur" n oCi
* N \io
H E I'-L U UA,V UN

H f4 '^E
)r*1 ,Zog 'E
3 H po
o lJ \'l
- O€X \z
): NtnX o:c
:: HH

] coro
15o
frFn
P' EJ

OFttro
F](t

r
0i

o

C'

u

o

fi

C)

o
o
7f

nl
tp

d

cl
0i
P
a

El El r{ rJ El E,
dtt6td
oo"o"o-o"o.
{oN)t$N)tso\ooooo
FOO{6P

Fl
o
at
0r
P
r{
o
H

J>F
H
EJ

d

o
(D

d(,(nhoEt6)H HtllO ts'O
tr€AFBBo trlHts.o o.fFOO ft

,do Ft0)
FrlU) tPc- q 5bz 6o,r{!otfruS co Fo IrJFoO}E

oo

o{
ts

NJ N)
HOq)F!A
Ho!t!(.oH
ouN)\l(,\o
OUF@A@
601!o6{
OOr@OPg



O ucP
tr UloP

"o\
illv

Li
HDe axNJ9 tror o
{U r H L
11 lrDoat

Y
O
A
fo
E

or
U
o
a
o

Hz
o
H
C)
r,l

r'l o
VH
ro

U()H

^ ^ tIB

P E ^Eu a ioc
u-

o--9
L-l r rH
rl .. b d

" o (nro.c o) * -*: z N'l
.,F OT

H AO
* N \71
:Y r'r NP 

- ^*
'U rH

ws
TD

n ()
P

:^ r,r :. !'

- s€X :2
]1 era o.c
!o
(, Frl
l' -1
OHtrc)

r'la

ru
OJ

'oI
ts
(,

a
o
c
F
rt

o5
o
o
h-

PPtsPPUE]
OOOOOOtr
HFPPPlJ:
I I I I tdQ-

OOOOO
OOOOOOP
OOOOOOO
' ' ' ' ' Ots
OOOOO.
OOOOOOO
OOOOOOO
I I I r tO3

NNNNO O
!!{{{ B
@@@@a 0r
,...'P

(DEEO2JFl><3>r,-l
F.1 aFi>r,:4rH
eioHrq!@ -oot4
It]O HE
n n3.El
FF4AZ
<tJU Fi

o6)o
O L:l rt1 i0 I

i0\
Fl id id io Lr
HH!(idH
xz>HtEgaLx
Ei tr>!>
>O t4iJ
2d o ! t1 <3<r'l i0oco>

H
tr
U
Hz
C)

tsU
OOtstlt-
OP
FO

O.
OO
OO
IO

!
NE
OO.{
OO

P.
fo

TE
o
OJ
FI
a-

PU
OO
Pll
t-

!!
F{

O.
OO
OO
IO

!
NF:
OO.{
O5
O@

ts.
E
a
t:!
o
n

5(

ao
l'l
t4z€

PPPO
OOOO
P P P1J
ttld

O@GP
PFF@

OOO.
OOOO
OOOO
ttto

@{{
oNNfq
NOOP ,o
OOOO
OOOd
OOOP'

o
I
a

tso
OO
Flf,
tat

N
ON
tsO

tsc)
OO
Pt,
lfr

N

AO
.@
O.
OO
OO
IO

!N>
OM
,a
OOo0
OO

t.
7
\q

F ts(J
OOO
tsP!
ttd

NN
uoN

OO.
OOO
ooo
tto

@!
oNFl
NOB

O OO]
O OO
OOC

n
o
n

tsFFC)
OOOO
P F tsrO
I I l.t

I!NN
FPPN

OOO'
OOOO
OOOO
ttto

@!{
UNNO
@oof+
' r,lOOOiO
OOOX
OOO.

a
o
d]

.,]
H
o
f,'l

AVrfr
CCLrI
r'1io€(,foH
(, H tl
@ol.laz
Or Fl
F4Aro<\>v-t'l t+o
l.r r{ioo€C
HH
E] IU
HEo f'r

Fl Fl
H
oz

!U
OO
FlJ
lrt

N

'0
O'
OO
OO
IO

!
N€ot{.o
aZ
OH

o
rr

Fl

tr
! ts-l

H[!

rl.-
5Eian;<H

C)
r'la

t'l OtslEtaZ
!co!>

o.):tooIX
o
f'l
11]n
b
F
tr]
Cz

Nidfoor'1>PH<
aB

tDU
EC>rlr0tsl
E(,14
@14r']EP
i0 t'l POZ\
!!F:N
H@
fol\

El!@
r'! \
P]N
al
EIHo\
!N
o\
ti+
rrl o
Fx
>z
U

PO
oo
tat

N
uN)
@o.@
O'
OO
OO
IO

@
uOao.B
OE
AC

f'l
F
o
@
I
trl

ro

o
r4

o
o
E

H

Fl
r,l
F
t']
.a

+!!+PC)
OOOOOO
FPPPtsFC'
{lltt-

NNNNN)
60606Nuuuooo,'u
OOOOO.
OOOOOO
OOOOOO
ltltto

@{{!!
auuNNd
NA@6OO.'{
OOOOOS
OOOOOO
AOOOO:'

?.
E
to
t:
F.
ts
p-

Zaau)>ta'>zzed1
B H H ! dgl
Zd1tr1'tdu)FlOOtrr0
14i0i0H14zEketg,
>AaAV)z\\ ZO>>htslFloooo(nFirl1FIE
€(,(n>io(J1(,2rrootr
E,7F
>HHt'i
l] rrl r!'l lo
F(nLlC

rd

trl

€

rO cr
r'lO

o>
(,o:co
IX
o
r,-lz
rqn
!
t.
Et
C

FN
r''r ]>H<
tiu
CJ>
'EtsaFl
rrl
EH
LIIHz\
dN

e
t\

!@

N
I

N

@

FIO€
o:Eori>-u'o0r
!dP

r,-l
.1'dE]
ooBOB

oOBUaB,o
nzn

H
NONu)>soqa
ooo
OMO
O'J
Otr
EOho@0)
CNA
t,]utsl
FA\tsH
ON
!>
[Ds
rio
r'l o

O
O
@
N
O

@

I

€
ro

I

N

I

N

!
L
5o

!!{{o
AAANO
Nts{@U

O!
OO
OO
IO{

Nl>
OC).o
OO
OC

.:
H

o

N
r'l
Fl
H
N
r'l
E
r'lz€

N
r,l€
H
N
r,-l
s
P]

ts-l

F
R-l
Fl
H
zstl
ttz
Fl

o1 F
Zt)
OH
FF<rq

E
t'lz
Fl

aaF
z.a4
oroHNrn
< H tr'lr5EuFlz

hFl

a
ts

tr
tr
r'l
lo
H
fo
E
r'l

Fl

trfohdmqx'!x4aooo)r:caoozz
F] rt rl] .l(,ao(,rrl:E
aaaa> z
'!rn'd()Orrrr'lProoaaazo
ccc@x
Fl.lFlt
aaa4

z
HHHO

ooo<
...H

o
B

F (, H L H
ooooo
$ZtuZ0l!tsP
EIEJ-tPEl
ozozoBOHONooOC)UOUoxoxorSEro
ddd

tsPO
{OO
PPO

t;;
OOO
OOO

'l Floo{{:roPro@>a>
:r<5<!.ts.dotlo

P>mFaWFl
trr"lOr4EO.D+BPBPo-P<\\
F.NN
o@@o\\
6tsP

@@

ru :c cl
rli>o
'l 20 :E
t)t)Z

oz>>tsz(,r{.)
:Erdooo
tHx

OHt{oz\
P-l

Fd
FO
El
Cz

J ., F 
', 

A
ooooo
.i:E.iEdtuztuzar
F!P
Et>r'lPEl
BOBOEooO.)UOUoxoxoE!!
-dd
NNF
OOG
@PP

b;;
OOO
OOO

> ), r'looPo.)o
(DrOOhOO
a>c>do<z<!
P.tslO

!o>z>u
FlO.jr'r r!

.:
o
fr
!]
?
r1
o
B

U
o
!o
d

N

u

Cl
o

:>z
C)
oo
X

*l
o-p
!
El
o
B

o
o,o
d

N

tsP
Pts\\
NN
@@\
PP
oo

OO
OO
OO

FIOtr]r,o t']
:E|o'dz>xH<
Omlrr.to
\F:Elc r't El
F:H
HFO
ti F f'l
H\
F]N
H@r,t \
coP

@
a
F-l
N
H
o
F]
a

tDOO>cr
i0HHOO
-ZZ<ECl44>ZE>>ZrloO():C
o r'r !>zooaz

oo o>i0io€ozroto>o
>OO.lXtnFet<ts>r0
€€Fj
HHF-loooi0>zzntr>
l3. aa14
APPZ.€
,oEo@tdior.rFajtr>o>}>><c.zzzHXXXU
io r!'l tr'l l,l >
r'l.!FlFlFi

ryh0r0
E. . . P
>OOOPt,,.\
F]N
'!trle \
OCC@H>zza@
BHHFIroEEl€
cooar!F'dP:(,EEO

aarr€
OEE]>ioOOtsln71 F*a iootEtD€trtro
u26)6)C)J:AAAH' ' o.d ri

he[r]
@F

E:E!EbTO>>ts>]>EBEX<CDt!ET']r <r,
€EFIH)>
€>€t']FJroFlroEtrl
r tl r

OiUSUPFl(n<!P
7JA\
>l'rFlioN
EUB'O@
tdooH\
r.l r'l < P
i0 ,0>@
io<Hd
<HET!t,o
orirllio
id}> lo
rl]OE
r'r r.l ri
x,>
rTFZ
>ttlH
EHO
F0.)
xaa
rq ro

HO
Bts\

,d@'0
P] > 3>
HF]<
E'l
TD 

',1 
UA'oD

i0HFlm 14 Lrr
Lt] O

r'1hts
F]<N

l@IU\
i0+

{B@\<
NF]
t@

\o
N'C
\(,
PO
@1,zz

rtl
Fa
b

(f
f'l

O

-6
!

a
O

J

a
O

N

:
o
G

U
N

:
o
s

N@O
tsou

sos
OOO

@o
o{
oa
a@
oo

+@
UO
NA
O6

N
O

t!

OOO

O!N
OOA

uo
GA:3
-!

@

v
O

a
N@:3
uo
O@

ON:3
@@

N

@

ANPQ@
6@UOO
!OPPO

!O{NO
OO@AF

N
OOOPA
u@@oo

OOOOA
OOOOF



N
o
N)
O

@

P
N)

O

ro
E

tro..o
B

C)r

p)

B
o
I
Cl

ID,=
\DEFiE

,a

or
U
o
o
o

!z
o
Ho
rt

r'l o
VH
fu

(,
.)H

r' al(n
rl H

lu U 
^ff:lr

o-f! ^-
L-
A-r)- 9

*2 5n
\l . b B,. o (,/)ro
.c o

- F eF
: Z N.l,YD:
'-'F or

H aO
* N \)0
"i14N
= 

o o:E
r

,- w\^teo l-l r)P'* ts6)oX N
m \r \ i

^ oo
U l=n \a
i; lcpO ETr oFo
!o.i- -'l
P' r'l
OH3O

trl(,

F0

0)a
I
N

(,

=o
c
-

C)

o
o
i\-

PtstsPC)EI
OOOOOtr
P P P Pt, I
I I I trto

NNNN
o600NPuuuuoo
' ' ' ' uP
OOOO.
OOOOOO
OOOOOTD
I i I to5

@a@Q o
aaoaF:i
aUO0O0), . {r
OOOOOFI']

H.!fr^

@
a
P'
F
o

r',: r'l r.r rir :'loloolo?
HHHHv)ro ro Fo ro
<EEB
tr] trl Fl r'l

Fl Fl .J *:

PC)
OO
P!
td

N
@N
@@.s
O.
OO
OO
IO
!
NO
oat.:t
OO
Otr

r,l
x
!
(D
t
a
o
o

ac
E
U
rr
H
r.J
a

az
!>tr
rr
f'lo
C
H
ho

E
r'l
Fl

PPPU
OOOTD
P+Ft,
lttd

OOOP
..'o
OOO.
OOOO
OOOO
ttto

@@!
AONN
@HOO

OOOP.
OOOI
OOOq

N N N I! N N N N N N IJ N N N N N N NO t]
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOC
6ooooo6oooooooooooES
I I I I 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I tdo

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOON
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

, , . . OO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO.
O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O OO OOE]
O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O OOOOP-
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I tOB

Q@@@@@S@@S@@@@!!!! rD

ooooQaQaoaNNsuoslJF
uuulJsaa@@NFFau@oo@ El

;;b;b;;;;;;-L;;:,;;; a
OOOOOOOOAOOOOOOOOO Q,
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

dl
L
3o

NNNNNNNNNC)I]
OOOOOAOOOOtr
!!J!!!!!!!tr
r I r r I I I I lflQ-

OOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOON
AOOOOOOOOOO

, . . O!
OOOCOOOOO'
OOCOOOOOOOIO
OOOOOOOOOOO
i r r I I I I l lOP
oo@oo<<\!r
AUQAAUNNN Oa@sas@ooo o

cnc0['t!trro@t!rdFFbiroF>l>

xxxxxoxtrlu
Ft r,l F] H r,'l rl] t't i0 >
FIFIF:FIFI .lHtsl

H rrTEEEEUEM

OOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOO

}>>>>
BHHH

.l*lFld

F>INFr'l rq Ri r.rho ro ro ro
PIr>>
HHHH
FXFF

<Er0
F]HTq

HTqHo>i0FOr'r
r,l r'j E

r'l3Z>€
B
z€
r,lz

o
lr{

id iO Cr
rrl FJ o€€:c

:roo!,J>>Zul mo
ortX

G)or'l L'l

t'l trln7J
5r!trF
EI EI
CC

V F 2t C r'l r{ r'l r'l r{ > - - T T z c 14 O> > > z E f ir :c \. 4 F 7t o o H ! -l zH H H O H H H H H Z I'J trI Z Z q fi N Az z z F o o o o o 4 z z Pr r.',r o -, i0 \
-FF<-f--r+ -trl \\rrr!(,
zzz Fl r'l Fr r.l 14 z r.r r'l o o = rq < Eooo >rl.{oom(,tr)oEEEEEztrlr,tEE\ ZF

HHHFHrllFlFl\\o
ZZZZZ FF HHOo Fl
.: Fl.l.l Fa.,.l H H Z Z fl g r,i
r!mrmm-O.)*l-lO> 7ZZzZzT r{r!(nr 3
>P>>>L']CCi0i00trzzzzz aazzF u()oooo:E>>rl1L,'lHf,r H
r! rrt Fl r,l r4 > o o,j,_a r!o a

trHUJ
l!H

FIHz4tsl<

!C!C!E:E:EHETF]
HHHHHT]FoFOH
ooooC)ohbi0rrrriLii0HHrrl
r,'t r'l ri Ft Ft k Fl r'l EAAOtrt
EESEE\ Z
HBHHHc)zzzzzaaaF:€"lFj€r4<3
F'l |l r,'l F-l rtr o D J,

>>>>>otrtr
oo.).).)Htlrt{
Fr trt Fl Fr r'.1 F] o loaecT

HHro ro

rri rrl

*! *:

:(uot,
iohhhotrooo
U- rq Fr rt'lmtooo
.tlHHHp3!!
3 r'l r'l rrl

€":€
o\ \ r
:(
OHHH
. OOO
H
zo

E E ci'o ho El @ @ @ ro U O O O C o cr Uc

> 3, O r'l C H O O O H € Fl :t !E o P O C
F F Z "S F n O rtt @ Z t'l trl > > X !C i0oor'r€clFr a xnfrazzo<C EEEXr.lr,l_l_:CZ :(
.' h o *l i0 x x x r! Fr r,l F io r- B > 3> t4r'lPlri<iUF aZZ
<<t!0142<< < cloooC)oof
oo>:cBo u<<oo orFio r,l:(qqEO E3o O..l
OOFi I io OOOO <E3> X-
Fltllr C:lA'd'd>t7 C:Cht O
io i0 r','l O Fl -1 O tf A ZZal €af.lz HHFI trlbbt)Z OEOOO O()< F
>>-F o --l--lo
0(,Orrl>r:r:E:EI rrio Z0ru2>riHHooo ooo a
oord oo€Ea zza coozl:E>r'lr!rq (,corc F
>>zz ts Fr-- z

Fl Floo
d-
A0l

UtD@TDioitrr,!EEP
14XXX

r'r Fl r'l
OFIFIFJ

>ruioE
2999
Frr'lllr
.o
>tDcD@Brrrri
io(ruuooo
El .

o
!rhh

oooo>>snntroooFlcca
MUUO
ftaaa
n
r'1 F] tr] r'l>lololoUCQCr{HBB
io ho fo fu

Fl
o
d
0r
!

o

o
o

ro
d

No

;
O
o

Fl
o{
a

ro

t!
t:
H.

o
I
ia
U

H
tr
Lr
r,'lzz
B
C

roq
a
H

tlaa
a
a.:

z
o
ri'lo
ro
x,

z*l
r'lx
@
trl
F
B
C)
t'la

Fl
od
0r
P
rl
o
h

o
o

N
@

v
o
O
O

ort
5
a
tr

rll
X
r5
op

o
o

d
o

0r

r{
o
n

o
rD
ro-
:
O
O
O

N
o
I
P.
5
a

FI
o
d
0l
F

o
h

r:

a

O

o
o
3
o
B
0l
P
El
r:
5o

FFttS
r.r Fr ),
HH<

tdcouCC>
'o|rttaaFt
t4rq
fil f! P

€tslN
@

lr\

!!@

NN
ll

NNJ

om

ho ro Ft r0 ! tE tD ad t0 i0 @ @ @ @ Eq El td 3,
ErEmtrlrr-rr!-uNN<<>o
-l -l -l r a > > > > ho o o s a + - < O
rr rBazzZ Z>ooru F
OUl@CdCXXXX- O}U(]

o C rrl r Fr m r! io * o - - o z > F
OOOrd .:.l.l,l oPNNFUtsIZ
trtrx(,H €!@ - t'l .l
>>(r1rI]proroto'oO @@>O
mm]rrrl(,ooooxouuu P

zzr l!@ co@\!f,, o,-ln 4 oooopcNFl
rTn-rnO oO>0o>

r,l<o I zoooo aoHP(nH\a
<OZ FFn:n (, !!mZPFl
rt]Q r { F: I I uu r!@:E
rr i0H l.J Fl r,l Fl r.l F: HNooPco +
<iDz I :qEiElEH \ rd

Udf'jP HHHHOm(n I I EIO WH F OOOOZHH E> O

oN r'tL,rtrlFritllr{€€ u I

.)F PZZ>>Ea @
rt]\ EE<E ^oF:F:P N
a- >>>>O{ FF*l o
o@ -rr*>{*oo N

zzzzFaazzw
f{F-lPlr!O HPHU 3
ZZZZ rl:E@NHO H
>>>], > | !i ts
zz2z UEF'r r o
OOO.]OIoP a
f f f EOC\P! @

ione+ F o

El
o
B

o
o!
d

O
O
O

O
O
O

\
o
n
d]

L

7o
N
O
o
nl
P.
H
o
q
t:
Io

@@@@tErOOOCrooooor0Etoo
@rD@tDiEoErE:E

I draZ
3E<3B.l()riEEP}3Erlq=
r r.l rl1 rt r,'l :E Fr r- z<<<<< x o(nro@otrlhtElrit.!>io>o
OOOOOtrFl'lXFFXFi0r'lmEloo(fUU(nmf'l
ooooo <ftt .! r,1 El El H

Za!(Eit:E:( oo
ooooo c
€€€EE !
r,t r,t r'l Fl t] otiLiFi{F r,.ltrFtit'tr \

N
@

o

oooooEo
z

Et Et tr] .! '-t r.l E'l

oooooro
FFFFF Fa<<<<<r,lo
rlt rt] rq r'l Fl F: El

HHHHHH()o.)oooo
r.JF]T']r!r!EEu)SEEEEr,'rq5r>>>>rr.o
HHHHH[d|o

F]F]FSFJFIZH
rq r'r rq Fl r4 tf r'1zzzzz aEZE|-E=
oooooo
F']T!Hr{FJ T!

n

N
o

@
I

AP
OU
NO
ts@

o
O:

N

6N0

OON

N

N

J

O

I

i
!
@

NFA

NNU tsNNAAN ! Q UA
A6UOOtsFNO!ANO!N@O@
OO{OONNA@@A@P@AA@@

OO@AO!OE!OOAAN@PQO
OOFOOO@ONOO@@O@A@O

a

3
N
@

3
N

@P!F

NAN@
@NO@

A{FPNF @
6AUOJ@!!A
@AAUA{OON

A+OtsAO@AP
@POOOoOou



O C,CP
ts Ulo P.'(D\

HIV

= = r N\
V b-fu O1'trr+- F{Oo

at qP
)
O
A
fu
K

6)
rr
U
o
a
o

Hz
o
H
o

t'.1 6)
X-
rc

U
O!

1 E(n
o o i-:-:
J u F!

" !!
') L i

A-

^o
(l ., H d/\ o (,rc-c o
- h !ff< - ".:\
L_r H -B

H AC.)
_ N \id
-YFrNP 

- ^-'U r!

niaaw1^lC
Pf-.: p6)

oX N
/\ oo

O A€
o >=,^ lV (/)

^ u+
B o.J
ts-
(l 

^.rE
P' El
Ori
3O

trl
@

FO

0la
I
O

u

Pa
o
F

.r

o
o
o
F-

NNNNJNNNUIT]
OOOOOOOOC

!!!u,
I I I I I I l.to

OOOOOOO
OOOOOOOON
OOOOOOOOO

' ' ' o!
OOOOOOO.
OOOOOOOO J
OOOOOOOOO
I I I I I I tOP

@@@@@@@ l.
oooouau o
5000a@@ o

OOOOOOO E]
OOOOOOO 

'OOOOOOO )o

NNCr.'l
OOOC
@@ED
I rdo

OO
OOON
OOOO. . o@
OO'
OOOO
OOOE]| | az
NN H
@! oao Zsa
AN
OO
OO E

Fx
-a

uuouou(]
@9@@ASO
OOOOOO'd
ttttttd

OOOOOO
OOOOOOO
HPPFtsFO
ii.rr.P

OOOOOO.
OOOOOOO
OOOOOOO
lttttto

@@{!{!
oouuNN::rr3:
OOOOOO
OOOOOO
OOOOOO

FlFlFl<<<<
F'd'noll'totcl>>>:c!c:ErE
BHHHHHHzzzaaoaHHHTTFTI
ZZZ0:UtF]frtocto EBEE

HHHH

*: .: .l Fl
Fl Fr r!1 r'r

oooo
r,'r rrl E r'l

zrttr'rxuo@o@cdH>rooi0HHtfi0c@azza4BE>>HCOKt-l>>roorrl>
,o Nioxz3z> aorrlHHCZ. <
KOOFIH
H:E:(OOBEI
OHHBT'lZO:Eooozoi0HP>F]@ UAZZN>> <q ozooFlE El

r-,>> :E>rofo oE €.-l €ttl trr Fltr]'!'! tr

uutd@q
'dT 

O
OTBB:Eoozci cr Xi !E

ro(Doo>Frtzzzrcro oF:€>PO
aAZZAC)o>>xtrtr00<<
Fl Fl *: F:
N'!AA<<ooHH>>
OOFTT
rq r!1. -(,mtrF

oo

r:,otE
ForH
C)

Cr Ci IE.:aaasfizid io
*lE:>
442oo>

trm0<
r,'r r4 "lFF4<<.)
HH}'ootrr'l F] -
-t.' I

o
HH.

,ot,t cf
ttt'!'!O
T1'] H H :Eaaaz
uloo>
o()o>>oRzzoE>>xr'1Crr
OtslFl
HBH>ootr>3>trr,
(-1- -trFr,r'l '>ooz

trtrC)OPclBBHHOO
BHFI€>Z
oo(,o.):Eaa rr>.l*IOOUZoooo ozzFZteaio\l>o
OOOO.IXoor0r0r!CC>>F
€F]HHts:<<oord
FIr{++Fl
aHaorrl
aarez*l *l F:

E't*l*lOOtdtD
>idioHrt'E'
t'!>>l-,H>>
FHH AZZ
(/)HH:EZfj'ttri
aZZ>>t-]tl>ooztrts-l o ro ro

:c:(r!a) .FJO>\XOOt0oi0tt}>><>trHZtr]FlOElil
Z <Fl(,OOHs 14t)7sXt<aiz - -

:C r!lF]
@r0:EFlio:r:E
Fl iof'lFlHHru@ oru.)o|l>cd€trtrra> >tllr!'r@H(r)OOr .)HZt'rEEts o B>)>
OO NFJHH
'FAaZZzHrdo€F!€
NLOHP tI]rtl
oH0 022
HcoHoE>,>

7df^^

EZ<rlrr{r!Or'l<),

tDTE'OE|orrr.t!>>>>lo'l<
XXHiOU
Fl r'l i0 3>Fl *: t'] o tsl

o>FlFOiU E
E'dPoo>r,H
Fl l.l \
t{mNrrio@ ral \

OE(/)OP:EE,O-
Ortom

<FTTJ
O LtlZ
o[d@H
Cr"l OqzqFza
oFlFC)
O Fl r,'l

:DEET'>>2FaFa
NZrohou

o>z@a

[o cD 2dtra,Fl
!r,ro
XXH
14 r5 20d .A r,1

(f

oo>'.: r'l
tt'o
airro}>>>
r,l tr] ro
trbtr> > r,,]

O(,
aaq

o

>>Fl
HHOrtr€zoo(,ooE
ZZd
'-l 

F: r0
NF>>t!

r
I
.J

E
H
rl

aa
r,] FJ

HBooFF
oC)
r.r f.J

F] F]

L.] F]
FF
€>
ioC)
HFa
i0H

oHFr€
o
oEl
HC
t1 Z
@U

aaQcaaN
ZZAAfrt)
ouh!ElroH
,dr0ooriF
<<iorHr!

ESr!E
AAOFT\\ z>>oF:oc)ooLoL']EEaa>aaaoor
FFHHf'l
t{P]IO
o(,c

H
t
3
r'l
,-l

NNNNNO
OOOOOO
@@@@@E
lttttd

J!!!!ouuuu!
OOOOOO....'o
OOOOO.
OOOOOO
OOOOOO
ttttto

@@@@!
aaoaNr0
P!NNOO,'...o
OOOAOB
OOOOOO
OOUUOOJ -!.

o

@
o
0J

fr62?adddFFfiO
idr0HHtsl44Zzd
>>€Flrot! @ Fr P] r,l

rtl F] l, > R]

':FjOOFlO O r'l r.'l

rr rr ro .o
rj'r r'r ), >-lt)FF

td@

HHItroo
HH

o6)
Qaa

NNNO
OOOO
@@@!
tttdooo

OOO@
OOOO.'o
OOO'
OOOO
OOOO
ttto

@ss
PP@>
OOOFI
OOOF
OOO}> z

o
"lF
a
H

rd i0 rloo>v'!xdts;r'l>>r
tDID>
F]F]O
€ EJ '-:oopHB>
rTFB
rllHF.: *l
aaR

H
z.l
r,1z
z
O
F]

NNIJIJC)
OOOOO
o@@@!
tttld

oo@@
OOOO@u0uuo,,,,u
OOOO'
OOOOO
OOOOO
tltto

QQ@!
UAUNO
NNNOtrl

OOOOH
OOOOO
tsFPO'U

o
t'lz
F]

F

E3,EF>>>r.r
HHH€

Fl'1.:i0
H r.l t!] r'l

rr>Pr'r
OOOF:
rtl rrl rt
oo()ooo
BEE
ooo
r'l rq rq

.: '-: .:r'l r,l r!,JF7

UUFq
so 6

ldo
O
OOU
OOO. OO
O'
OO(n
OOtrJ
IO€
ts rtl
@io
@

@cqz
OO

€
o
at
0r

El
o
tr

U
o
rJ
d

O
O
O

;
a
O

Fl
o
p)

P
dl
o
h

Cp
o
N
O
!
io
o
I
l.
o
o
El
d)o

€
on
0r
P

El
o
E

o
(D
ro

O

O

;
O
O

@)>Hti
>ro
a2
O l'l
FI E]
of,
CO
FNOH

a
Fl

z
o
o
B
E]
F]

a

:E tD
otrE},
rtt zMXF: l'l
<Fl
rl
tll fu

()b
x
HEI
U)o

=ro>(Dm rllz
F]H
704F
io

o
I ttlz
o r.1<p
r.l

tdo
,0ts
Nri

€
o
0r?
El
o
n
(,
o
rJn
{
O
O
o
o
F
o
o
B
o
0l
et
P-
o
5

t,
o
0r
B
o

"lo
at
OJ

!

tr]
o
H

o
o
!
d

o
O
O

;
O
O

tr
x
1"1

tr
z
o
*:

H
t.

.:
on
OJ

F

tl
o
E

U
o
I,
d

O
5

b
O
O

a
L,l

H
ov
o
P-lz
F]

t'l
F

.l
o-
0r
ts
trl
o
n
Ft
L
3o
N
O
@

a
f'lz
H
on
-(,

ho

l>
F
X
a

t
a,

€
F
H
rr

F
r'l
6)
tlzo

H
f,
I

o
F]

;
6

O
O
O
O

u
N

ru
Fo
O
rqaa
F
r.1aq
tr
tsl

-(,

zo

F!
o
d
0l
P
.!l
o
B

o
o
'o

O
O
O

t
O
O

Es
td

F:

€fo
F
r.lo
rrl

o

H
tr
F

o
l!1

a
z
H
F]

F-l

o
a

€
o

0)
H

il
o
H

U
rD

'o
d

O
O

O
O
o

tri0€Foritr]>>
,rloFl<zaoxHr0tf
FS'o }>FlFlmF!

UPT'1roE
.€nJP
o]rbP. *lr'l\

rr]LANti!@ 14\
t 0oPB>!@
€'om
F] F T'1
t'la'jz
XMHt"o<qF

ooruoFr!
>OFlzav:
zaott>NZorJo

r!t

EEtE@@io>>ttt,>€Fl>>><
,0i0xxxut{ r.l r'i l>
coUl.l.lFl.loo r'l
dfffhfr
F:€ ' 

. F
rlr!OOOP
F] T,] N

'o21 
| r l@\

oozza@
FFHHts:
rNdBEoor,ETF'dOI
>}3EU
FFAO
AS
litji]i,]>
FlrrOO.l
aaFflvt
aa F

OU
}>>i0hdEJoo€€o
,0!\\r0
F] Fr (, (,
E f4 f,l r-,1 O
'.-.e€.o

trr l'l EAAFF

o

N

a
!

_-

N

a
!

ON

OO
OO

a

N

O
O

@

:
o
I

AN
atso
OOU

OOO
OOO

6
Oo
t
O

!
6
3
o

:
N

a
NN

N

O
3

@o
a6ooaN6:33?:9:
OOO@NU@
OOO{@OU

!6OOU
OUOO@

OOOOO
OOOO@

N FN
@ooq
tsgo@

OOOU
OOOO

N

tsts ts
OOAAPQ
oo@@tsu

OO@@O@
OOAAOU



[do P'.o\B t\)
Etr.. coo\!xr\)tt0j otrEPilo@taE

crP
N)

O

fo

L)
rr

a
o
H

o
tr
(f
o
a
o

H
a

o
H
o
F]

rqoxt*
id

ooFrr' tm
lu u!r ru iJ:,
o. 14o z dE,) , e E

o

i! z,f\(l r. H dXdU6
., c o-nPn: z NHiJ>r
LJ H 

-E" ;r;o
- N \io
*Pqs:a rJ o:E,U U N! g bE)- q

oLl nf-'* Po
o i-] \*l

^ oO
- aEX \Z
;: NLoX o:rll + r-.rI co.o
5^rrE
F' trl
OH3c)

14
a

ro
OJq
I

tn

P2
o

ri'

o
o
o

(Iu(,E
@ \oo trOOEII I rrp,oooooo
NJNO\O
. . NO

ooo(,OOOTlII lo{{! fllNN F
Or O1

Erl
OO C
OO Z
oo (,

6uO
@@oo o'dttdooooo(,(,O
oo.OOO
lros€Olo:':
OO
OO
oo

(,(fooaE
lct

O
OO
AO

OO
OOta
ro
@

v
O
Oo

aa
rJ FO
fo r!
trl E:rHB
trl t{au)
F9

aaEE}>>rlrlrF
Hr{loo
HH
|0ro

tl€

o >!,- oO
0, IE :4
F ooEl ooO EE
H TOTU

), l>o zz
o <F(rJ'-
d

}>>o 3Bo Fl r'lN FF. HHo c).)o F!>

@a

trtrl
HH

HH

6)o
m@
F: Floozz
oooo
Fl€

FFr'l rqooHH
AQ
Fl F:

Fl
On
0i

F:]

o
E
(f
o

,rC

al

O
O
3
o
Oo

F]

orl
0)
P
El
o
H

U
rD

-
oo:
Oo
O

r! 15ooFF
e€{E
€Ftru fo

ln@
CCfd Fo

€h0trrrBH
15Haa

au)

U(f
FF

H

Ft
r'l
F
t'la
Fl

H
Xfo
FI

L1
rl1

!UE]oo trH!5lrto
O
OO{
OOO
' Ots
O.
OOFI
OOH
I Otr
NO
0at

N)
oI>
O\a

o
o

r{

7q1 o
r'1

.l
o
o
:E
P
F
H
Fl

(l

)>
F
H
€
tE
tr
tr
(,
trJ
o
c)

t,
D
F]

Fl
r{

'>B

zo
EI
E
@
t'l
F
o
oz€
F
H
TD

Fl
H
oz
6

HtsIoo
al at
ol 0Jtsts
Ej r{
ooBN
rlu
tro
O.i
{O
OO
tsO

cbBO
a
at

a
op
o

El

u

F3

rq

@

o
EX

rrl
€

o

E
r
6r{
J
\o

o\
@

O

I

E
tE

'la
ro

€
P€
H

'J
F!

fo
tr{
P
Fl

€
o
al
!
P
El
o
H

E]
E

o

\o
O
U)
r!1
€
tr,
N
r,l

z
tf

ru ho

oo

t!@
ts>
XX
€Fl

!P

JO

UO
Oro

FFHtro.)ooFN(]tf
HH

o6)
EJ E1
HHtrrr
HH

oo
E] E]
t5 Fi
F] Plau)
tt

Ci tDa7zt4
tr, (f
h

6)@F
o@C6ru

o
trr

@o
..,J

u
o\

66i
OO

OO
OO

o
-lP@N)
tuo
FO
AO

u
{
@

3
6
N
N

0
N)
N

b

N
N

O
O

U
N
N
a
o



O UCP
r c0t' P..o\
zxNa !L" o
Eor\
:tll!U ltr, a
,!ti1P

-troo
'Ol

:
O
A
rC

=

or
U
o
a
o

H

C
ts
o
tl

r.j oX-
ro

U
e)H

1 :rLc
d o Xl
JU+g -'b
B C'

' za() *9

" c (,r
jC O
: \a t\l

: z NJ':
;P\
:.' r- o rl

H AO
"- N \id
U r-,-*J t] UAU !N

H l.l --Ews),r!
Io rc
i-= :
^ n :-.'

^ .lo
u :=rD \z(", lglo ;Er.1 Dru?-
'Oo
.t -r-j
l' trl
OH!o rl

a

ru
OJ

,a

I
o
u

,J
o
r:

et

C):,
o
o

trl
tr
!o

o
fr
0r
P
a

Bt n't h] bl trt El

ooooo-o
!ONNN+
OSOOOO
+oo!6+

'lo
!r

tr]
o
B tsJmmrorto
> nFlFlol.o
- t1 €ZP.!? @ F] FP.OTD

didoo B
- ioohlD
C h qA C P
r <. q 5
o > z t Q-.1
@ cr tf rop c.. o >o 5

7'!()oi{

@

_-

@I
@
NJ

u +P
AOUPO

ooF00@
NNUOAF
NNFNOA

O!N!N!
oau!@@













-+ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hamburg Township 

Parks & Recreation Committee 
Regular Meeting  

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 

Dolan called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 

2.  Pledge to the Flag 
 
3.  Roll Call of the Parks & Recreation Committee  
 

Board Members Present:  Koeble, Bennett, Auxier, Dolan  
Board Members Absent:  Muck 
Also Present:  Laura Haw, McKenna Assoicates, Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 

 
4.     Call to the Public 
 

A call was made with no response. 
 

5.  Approval of the Agenda 
 

Motion by Koeble, supported by Auxier, to approve the agenda as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4  Absent: 1 (Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 

 
6.  Approval of the Minutes 
 

Motion by Auxier, supported by Bennett, to approve minutes from August 28, 2018 as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4  Absent: 1 (Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 
 

7. Correspondence 
 

Henneman referenced the Michigan Recreation and Park Association and Michigan Trails and Greenways Alliance 
Survey of the 2018 Michigan Gubernatorial Candidates which was included in the packet. 

 
8. New Business – Grant Planning Summit 
 

Dolan introduced Laura Haw from McKenna Associates, who facilitated the Summit. 
 
Haw provided an account of the progress to date and an overview of the expected outcome of the evening. She stated 
the goal is to provide the Township with packaged materials to submit for both private and public grants. She stated 
the goal is to prioritize projects in the 5-year Master Plan, and then use Township resources to leverage other funds.  
 
The group provided input during a break out session prioritizing projects for the Lakelands Trail, Trailheads, 
Winkelhaus Park and Senior/Community Center. They then prioritized projects for Manly Bennett Park. Findings will 
be presented to the Township Department heads for further input, and will be discussed at a special Parks meeting to 

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)222-1124 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



Parks & Recreation 
September 25, 2018 
Page 2 

be held on October 9, 2018 at 3 p.m. A recommendation for the final proposal will then be sent to the Township 
Board. 
 
Further input will be requested from user groups via email, and presentation slides will be made available on the 
website. 
 

9. Current Business 
  

A. Special Parks Meeting – October 9, 2018 – 3:00 p.m. 
 

Motion by Bennett, supported by Auxier, to schedule a special meeting for the Parks Committee on 
Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 3 p.m. to finalize the recommendation for the Master Design Plan to be sent to 
the Township Board. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4  Absent: 1 (Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 
 

10.       Call to the Public 
 

A call was made with no response. 
 

11. Committee Comments 
 
 There were no comments 
 
12.        Adjourn Meeting 
 
 Motion by Koeble, supported by Auxier, to adjourn the meeting. 

VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4  Absent: 1 (Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 

           
  
 
 

 
Debra Henneman      Mike Dolan 
Parks Coordinator      Township Clerk  

 



  
 

 
 

Rick Duffany 
Director 

Police Chief 
 

Nick Miller 
Deputy Director 

Fire Chief 
 

Nick Miller 
Deputy Director 

Fire Chief 
 

 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    November 28, 2018 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Hiring of Administrative Assistant 

     General Ledger #: 206-000.000-706.000 

     Number of Supporting Documents: None 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve the hiring of Karen Castleman to the position of part-time 
Public Safety Administrative Assistant up to 30 hours per week at the starting rate 
of pay of $20.00 per hour effective January 7, 2019. 
 

 
Background Information 

On September 18, 2018 the Township Board approved the establishment of the Hamburg 
Township Public Safety Administration (PSA).  The organizational structure of the police/fire 
departments in the creation of the PSA as presented to the Public Safety Committee, Personnel 
Committee and Township Board called for there to be three public safety administrative 
assistants (one full-time supervisor and two part-time administrative assistants).  In order to 
obtain the contemplated staffing level of three administrative assistants it required the hiring of 
one part-time administrative assistant. 
 
The position was publicly posted on September 26, 2018 on the HTPD and HTFD Facebook 
pages, the Hamburg Township website and on the Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement 
Standards website. After a review of the applications three candidates were given an interview 
by Fire Chief Nick Miller, Fire Marshall Jordan Zernick and Administrative Supervisor Danielle 
Price. In the end the top candidate was determined to be Karen Castleman. 
 
Ms. Castleman meets all the minimum requirements of the job and has a strong background 
working in a public safety environment. For the past 21 years she has been a full-time 9-1-1 
dispatcher with the Livonia Police Department (2003 – present) and the Dearborn Heights Police 
Department (1996 – 2002). 



  
 

 
 

Rick Duffany 
Director 

Police Chief 
 

Nick Miller 
Deputy Director 

Fire Chief 
 

Nick Miller 
Deputy Director 

Fire Chief 
 

 
Based upon the aforementioned, I am requesting that Karen Castleman be hired as a part-time 
public safety administrative assistant (up to 30 hours per week) week at the starting rate of pay of 
$20.00 per hour effective January 7, 2019. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety/Chief of Police 
 



Mlffir#,!
o graol ploce la grow

10405 Merrill Road r P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, Ml 48139
Phone: 810.231.1000 o Fax: 810.231,4295
www.hamburg.mi.us

TO: Mike Dolan, Clerk

g
P

FROM:

DATE: November 26,2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Provident Accident & Health lnsurance for Paid on Call
Firefighters

Please place on the December 4,2018, Township Board meeting agenda
the approval of the contract for the Provident Accident & Health lnsurance policy.
This policy is an additional benefit for the paid on call firefighters. This plan is
administrated through Burnham and Flowers lnsurance Group.

This plan will cover a three year period. The current plan expires
December 2018. The recommendation is to renew the present plan for three
years, at $4,499.00 per year, which is a 3% increase.

Please find attached the Provident Accident & Health Policy proposal from
Burnham & Flower. The approval of the attached contract would be effective on
December 1,2018 through December 1,2021. Please contact me with any
questions or concerns you may have.

Thelma Kubitskey, Director of Accounting l/



E
.--

PITCDVIDENT

Section l: Death Benefits
A. Covered lnjury Death Benefit
B. Covered lllness Death Benefit
C. HIV Positive Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit - lniury

HIV Positive Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit - lllness
D. Bereavement Beneflt - lnjury

Bereavement Benefit - lllness
E. Dependent Child Benefit (Per Child) - lnjury

Dependent Child Benefit (Per Child) - lllness
F. Seat Belt Benefit

Airbag Benefit
G. Final Expenses Benefit*
H. Spousal Benefit
l. Surviving Spouse Education Benefit
J. Dependent Child Education Benefit

Section ll: lmpairment Bonefits
A. Dismemberment, Loss of Speech or Hearing Benelit**
B. Vision lmpairment Benefit** - lnjury

Vision lmpairment Benefit** - lllness
C. Cosmetic Disfigurement from Burns Benelit"'
D. Permanent Physical lmpairment Beneflt*" - lniury

Permanent Physical lmpairment Benefit*" - lllness
Felonious Assault Benefit
lmpairment Modification Benefit'*
Paralysis Benefit** - lnjury

Plans of lnsurance for the

Township of Hamburg Fire Department

Class 1

Class 2

Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activu.

All volunteer classes of membership including but not limited to a Volunteer Member, Emergency Volunteer, Auxiliary Member, Fire
Corps, Community Volunteer, Board Member, Trustee, Administrative Personnel, Junior Member, Member in Training, Probationary
Member, and Part-Time Employees of the Policyholder.
Career Personnel of the Policyholder.

Up to
Up to

Up to

Up to
Up to

Up to
Up io
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to

$s0,000
$200,000

$50,000
$10,000

$5,000
$10,000
$10,000
$s0,000
$50,000
$10,000
$15,000
$10,000
$10,000

$200,000
$200,000

$50,000
$200,000
$200,000

$50,000
$7s.000
$50,000

$200,000
$50,000

Plan 1

$1s0,000
$150,000
$150,000
$1s0,000

$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$37,500
$37,s00
$10,000
$15,000
$10,000
$10,000

$1s0,000
$150,000
$1s0,000
$150,000
$150,000
$1s0,000

$75,000
$s0,000

$150,000
$150,000

Plan 2
$200,000
$200,000
$200,000
$200,000

$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$50,000
$50,000
$10,000
$15,000
$10,000
$10,000

$200,000
$200,000
$200,000
$200,000
$200,000
$200,000

$7s,000
$s0,000

$200,000
$200,000

* lncludes repatiation to the funeral home as well as other locations, cremation, budal seNices, grave ma,ker/headstone.

E.
F.
G.

Paralysis Benefit** - lllness Up to
** Benefits payable are based on the percentage of impairment or loss as defined in the Policy.



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activity.

Section lll: lncome Protection Benefits
A. Weekly Total Disability Benefits

B. Partial Disability Benefit ***

C. Cost of Living Adjustment
D. First Week Disability Benefit*"*
E. Transition Benefit
F. Retraining Benefit

Up to
A.i. Covered lnjury Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit
A.ii Covered lllness Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit
A.iii. Covered lnjury Weekly Earned lncome Replacement Benefit*"" Up to
A.iv. Covered lllness Weekly Earned lncome Replacement Benefit"'* Up to

Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to

$1,000
$50
$50

$950
$950

$1,000
$3,000
$1,000
$1,000

$20,000

$15
$30

$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$12,000

$1,000
$50
$so

$950
$9s0

S1,ooo
$3,000
$1,000
$1,000

$20,000

Plan 1

$100,000

$1,000
$50
$s0

$950
$9s0

$1,000
$3,000
$1,000
$1,000

$20,000

Plan 2
$100,000

$1s
$30

$ 10,000
$10,000
$10,000
s10,000
$12,000

*-" Benefits are payable in coordination with the Loss of Earnings Coverage as defined in the Policy.

Section lV: Medical Expenses
A, Medical Expense Benefit**** Up to
B. Plastic Surgery Expense Benefit**** Up to $25,000 $25,000 $25,000

'"** We will not pay covered medical expenses incurred by an lnsured Person that are paid or payable under Workers' Compensation, no fault auto or similar
insurance.

Section V: Additional Benefits
A. Daily Hospital Confinement and Outpatient Treatment Benefit
B. Daily Critical Care Benefit
C. Family Expense Benefit
D. OccupationalRehabilitationBeneflt
E. Mental Stress Management Benefit
F, Traumatic lncident Benefit
G. Health lnsurance Premium Benefit

Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to
Up to

$15
$30

$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$10,000
$12,000

$100,000

2



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while perfoming a Covered ActNity.

3-year lnstallment Premium:
The installment payment option offers a three-year nte guarantee which is paid each year for
Premium.

three years and represents a 6.7%o discount off the annual

3-year Prepaid Premium: $13,015 $14,470 $16,603
The prepaid payment option offers a three-year rate guarantee which is paid in full at the beginning of the Policy Term and represents a 10o% discount off the
annual premium.

Preparation Date: September 27, 2018
Renewal Date: December 1,2018
Proposal lD: 29462
This proposal is valid for 90 days from the Preparation Date or until 1 day prior to the Renewal Oate, whichever is later.
Underwritten by: MIS lnsurance Company

D'SCLOSURE STATEMENT
All U.S. insurance coverage described in this proposal is provided by AXIS Accident & Health and undeMritten by AXIS lnsurance Company. Coverage may not be

limitations may vary depending on state laws. This proposal outlines in general some of the important features of the proposed insurance program. The controlling
provisions will be in the Policy, and this proposal is not intended in any way to modify the provisions or their meanings. The policy will be subject to the laws of the state
in which it is issued.
This insurance coverage is administered by Provident Agency, lnc. of Pittsburgh, PA and in California, Provident of Pennsylvania lnsurance Agency, lnc. of Pittsburgh,
PADecember 1 , 2018.
This insurance does not apply to the extent that trade or economic sanctions or regulations prohibit AXIS Accident & Health from providing insurance, including, but not
limited to, the payment of claims. Payment of claims under any insurance policy issued shall only be made in full compliance with all United States economic or trade and
sanction laws or regulation, including, but not limited to, sanctions, laws and regulations administered and enforced by the U.S. Treasury Department's Ofrice of Foreign
Assets Control COFAC").
lnsurance policies providing certain health insurance coverage issued or renewed on or after September 23, 2010 are required to comply with all applicable requirements
of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA). However, there are a number of types of insurance that are specifically exempt from the requirements of the
PPACA.
Based on our understanding of the current law and regulations, it is our belief that the accident and health benefits provided under this program are exempt from the
requirements of the PPACA. Similarly, we do not believe that this accident and health coverage qualifies as minimum essential benefits as set forth in the PPACA.
AXIS lnsurance Company continues to monitor PPACA laws and regulations to determine any impact on its products. Should there be any change that requires
modification of this coverage, we reserve the right to change the policy and rates accordingly.

$4,499 $5,002
Plan 2
$5,739

3



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activw.

G ENERAL EXCLUS'OIVS A/VD LIM ITATIONS
The benefits contained in the Policy are subject to the following limitations:
1. All Covered lnjuries and Covered lllnesses arising from the same Covered Activity shall be treated as a single Covered lnjury or Covered lllness. lfthe Insured

Person sustained a Covered lnjury and a Covered lllness from the same Covered Activity and the amount payable or benefit period for a speciflc benefit is different
for Covered lnjuries and Covered lllnesses, the Company will pay the higher amount or adhere to the longer benefit period.

2. lf an lnsured Person suffers a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness that is payable under more than one of the following benefits, the most the Company will pay is the
greater ofthe largest principal sum or the largest single benefit amount payable shown on the Policy Scredule ot Benefits Ior any benefit for which the lnsured
Person qualifies: Covered lniury Death Benefit; Covered lllness Death Benefit; HIV Positive Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit; Dismemberment, Loss of Speech or
Hearing Benefit; Vision lmpairment Benefit: Permanent Physical lmpairment Benefit or Paralysis Benefit.

3. lf an lnsured Person is covered under more than one Policyholder Blanket Accident Policy issued by the Company, the total benefits payable will not exceed those
payable under the policy that provides the greatest benefit.

ln addition to any benefit or coverage specific exclusion, benefits will not be paid for any loss which directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, is caused by or results from
any of the following unless coverage is specifically provided in the Policy: declared or undeclared war or act ofwar; suicide or any attempt at it, while sane or insane; or
intentionally self-inflicted injuries while sane; mental or emotional disorders, except as specifically provided for by the Traumatic lncident Benefit or the Mental Stress
Management Benefit; any Organized League Athletic Event, except as provided under the Policy: or commission of a felony. ln addition, benefits will not be paid for
services or treatment rendered by any person who is: employed or retained by Policyholder; living in the lnsured Person's household; an lmmediate Family Member of
either the lnsured Person or the lnsured Person's Spouse: or the lnsured Person.

EXCLUS'ONS THAT APPLY TO THE INCOME PROTECTION BENEFITS
ln addition to the Exclusions provided under the Policy, no Income Protection Benefits shall be payable in the following instances, unless coverage is specifically
provided: (1) during the lnsured Person's incarceration in a penal or corrections institution. Payments may resume after incarceration as long as the lnsured Person
remains Totally Disabled and remains covered under the Policy; or (2) the lnsured Person is not receiving Appropriate Care.

LIMITATIONS THAT APPLY TO THE INCOME PROTECTION BENEFITS
'I . Total Disability or Partial Disability ctaims resulting from athletic events that are not Organized League Athletic Events will be limited to a maximum period of up to

156 weeks.
2. ln no event will benefits be payable to an lnsured Person for more than one disability at the same time.
3. An lnsured Person may reopen his or her claim at any time up to 5 years following a period of Total Disability or Partial Disability for either Covered lnjuries or

Covered lllnesses for which payments were made under this Policy.
4. lf an lnsured Person is covered by multiple Accident Policies issued by the Company, the total amount of lncome Protection Benefits payable under all policies will

be a weekly benefit amount up to a maximum of $1,000.

effective date of such retirement.

EXCLUSIONS FOR MEDICAL EXPENSE BENEFIT AND THE PLASTIC SURGERY EXPENSE BENEFIT
ln addition to the Exclusions provided under the Policy, no Medical Expense Benefit or Plastic Surgery Expense Benefits shall be payable for the following treatments
or services, unless coverage is specifically provided:
'I . benefits paid or payable under any Workers' Compensation Act or similar law, or under any no fault automobile insurance plan or similar law. lf an lnsured Person

settles a Workers' Compensation claim, including medical expenses under Workers' Compensation, medical expenses rising from the injury or occupational disease
that led to the Workers' Compensation claim will be deemed to be payable under Workers' Compensation for purpose of determining Covered Medical Expenses; or

2. any elective or routine treatment, surgery, health treatment, or examination, including any service, treatment or supplies that: (a) are deemed by the Company to be
experimental or investigational; and (b) are not recognized and generally accepted medical practice in the United States.



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activity.

DESCRIPTION OF BENEFITS
Section l: Death Benefits
A. Covered lnjury Oeath Benefit - This benefit is payable if an lnsured Person sustains a Covered lnjury that directly causes the loss of life.
B. Covered lllness Death Benefit - This benefit is payable if an lnsured Person suffers a Covered lllness that directly causes the loss of life.
C. HIV Positive Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit - lf tnsured Person tests HIV Positive as a result of participation in a Covered Activity, the lnsured Person may

choose to receive the HIV Positive Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit in lieu of the Permanent Physical lmpairment Benefit and/or Covered lllness Death Benefit or
Covered lnjury Death Benefit.

D. Bereavement Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury Death Benefit or Covered lllness Death Benefit is payable under the Policy, an amount up to the Maximum Benefit
Amount will be paid for out-of-pockel expenses actually incurred by the Policyholder or Participating Organization for the following expenses that are directly
associated with an lnsured Person's loss of life: 1) reasonable cost of bereavement counseling and 2) the reasonable costs associated with the memorial
service, wake, honor guard, or other tribute to the lnsured Person. This benefit is payable to the Policyholder or Participating Organization.

E. Dependent Child Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness Death Benefit is payable under the Policy, an additional benefit is payable for each
Dependent Child.

F, Seatbelt Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury Death Benefit is payable under the Policy and the lnsured Person's death occurred in an Accident while he or she was
wearing a properly fastened automobile seatbelt, the Seatbelt Benefit is payable.
Airbag Benefit - lf the Seat Benefit is payable, the additional Airbag Benefit Amount will be paid if the lnsured Person was also positioned in a seat protected

by a properly-functioning and properly deployed Supplemental Restraint System (Airbag) when the Accident occurred.
G. Final Expenses Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness Death Benefit is payable under the Policy, an additional benefit will be paid for oulof-pocket

expenses actually incurred by the beneficiary for expenses directly associated with an lnsured Person's loss of life.
H. Spousal Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury Death Benefit or Covered lllness Death Benefit is payable under the Policy, an additional benefit is payable to the

lnsured Person's Spouse.
l. Surviving Spouse Education Benefit - lf an lnsured Person suffers a Covered lnjury Death or Covered lllness Death, a benefit is payable for the surviving

Spouse to enroll in an institution of higher learning, professional or trade training program as set forth in a written agreement between the Spouse and the
Company which can be periodically reviewed. The Company shall pay the actual costs incurred by the lnsured Person for tuition, books and supplies charged
by the institution up the Maximum Benefit Amount provided in the Policy.

J. Dependent Child Education Benefit - lf an lnsured Person suffers a Covered lnjury Death or Covered lllness Death and a death benellt is payable under this
Policy, a benefit is payable for expenses incurred by each Dependent Child for tuition, fees, books, room and board, transportation and any other costs payable

directly to a school, or approved and certified by the school, up to the Maximum Benelit Amount provided in the Policy.
Section ll: lmpairment Benefits
A. Dismemberment, Loss of Speech or Hearing Benefit - lf an lnsured Person sustains a Covered lnjury that directly causes a loss of speech, hearing or a

dismemberment as defined in the Policy, an amount equal to 6.25% up to 100% of the Principal Sum is payable, based on the level of loss or dismemberment.
B. Vision lmpairment Benefit - lf the lnsured Person, as a result of a Covered lnjury, suffers a vision impairment as defined in the Policy, an amount equal to

2.75ok up lo '100% of the Principal Sum is payable. Benefits are payable for partial loss of sight as well as total loss of sight.
C. Cosmetic Disfigurement from Burns Benefit - lf an lnsured Person, as a result of a Covered lnjury, suffers a Cosmetic Disfigurement from Burn due to a

burn that is classified as third degree or a full thickness burn, a benefit is payable. The amount of the beneflt will be based on a formula, which will be multiplied
by the Principal Sum. The formula will take into account the area of the body which was burned. This benefit will be paid in addition to any other benefit payable

under the Policy, with the exception of a benefit paid under the Dismemberment, Loss of Speech or Hearing Benefit for the same burned area.
D. Permanenl Physical lmpairment Benefit - lf an lnsured Person suffers a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness which results in a Permanent Physical lmpairment

of a body part, we will pay a PPI Benefit. The impairmenl percentage assigned by the Physician is multiplied by the Principal Sum to determine the benefit
payable.

E. Felonious Assault Benefit - lf an lnsured Person is participating in a Covered Activity and sustains a Covered lnjury caused by a Felonious Assault directed
at the lnsured Person, an additional benefit is payable.



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while peiorming a Covered Activity.

F. lmpairment Modification Benefit - This benefit may be payable if, due to Total or Partial Disability, an lnsured Person's physical limitation or impairment
poses a safety risk or inhibits the lnsured Person's ability to maintain independence in their currenl transportation or living situation. The benefit may pay for
alterations to make the lnsured Person's residence wheelchair accessible and/or habitable, and modifications to his or her motor vehicle. lmpairment
modifications are subject to written agreement and other requirements outlined in the Policy.

G. Paralysis Benefit - lf an lnsured Person suffers Paralysis resulting from a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, the Company will pay a percentage of the
Principal Sum based on the type of Paralysis, provided that the Paralysis occurs within 365 days.

Section lll: lncome Protection Benefits
A. Weekly Total Oisability Benefits
A.i. Coverid lnjury Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit - For Volunteers, payable up to lifetime while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled. For Career

Personnel, payable for up to 5 years while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled. Paid in addition to any benefit from any source.
A.ii Covered lllness Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit - For Volunteers, payable up to later of age 67 or five years, whichever is greater while the

lnsured Person is Totally Disabled. For Career Personnel, payable for up to 5 years while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled. Paid in addition to any beneflt
from any source.

A.iii Covered lnjury Weekly Earned lncome Replacement Benefit - For Volunteers, payable up to lifetime and up to the amount iisted in the Policy while the
lnsured Person is Totally Disabled and the Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit is payable. For Career Personnel, payable up to 5 years and up to the
amount listed in the Policy while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled and the Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit is payable. The amount payable shall
be computed by determining the lnsured Person's Weekly Earned lncome then subtracting the Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit and the Loss of
Earnings Coverage as defined in the Policy.

A.iv. Covered ltlness Weekly Earned lncome Replacement Benefit - For Volunteers, payable up to later of age 67 or five years, whichever is greater and up to
the amount listed in the Policy while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled and the Minimum Weekly Total Disability Beneflt is payable. For Career Personnel,
payable up to 5 years and up to the amount listed in the Policy while the lnsured Person is Totally Disabled and the Minimum Weekty Total Disability Benefit is

payable. The amount payable shall be computed by determining the lnsured Person's Weekly Earned lncome then subkacting the Minimum Weekly Total
Disability Benefit and the Loss of Earnings Coverage as defined in the Policy.

B. Partial Disability Benefit - lf a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness results in a Partial Disability and permits the lnsured Person to return to any Reasonable
Occupation but at a lower rate of Weekly Earned lncome, a benefit is payable of up to the Maximum Weekly Total Disability Benefit which would have been
paid had the lnsured Person been Totaliy Disabled. For Volunteers, benefits are payable up to later of age 67 or flve years. For Career Personnel, benefits are
payable for up to 5 years.

C. Cost of Living Adjustments - Adjustments are made at the greater of 5% or the CPI-U (up to 8%) on the Review Date of the Covered lnjury or Covered
lllness continuous disability. COLA adjustments are compounded after each Review Date not to exceed three times the Maximum Weekly Total Disability
Benefit amount.

D. First Week Total Disability Benefit - For the first week of Total Disability, a benefit of up to $1,000 is payable. The amount payable shall be computed by
determining the lnsured Person's Weekty Earned lncome then subtracting the Minimum Weekly Total Disability Benefit, the Weekly Earned lncome
Replacement Benefit and the Loss of Earnings Coverage.

E. Transition Benefit - lf an lnsured Member is released to return to his or her primary employment after having received disability benefits underthis Policy due

to Covered Injury or Covered lllness, and their position at their primary employer has been terminated due to said Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, disability
beneflts previously payable will continue to be paid for a period of up to 26 weeks while the lnsured Person actively seeks employment.

F. Retraining Benefit - lf as a result of a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness an lnsured Person cannot flnd and maintain a Regular Occupation, the Company will
pay for the lnsured Person to enroll in an institution of higher learning, professional or trade training program as set forth in a written agreement between the
lnsured Person and us which can be periodically reviewed. The Company shall pay the actual cosls incurred by the lnsured Person for tuition, books and
supplies charged by the institution up the Maximum Benefit Amount provided in the Policy. Benefits for disability will continue as provided by the Policy while
the lnsured Person is actively participating in the program.

6



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while peiorming a Covered Activity.

Section lV: Medical Expense Benefits
A. Medical Expense Benefit - lf, as a result of a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, an lnsured Person incurs charges for Covered Medical Expenses as defined

in the Policy, we will pay 100% of the Reasonable and Customary Charges up to the Maximum Medical Expense Benefit Amount provided. This Maximum is

payable for all Covered Medical Expenses resulting from the same Covered lnjury or Covered lllness.
B. Plastic Surgery Expense Benefit - lf an lnsured Person incurs expenses that exceed the Maximum Medical Expense Benefit Amount provided under the

Medical Expinie Benefit, an additional amount from Covered Medical Expenses incurred for Medically Necessary plastic surgery due to a Covered lnjury will

be paid.
Section V: Additional Benefits
A. Daily Hospital Confinement and Outpatient Treatment Benefit - lf, due to a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, an lnsured Person:

. is admitted to a Hospital on an lnpatient basis, a Daily Benefit Amount is payable for each full day of lnpatient Hospital confinement, not to exceed 730

days;
. lf after a period of being confined as an lnpatient in a Hospital, an lnsured Person requires Outpatient physical therapy, rehabilitation and/or follow-up

Physician visits, we will pay the Daily Beneflt Amount for each day of such Outpatient treatmenl, not exceed 730 days; or
. lf an lnsured Person does not require confinement as an lnpatient in a Hospital, but does require Outpatient physical therapy, rehabilitation and/or

follow-up Physician visits, we will pay the Daily Benefit Amount for each day of such Outpatient treatment, not to exceed 365 days.
For Outpatient treatment, only one payment per day will be made, regardless of the number of appointments the lnsured Person attends.

B. Daily Critical Care Benefit - lf, due to a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, an lnsured Person is Hospital confined to an intensive care, trauma, critical care,
burn or similar specialty unit, a Daily Benefit Amount is payable for each full day of such confinement, not to exceed 730 days. This payment is in lieu of the
Daily Hospital Confinement Benefit.

C. Family Expense Benefit - lf, as a result of a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, an lnsured Person requires medical treatment that causes an lmmediate
Family Member or a significant other to accompany the lnsured Person for treatment or to help treat the lnsured Person, a benefit is payable for reasonable
expenses actually incurred and not reimbursed by another source up to the Family Expense Beneflt limit. Expenses may include, but are not limited to; loss of
wages, out of pocket expenses, hotel accommodations, parking, and childcare.

D. Occupational Rehabilitation Benefit - lf an lnsured Person is receiving Weekly Total Disability Benefits or Partial Disability Benefits, he or she may be eligible
for a rehabilitalion program. The Company will pay up to the Maximum Benefit Amount for the program as set forth in a written agreement. The goal of the
rehabilitation program will be to return an lnsured Person to the workforce in a Reasonable Occupation for which he or she is reasonably suited considering the
Covered lnjury or Covered lllness sustained.

E. Mental Stress Management Benefit - lf, as a direct result of being actively engaged in a single emergency incident or repeated active engagement in

emergency incidents involving the organization, an lnsured Person suffers psychiatric or mental slress, a Mental Stress Managemenl Benefit is payable. The
lnsured Person must be receiving care by a Physician properly licensed to provide care appropriate for the condition causing the psychiatric or mental stress.

F. Traumatic lncident Benefit - A benefit is payable for reasonable expenses for the services provided by a Traumatic lncident Stress Management Team, if
such services are requested and aulhorized by the organization as a result of a Traumatic lncident. Expenses must be incurred within one year of the
Traumatic lncident and are subject to the Traumatic lncident Benefit limit in the policy. The Traumatic lncident Aggregate Maximum Benefit Amount is the
maximum that will be paid per Traumatic lncident regardless of lhe number of persons lreated.

G. Health lnsurance Premium Benefit - lf, disability benefits are paid under the Policy, and as a result of a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness, the medical or
health insurance premiums previously paid the lnsured Person's employer have been discontinued, the Company shall pay the amount the employer
previously paid for those premiums. The benefit is payable if the lnsured Person incurs out of pocket costs for said premiums.

7



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while peiorming a Covered Activity.

DEFINITIONS
Accident or A,ccidental means a sudden, unexpected, specific and abrupt event that occurs by chance at an identifiable time and place while the lnsured Person
is covered under this Policy.
Appropriate Care means the determination of an accurate and medically supported diagnosis of the lnsured Person's Total or Partial Disability by a Physician, or a
plan established by a Physician of ongoing medical treatment and care of the Total or Partial Disability that conforms to generally accepted medical standards,
including frequency of treatmenl and care.
Auxiliary Member means any person who is a member of the auxiliary to the Policyholder at the time of Covered lnjury or Covered lllness.
Benefit Period means the period, shown on the Pollcy Schedule of Benefits, commencing with the date of the onset of the Total Disability or Partial Disability during
which benefits are payable.
Career Personnel means employees or members of the organization that receive Weekly Earned lncome for regularly working at least 30 cumulative hours per week
as an emergency service provider for the Policyholder.
Community Volunteer means a non-member who helps the Policyholder and/or the auxiliary of the organization, in a non-emergency capacity such as fund raisers,
banquets, etc.
Cosmetic Disfigurement from Burns means a cosmetic disfigurement that is due to a burn that is classified as a third degree or full-thickness burn caused by a
source that is thermal, chemical, electrical, or nuclear. The surface area must be documented by a Physician according to the Rule of Nines or the Lund-Browder chart.
Covered Activity means any activity which is normal for an lnsured Person while acting on behalf of the Policyholder and includes travel directly to and from such
activity, as well as impromptu action (Good Samaritan) at the scene of an emergency regardless of the Policyholder's involvement. Covered Activity includes all athletic
events sponsored by the Policyholder with the exception of Organized League Athletic Events, unless such coverage is purchased. The Covered Activity must be
performed at the direction, or with knowledge, of an offlcer of the Policyholder, unless immediale action is required of the lnsured Person at the scene of an emergency
not on behalf of the Policyholder or any other organization.
Covered lllness means any disease, sickness or infection, other than those related to psychiatric illness or mental stress, contracted or sutfered by an lnsured Person
during or resulting from a Covered Activity while this Policy is in force.
Covered lllness Death means any Covered lllness, other than those related to psychiatric illness or mental stress, contracted or suffered by an lnsured Person during
or resulting from a Covered Activity while this Policy is in force and results in the death of an lnsured Person.
Covered lnjury means Accidental bodily injury sustained by the lnsured Person during and/or resulting directly from an lnsured Person's participation in a Covered
Activity while coverage under the Policy is in force (independent of sickness, disease, mental incapacity or any other cause) and which is not otherwise defined as a
Covered lllness.
Covered lnjury Death means a Covered lnjury sustained by an lnsured Person during and/or resulting directly from a Covered Activity while this Policy is in force, and
which results in the death of an lnsured Person.
Covered Medical Expenses means the Reasonable and Customary Charges for any of the following services: medical or surgical treatment, preventative inoculation,
Hospital confinement, Home Healthcare, nursing services prescribed and monitored by a Physician, Post exposure Prophylaxis protocol (PEP) treatment, when such
treatment is advised by the attending Physician, lnfectious Disease screening test (s), or Post exposure preventive inoculations as a result of participation in a Covered
Activity.
CPI-U means the Consumer Price lndex for all Urban Consumers, published by the United States Department of Labor. The Company reserves the right to use some
other similar measurement if the Department of Labor changes or stops publishing the CPI-U.
Dependent Child means any unmarried child of an lnsured Person who is dependent and under the age of 26 upon an lnsured Person and claimed on an lnsured
Person's most current federal tax return or qualified court document showing at least 507o financial responsibility.
Emergency Volunteer means a person physically present at the time of the emergency, and who is not responding/acting as a member of any emergency service
organization, who has been specifically requested to assist by the Chief, Line Offlcer or other officer in charge of the emergency.

8



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activity.

Felonious Assault means any willful or unlawful use of force upon an lnsured Person:
1 . with the intent to cause bodily injury to an lnsured Person;
2. that results in bodily harm to an lnsured Person; and
3. that is a felony or misdemeanor in the jurisdiction in which it occurs.
Felonious Assault does not include any willful or unlawful use of force upon an lnsured Person by another lnsured Person.
HIV means Human lmmunodeficiency Virus, a virus that infects lymphocytes and other cells bearing the CD4 marker, the initial infection of which is known as acute
retro viral syndrome.
Home Healthcare means Medically Necessary services provided and billed by the Home Health Agency. Such services must be prescribed and supervised by a
Physician in accordance with a medical treatment.
Home Health Agency means an entity engaged in arranging and providing nursing services, home health services or other therapeutic and related services. The
entity and must be certified by a competent governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the services are rendered, as meeting requirement of Title Xvlll of the
Social Security Any, as amended, for home health agencies.
Hospital means an institution that meets all of the following:
f . it is licensed as a Hospital pursuant to applicable law;
2. it is primarily and continuously engaged in providing medical care and treatment to sick and injured persons;
3. it is managed under the supervision of a staff of medical doctors;
4. it provides z4-hour nursing services by or under the supervision of a graduate registered nurse (R.N.);
5. it has medical, diagnostic and treatment facilities, with major surgical facilities on its premises, or available on a prearranged basis; and
6. it charges for its services.
The term Hospital does not include a clinic, facility, or unit of a Hospital for:
'1. rehabilitation, convalescent, custodial, educational or nursing care;
2. the aged, drug addicts or alcoholics; or
3. a Veteran's Administration Hospital or Federal Government Hospital unless the lnsured Person incurs an expense.
lnfectious Disease means a disease included within the list of potentially life{hreatening infectious diseases, developed by lhe Secretary of Health and Human
Services, pursuant to Title XXVI of the Public Health Service Act.
lmmediate Family Member means a person who is related to the lnsured Person in any of the following ways: Spouse, parent (includes stepparent), brother or sister

mother-in-law, or father-in-law.
lnpatient means confined overnight as a registered bed-patient in a Hospital or other medical facility where at least one day's room and board is charged. The
conlinement must be on the advice of a Physician.
lnsured Person means any person who is listed as an Eligible Person on the Policy Schedule ot Benefits.
Loss of Earnings Coverage means any disability benefits or salary continuance received from:
1 . the benefits payable in accordance with any Workers' Compensation Act or Occupational Disease Act or Law, or any other law which provides compensation for

an occupational iniury:
2. the income benefit provided by or through any automobile insurance plan or any government plan of automobile insurance or similar insurance regulation or law;
3. the salary continuation or severance allowance provided by orthrough the employer;
4. the disability, retirement or other income beneflts provided by or through the employer, the Policyholder, or the lnsured Person; and
5. the amounts paid or payable under any group plan or insurance policy.
Loss of Earnings Coverage does not include disability benefits received from individual disability insurance paid by lnsured Person, or any disability benefits payable
under the United States Federal Social Security Act. lf an lnsured Person settles a Workers' Compensation claim, including Loss of Earnings or similar provisions of
Workers' Compensation, the presumed amount of those Workers' Compensation benefits shall be considered Loss Earnings Coverage for the entire duration of the
lnsured Person's Total Disability or Partial Disability.



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while peiorming a Covered Activity.

Medically Necessary means medical services that: ( l ) are essential for diagnosis, treatment or care of the Covered lnjury or Covered lllness for which it is prescribed
or performed; (2) meet generally accepted standards of medical practice; and (3) are ordered by a Physician and performed under his or her care, supervision or order.
Nurse means a licensed graduate registered Nurse (R.N.) or a licensed practical Nurse (L.P.N.)who is not:
1. the lnsured Person;
2. an lmmediate Family Member of either the lnsured Person or the lnsured Person's Spouse;
3. a person living in the lnsured Person's household; or
4. a person employed or retained by the Policyholder.
Named lnsured means any organization listed as a Participating Organization on the Pol/ry Schedule of Benefits.
Organized League Athletic Event means any type of sporting event or activity that occurs during a pre-planned schedule of practices, games, matches and/or
tournaments over a specific season and may include the usage of a team roster, designated uniforms, umpires/referees, or fees paid to participate.
Organized League Athletic Covered Activity means preparation for, participation in, and travel to and from, an Organized League Athletic Event sponsored or
approved by the Policyholder.
Other Valid and Collectible lnsurance means: (1) any group plan, program or insurance policy; (2) any other group hospital, surgical or medical benefit plan; or (3)
any union welfare plan or group employer or employee benefit program. Other valid and collectible insurance will not include benefits provided by the United States
Social Security Act or any individual disability insurance plan.
Outpatient means an lnsured Person who is a patient and is not hospitalized overnight but who visits a Hospital, clinic, or associated facility for diagnosis or treatment.
Partial Disability or Partially Disabled means, for an lnsured Person with an occupation producing wages as described in the deflnition of Weekly Earned lncome,
the inability to perform one or more, but not all, of the material and substantial duties of his or her own occupation as a result of a Covered lnjury or Covered lllness. lf
an lnsured Person does not have an occupation producing wages as described in the definition of Weekly Earned lncome, Partial Disability or Partially Disabled
means:
1. the inability to perform one or more, but not all of the material and substantial duties of an occupation for which an lnsured Person is qualified by reason of

education, training or experience; or
2. the inability to perform one or more, but not all of the regular activities of an lnsured Person.
An lnsured Person must be under the regular care of a Physician during Partial Disability.
Permanent Physical lmpairment means a physical impairment or functional abnormality of a body part or parts or loss of at least 10% whole person which remains
after maximum medical rehabilitation has been achieved and which is considered stable or non-progressive by the examining Physician at the time of evaluation.
Physician means a licensed health care provider practicing within the scope of his or her license and rendering care and treatment to the lnsured Person that is
appropriate for the condition and locality, and who is not:
1. the lnsured Person;
2. an lmmediate Family Member of either the lnsured Person or the lnsured Person's spouse;
3. a person living in the lnsured Person's household;
4. a person employed or relained by the Policyholder; or
5. a person providing homeopathic, aroma-therapeutic, or herbal therapeutic services.
Policy Term means the time period defined for the Policyholder shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits.
Reasonable and Customary Charge(s) means a charge that:
f. is made for a Covered Medical Expense;
2. does not exceed the usual level of charges for similar treatment, services or supplies in the locality where the expense is incurred (for a Hospital room and board

charge, other than for a Medically Necessary stay in an intensive care unit or a cardiac care unit, does not exceed the Hospital's most common charge for semi-
privale room and board); and

3. does not include charges that would not have been made if no insurance existed.
Reasonable Occupation means any occupation for which an lnsured Person is reasonably fitted based on education, training or experience and an lnsured Person
could expect to generate the lesser of $75,000 annually or at least 70% of his or her Weekly Earned lncome.

10



Plans of lnsurance for the Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Benefits apply while performing a Covered Activity.

Regular Occupation means the lnsured Person's primary occupation at the time of disability for which he or she was receiving remuneration.
Review Date means the date after 52 weeks of continuous disability.
Spouse means the lnsured Person's laMul spouse.
Total Disability or Totally Disabled means that for the first 5 years from the date of a Covered lnjury or onset of a Covered lllness, an lnsured Person:
f. is not able to perform the substantial and material duties of his or her occupation; and
2. is receiving Appropriate Care.
After 5 years from the date of a Covered lnjury or onsel of a Covered lllness, Total Disability or Totally Disabled means lhat due to a Covered lnjury or a Covered
lllness an lnsured Person:
'1. is not able to engage in any Reasonable Occupation;
2. is not working al any other occupation; and
3. is receiving Appropriate Care.
Traumatic lncident means an abnormal experience involving the Policyholder, outside the range of usual human experiences and that includes: 1) line of duty death
or serious injury to other lnsured Persons; 2) a single incident having multiple casualties; 3) death or serious injury of a child; 4) dealing with victims known to the
lnsured Person, and 5) similar incidents that would reasonably require mental health care for the entire Policyholder or a significant number of members of the
Policyholder.
Traumatic lncident Stress Management Team means an organized group of mental health professionals and peer support individuals trained to provide support
services to emergency service organization personnel. Such support services include traumatic incident stress defusing, debriefing, demobilization, stress reduction
education, spousal support, one-on-one interviews, or on-the-scene support.
Weekly Earned lncome means the greater of an lnsured Person's:
1 . average income earned on a weekly basis at the time the disability starts; or
2. average income earned on a weekly basis for the period of one year prior to the start of disability for which a claim is made.
lf an employer, other than himself, employs an lnsured Person, Weekly Earned lncome will be computed from an lnsured Person's regular, over-time and shift
differential wages. Weekly Earned lncome shall be substantiated by pay stubs, W-2 Forms, other employment records, tax records, and/or other records which We
may reasonably request. Commission earnings will be computed using an average of 24 months of previous commission earnings.
lf an lnsured Person is self-employed, Weekly Earned lncome will be computed from the amount repo(ed by an lnsured Person on page 1 of the IRS Form 1040
series, which includes amounts from Schedules C and F, and from qualifying income from Schedule E which is included in the amount reported by an lnsured Person
on page 1 of IRS Form '1040 series.
lf the lnsured Person is a commissioned sales person, Weekly Earned lncome will be any salary or wages and commissions received from lhe Employer. This
will be based on the Statement of Wages Earned and Taxes Withheld (Form W-2) for the fiscal year ending immediately prior to the date of the lnsured
Person's disability.
Weekly Earned lncome does not include rent, royalties, investment income, passive income, estate and trust income and REIT/REMIC income regardless of an
lnsured Person's active involvement in generating said forms of income, an Employefs contributions to any deferred compensation plan or pension plan on the lnsured
Person's behalf, stock options, or any other income not derived directly from an lnsured Person's occupalional activities.

11



INSURANCE GROUP

INVOICE & BIND REQUEST

DATE: October 25,2018

Township of Hamburg Fire Department
Ms. Barb McCabe
10405 Merrill Road/PO Box 157
Hamburg, Ml 48139

Provident Accident & Health Policy #PRc0-92621-MIl0383
Effective: 121112018

PLAN #

Present Plan - 3 Year lnstallments
Present Plan - 3 Year Prepaid Premium

I Plan 1 -3Yearlnstallments! Plan 1 - 3 Year Prepaid Premium

! Plan2-3Yearlnstallments
n Plan 2 - 3 Year Prepaid Premium

TOTAL PREMIUM SUBMITTED: $

* Please check the plan you are selecting

{
n

PREMIUM:

$4,499.00
$13,015.00

$5,002.00
$14,470.00

$5,739.00
$16,603.00

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

BARNHAM & FLOWER INSARANCE GROAP
315 South Kalamazoo Mall

Kalamazoo, Ml49007

SIGNATURE: DATE:



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

11/29/18 
 
 
To: Hamburg Township Board 
From: Tony Randazzo 
Re: GIS Software Maintenance 
 
 
 

I request approval from the Township Board to pay for our yearly software maintenance 
from ESRI for GIS software. The maintenance period runs from 11/19/2018 to 11/18/2019, and 
it will cost $6,800.00.  The software maintenance agreement entitles us to software upgrades and 
telephone support for desktop and server software.  Technical support of this software is critical 
to the development and maintenance of our GIS.  This expenditure has been budgeted for and 
will be charged to the contracted support line item of the Tech Services budget. 

 
 

 
 
 

 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 

Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hamburg.mi.us/


Subject: Renewal Quotation
Date: 10/19/2018

To: Tony Randazzo 
Organization: Township of Hamburg

Director of Technical Services
Fax #: 810-231-4295    Phone #: 810-231-1000 

From: Taylor Smith
Fax #: 909-307-3031    Phone #: 909-793-2853 Ext. 3929
Email: taylorsmith@esri.com

Number of pages transmitted Quotation #25859634    
(including this cover sheet): 4 Document Date: 08/20/2018

Please find the attached quotation for your forthcoming term. Keeping
your term current may entitle you to exclusive benefits, and if you choose
to discontinue your coverage, you will become ineligible for these valuable
benefits and services.

If your quote is regarding software maintenance renewal, visit the
following website for details regarding the maintenance program benefits
at your licensing level
http://www. esri.com/apps/products/maintenance/qualifying.cfm

All maintenance fees from the date of discontinuation will be due and
payable if you decide to reactivate your coverage at a later date.

Please note: Certain programs and license types may have varying
benefits. Complimentary User Conference registrations, software support,
and software and data updates are not included in all programs.

Customers who have multiple copies of certain Esri licenses may have the
option of supporting some of their licenses with secondary maintenance.

For information about the terms of use for Esri products as well as
purchase order terms and conditions, please visit
http://www. esri.com/legal/licensing/software-license.html

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Customer Service at 888-377-4575 option 5.

Esri Inc
380 New York Street
Redlands CA  92373



10 1   52384    3,000.00   3,000.00 
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced Concurrent Use Primary Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

1010 1   98696      500.00     500.00 
ArcGIS Publisher for Desktop Concurrent Use Primary Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

2010 1   87192      400.00     400.00 
ArcGIS Desktop Basic Single Use Primary Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

3010 3   87193      300.00     900.00 
ArcGIS Desktop Basic Single Use Secondary Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

4010 2   109842     500.00   1,000.00 

Township of Hamburg
Director of Technical Services
P.O. Box 157
Hamburg MI  48139
Attn: Tony Randazzo

[CSBATCHDOM]

_______________________________________________________________________
Quotation is valid for 90 days from document date.

Any estimated sales and/or use tax has been calculated as of the date of this quotation and is merely provided as a convenience for your

organization's budgetary purposes.  Esri reserves the right to adjust and collect sales and/or use tax at the actual date of invoicing.  If your

organization is tax exempt or pays state taxes directly, then prior to invoicing, your organization must provide Esri with a copy of a current

tax exemption certificate issued by your state's taxing authority for the given jurisdiction.

Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or

invoice program.

Issued By: Taylor Smith Ext: 3929

To expedite your order, please reference your customer number and this quotation number on your purchase order.

Send Purchase Orders To:
Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York Street
Redlands, CA 92373-8100

Attn: Taylor Smith
Please include the following remittance address
on your Purchase Order:

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
P.O. Box 741076
Los Angeles, CA 90074-1076

Item Qty Material#                 Unit Price Extended Price
_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

Date: 08/20/2018        Quotation Number: 25859634 Contract Number: 318946           

380 New York Street

Redlands, CA 92373

Phone: 909-793-28533929

Fax #: 909-307-3031

Customer Number: 144187
For questions regarding this document, please contact Customer Service at 888-377-4575.

Quotation

_______________________________________________________________________________



ArcGIS for Server Workgroup Standard One Core Additional Migrated Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

5010 1   109845   1,000.00   1,000.00 
ArcGIS for Server Workgroup Standard Up to Two Cores Migrated Maintenance
Start Date:  11/19/2018
End  Date:  11/18/2019

       Item Subtotal     6,800.00 
       Estimated Tax         0.00 

          Total USD     6,800.00 
DUNS/CEC: 06-313-4175  CAGE: 0AMS3

[CSBATCHDOM]

Item Qty Material#                 Unit Price Extended Price
_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

Page 2

Date: 08/20/2018        Quotation Number: 25859634 Contract Number: 318946           

380 New York Street

Redlands, CA 92373

Phone: 909-793-28533929

Fax #: 909-307-3031

Quotation



IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE AN INVOICE FOR THIS MAINTENANCE QUOTE YOU MAY DO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
  RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL WITH YOUR AUTHORIZATION TO INVOICE
  SIGN BELOW AND FAX TO 909-307-3083
  FAX OR EMAIL YOUR PURCHASE ORDER TO 909-307-3083/Service@esri.com
REQUESTS VIA EMAIL OR SIGNED QUOTE INDICATE THAT YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE FUNDS FOR YOUR
ORGANIZATION AND THAT YOUR ORGANIZATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A PURCHASE ORDER.
If there are any changes required to your quotation please respond to this email and indicate any changes in your invoice
authorization.
If you choose to discontinue your support, you will become ineligible for support benefits and services.  All maintenance fees
from the date of discontinuation will be due and payable if you decide to reactivate your support coverage at a later date.

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific
scope of use document found at http://www.esri.com/~/media/Files/Pdfs/legal/pdfs/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed
agreement with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri's standard terms and conditions found at
http://www.esri.com/~/media/Files/Pdfs/legal/pdfs/ma-full/ma-full.pdf apply to your purchase of that item. Federal
government entities and government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of Esri's
GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at
http://www.esri.com/legal/supplemental-terms-and-conditions apply to some state and local government purchases. All
terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement regarding Esri's offerings.
Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different or
additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. The quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and
purchase/license. The information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from
Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

In order to expedite processing, please reference the quotation number and any/all applicable Esri contract number(s) (e.g.
MPA, ELA, SmartBuy, GSA, BPA) on your ordering document.

By signing below, you are authorizing Esri to issue a software support invoice in the amount of
USD__________________ plus sales tax, if applicable.

Please check one of the following:

_____ I agree to pay any applicable sales tax.

_____ I am tax exempt. Please contact me if Esri does not have my current exempt information on file.

________________________________________      _________________________
Signature of Authorized Representative         Date

________________________________________      _________________________
Name (Please Print)                            Title

[CSBATCHDOM]

Item Qty Material#                 Unit Price Extended Price
_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

Page 3

Date: 08/20/2018   Quotation No: 25859634    Customer No: 144187    Contract No: 318946           

380 New York Street

Redlands, CA 92373

Phone: 909-793-28533929

Fax #: 909-307-3031

Quotation







    P.O. Box 157 
   10405 Merrill Road 
   Hamburg, Michigan 48139-0157 
  
   (810) 231-1000  Office 
   (810) 231-4295  Fax 

             Supervisor:   Pat Hohl          
                 Clerk:     Mike Dolan 
            Treasurer: Jason Negri 
             Trustees:       Bill Hahn 
                              Annette Koeble 
                             Chuck Menzies 
                                    Jim Neilson 
         

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO: Hamburg Township Board 
FR: Pat Hohl 
RE: Board of Review Appointments 
DA: 11-26-2018 
 
The two-year terms of our current Board of Review members expire on December 31, 2018.  I ask 
that the Board of Trustees appoint Mr. Bill Rill, Mr. Ken Watson and Mr. Mike Diepenhorst to a 
two-year term on the Board of Review beginning January 1, 2019 and ending December 31, 2020.    

 



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP 

FINANCE CONTROL 

BOOK

PERIOD ENDING October 31, 2018 



Table of Contents 

Tab 1 
Summary 
Revenue and Expenditure Report 
Cash Summary by Account 

Tab 2 
Summary 
Cash Flow Analysis 
Debt Payment Schedule
Debt Payment Schedule  

Tab 3 
Summary 
Ten Year Tax Collection Comparison 
Property Tax Roll Ten Year Graph Tax 
Roll Distribution Chart 

Tab 4 
Summary 
Monthly Bank and Investment Report 
Approved Financial Institution List 

Tab 5 
Summary 
5 Year Forecast and Capital Reserve 



 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 1 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL STATUS SUMMARY: 
 
 
Fiscal Year 2018/19: 
 
The Budget v. Actual report reflects transactions through October, 2018 and includes 
General, Roads, Fire, Police, Parks and Sewer Funds.  All departments and funds are 
at or under budget as of October 31, 2018, taking into account the timing issues related 
to the Township’s revenues and expenditures.   
 
Timing of Revenues:  Township tax collections for general fund, police fund and fire 
fund start on December 1, 2018 and run through February 28, 2019.  Revenues are 
posted to the general ledger in December when they are billed.    State shared 
revenue payments are bi-monthly and start on October 31, 2018.  The last revenue 
sharing payment for FY 18/19 will be paid on October 31, 2019. 
 
This tab also includes a Cash Summary by Account report which states the balance in 
each general ledger cash account at October 31, 2018 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 1/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 854,715.00 854,715.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX402.000
1.64 68.99 0.00 68.99 4,200.00 4,200.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000

121.11 26,644.50 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 SET COLLECTION FEE 415.000
100.00 (1,210.79)0.00 (1,657.58)0.00 0.00 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW422.000
61.81 1,112.50 0.00 332.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TRAILER PARK TAX FEES442.000
32.52 102,447.39 0.00 958.76 315,000.00 315,000.00 PROPERTY TAX ADMIN FEE447.000
1.87 6,348.30 0.00 6,348.30 340,000.00 340,000.00 FRANCHISE FEE - CABLE470.000

100.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 CELL TOWER REVENUE478.000
78.00 9,360.00 0.00 2,770.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 LAND USE PERMITS479.000
25.88 207.00 0.00 36.00 800.00 800.00 DOG LICENSES485.000
18.54 335,211.00 0.00 335,211.00 1,808,080.00 1,808,080.00 STATE SHARED REVENUES574.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 STATE ROW MAINTENANCE FEE-CABLE575.000

33.33 38,333.28 0.00 9,583.32 115,000.00 115,000.00 FROM SEWER ENTERPRISE590.000
57.21 343.25 0.00 73.21 600.00 600.00 FOIA REQUESTS606.000
74.29 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 NON-TAX ADMIN FEE607.000
64.00 3,200.00 0.00 500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLIC608.000
68.00 3,400.00 0.00 2,700.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 SITE PLAN FEES611.000
440.00 1,100.00 0.00 100.00 250.00 250.00 LAND DIVISION/COMBINATION FEES613.000
62.50 250.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 ADDRESS SIGN FEE616.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 REINSP/INSPECTION/EASEMENT/LGL626.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 SCHOOL ELECTION CHARGES627.000

13.81 20.72 0.00 0.25 150.00 150.00 COPIES/MAPS636.000
85.65 5,995.84 0.00 4,141.84 7,000.00 7,000.00 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS643.000
98.43 4,921.36 0.00 1,200.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 CEMETERY SERVICES OPEN/CLOSE643.001
5.84 2,043.30 0.00 750.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 MAUS SALES REVENUE645.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 ORDINANCE FINES657.000

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 RETURNED CHECK FEE659.000
45.39 15,885.39 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
31.25 500.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 RENTAL INCOME 667.000
33.89 6,100.67 0.00 1,500.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 OTHER REVENUE - CONTRACT SERVICE671.000
2.44 85.28 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUNDRY692.000

15.68 565,817.98 0.00 365,366.09 3,607,745.00 3,607,745.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Transfers-In

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 TRANSFER IN 207-OPERATIONS699.207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 TRANSFER IN RECREATION FUND699.208
0.00 0.00 (1,885.86)0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM SURPLUS699.999

(28.57)0.00 (1,885.86)0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 Total Transfers-In:

15.60 565,817.98 (1,885.86)365,366.09 3,614,345.00 3,614,345.00 Total Dept 000.000

15.60 565,817.98 (1,885.86)365,366.09 3,614,345.00 3,614,345.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101.000 - Township Board
Account Type: Expenditure

19.12 1,690.00 0.00 650.00 8,840.00 8,840.00 PER DIEM702.000
33.46 9,095.52 0.00 2,273.88 27,181.00 27,181.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES703.000
16.67 700.00 0.00 200.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
28.87 888.28 0.00 239.00 3,077.00 3,077.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
35.01 1,261.05 0.00 318.40 3,602.00 3,602.00 RETIREMENT720.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 2/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT801.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000

28.21 16,361.02 0.00 12,523.42 58,000.00 58,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
8.92 535.00 0.00 135.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000

81.18 9,335.53 0.00 227.33 11,500.00 11,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
83.55 208.87 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

27.27 40,075.27 0.00 16,567.03 146,950.00 146,950.00 Total Expenditure:

27.27 40,075.27 0.00 16,567.03 146,950.00 146,950.00 Total Dept 101.000 - Township Board

Dept 171.000 - Township Supervisor
Account Type: Expenditure

28.96 19,020.77 0.00 5,072.20 65,682.00 65,682.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES703.000
29.00 1,470.40 0.00 391.85 5,071.00 5,071.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
32.34 313.42 0.00 36.53 969.00 969.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
28.96 2,472.68 0.00 659.38 8,539.00 8,539.00 RETIREMENT720.000
29.76 73.50 0.00 6.75 247.00 247.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
49.17 3,459.25 0.00 586.37 7,035.00 7,035.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000

33.33 200.00 0.00 50.00 600.00 600.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 MILEAGE861.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUNDRY962.000

30.49 27,010.02 0.00 6,803.08 88,593.00 88,593.00 Total Expenditure:

30.49 27,010.02 0.00 6,803.08 88,593.00 88,593.00 Total Dept 171.000 - Township Supervisor

Dept 191.000 - Elections
Account Type: Expenditure

44.48 27,768.71 0.00 6,107.16 62,427.00 62,427.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
3.51 1,095.54 0.00 0.00 31,220.00 31,220.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000

53.81 22,062.03 0.00 821.38 41,000.00 41,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES707.000
45.35 453.45 0.00 112.46 1,000.00 1,000.00 OVERTIME709.000
33.33 500.00 0.00 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
27.07 2,365.89 0.00 545.28 8,740.00 8,740.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
29.64 270.30 0.00 34.98 912.00 912.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
14.51 1,192.13 0.00 346.43 8,216.00 8,216.00 RETIREMENT720.000
42.16 82.21 0.00 8.43 195.00 195.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
42.75 6,857.80 0.00 1,334.61 16,041.00 16,041.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
52.27 4,425.70 801.73 1,423.75 10,000.00 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
33.36 33.36 0.00 33.36 100.00 100.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
41.42 41.42 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MILEAGE861.000
8.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000

34.41 2,929.07 133.32 0.00 8,900.00 8,900.00 SUNDRY962.000
25.02 500.33 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500

34.98 70,617.94 935.05 10,892.84 204,551.00 204,551.00 Total Expenditure:

34.98 70,617.94 935.05 10,892.84 204,551.00 204,551.00 Total Dept 191.000 - Elections



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 3/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 201.000 - ACCOUNTING
Account Type: Expenditure

28.96 53,961.05 0.00 14,389.09 186,327.00 186,327.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 OVERTIME709.000

33.33 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
29.13 4,229.95 0.00 1,127.31 14,522.00 14,522.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
32.88 832.53 0.00 97.05 2,532.00 2,532.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
28.90 6,497.92 0.00 1,732.72 22,487.00 22,487.00 RETIREMENT720.000
37.22 179.40 0.00 20.25 482.00 482.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
41.70 6,942.46 0.00 1,390.25 16,648.00 16,648.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
16.74 334.72 0.00 43.06 2,000.00 2,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
96.47 6,367.08 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 MILEAGE861.000

26.74 1,092.90 1,100.00 409.50 8,200.00 8,200.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
38.15 446.00 50.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
12.00 120.00 0.00 120.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
4.44 453.30 0.00 453.30 10,200.00 10,200.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 RESERVE FOR SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT980.600

29.25 83,457.31 1,150.00 20,282.53 289,298.00 289,298.00 Total Expenditure:

29.25 83,457.31 1,150.00 20,282.53 289,298.00 289,298.00 Total Dept 201.000 - ACCOUNTING

Dept 209.000 - Assessing
Account Type: Expenditure

28.96 67,741.71 0.00 18,064.46 233,926.00 233,926.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
33.93 678.67 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 OVERTIME709.000
66.67 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
25.39 4,644.84 0.00 1,417.25 18,296.00 18,296.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
30.37 1,073.60 0.00 125.14 3,535.00 3,535.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
28.93 8,519.75 0.00 2,286.40 29,453.00 29,453.00 RETIREMENT720.000
36.63 291.54 0.00 27.00 796.00 796.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT721.500

25.72 15,281.86 0.00 3,169.74 59,425.00 59,425.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
6.36 95.47 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000

98.87 3,954.83 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
14.63 117.07 0.00 28.29 800.00 800.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREP         823.100

33.33 80.00 0.00 20.00 240.00 240.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 MILEAGE861.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000
4.67 70.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE981.500

27.63 104,549.34 0.00 25,638.28 378,421.00 378,421.00 Total Expenditure:

27.63 104,549.34 0.00 25,638.28 378,421.00 378,421.00 Total Dept 209.000 - Assessing

Dept 215.000 - CLERK'S OFFICE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 4/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Account Type: Expenditure

28.96 19,020.77 0.00 5,072.20 65,682.00 65,682.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES703.000
30.09 16,114.68 0.00 4,993.46 53,562.00 53,562.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 551.00 551.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500

19.25 2,163.66 0.00 420.48 11,239.00 11,239.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
34.20 170.99 0.00 170.99 500.00 500.00 OVERTIME709.000
33.33 500.00 0.00 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
28.87 2,905.78 0.00 823.20 10,066.00 10,066.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
34.16 600.92 0.00 66.57 1,759.00 1,759.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
42.16 5,670.90 0.00 1,648.64 13,450.00 13,450.00 RETIREMENT720.000
60.56 159.27 0.00 13.85 263.00 263.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT721.500

84.10 13,626.30 0.00 2,758.22 16,202.00 16,202.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
11.91 229.29 127.90 11.98 3,000.00 3,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
33.33 200.00 0.00 50.00 600.00 600.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
13.68 82.10 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 MILEAGE861.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000

57.50 230.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
15.74 125.92 0.00 57.65 800.00 800.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

32.88 61,800.58 127.90 16,212.24 188,374.00 188,374.00 Total Expenditure:

32.88 61,800.58 127.90 16,212.24 188,374.00 188,374.00 Total Dept 215.000 - CLERK'S OFFICE

Dept 245.000 - TECHNICAL/UTILITIES SERVICES
Account Type: Expenditure

30.29 43,543.31 0.00 11,100.21 143,749.00 143,749.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,702.00 1,702.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500

22.97 845.00 0.00 845.00 3,679.00 3,679.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES707.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 OVERTIME709.000

29.50 3,357.80 0.00 907.04 11,383.00 11,383.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
32.43 653.82 0.00 76.21 2,016.00 2,016.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
29.90 4,705.01 0.00 1,198.80 15,737.00 15,737.00 RETIREMENT720.000
33.52 107.26 0.00 14.84 320.00 320.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
29.50 11,782.55 0.00 (1,534.39)39,944.00 39,944.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
31.33 375.95 0.00 95.35 1,200.00 1,200.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
65.05 325.25 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MILEAGE861.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 SUNDRY962.000

40.48 2,833.33 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CONTRACTED SUPPORT965.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500

29.90 68,529.28 0.00 12,703.06 229,180.00 229,180.00 Total Expenditure:

29.90 68,529.28 0.00 12,703.06 229,180.00 229,180.00 Total Dept 245.000 - TECHNICAL/UTILITIES SERVICES

Dept 247.000 - Board of Review
Account Type: Expenditure

9.29 260.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 PER DIEM702.000
9.29 19.88 0.00 0.00 214.00 214.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000

100.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000

10.94 329.88 0.00 0.00 3,014.00 3,014.00 Total Expenditure:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 5/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

10.94 329.88 0.00 0.00 3,014.00 3,014.00 Total Dept 247.000 - Board of Review

Dept 253.000 - Treasurer
Account Type: Expenditure

28.96 9,510.39 0.00 2,536.10 32,841.00 32,841.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES703.000
28.41 17,279.63 0.00 4,616.86 60,812.00 60,812.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
24.00 9,430.84 0.00 2,336.97 39,300.00 39,300.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
27.16 2,783.26 0.00 727.72 10,249.00 10,249.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
33.17 287.59 0.00 (3.00)867.00 867.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
28.69 2,969.61 0.00 791.38 10,351.00 10,351.00 RETIREMENT720.000
50.08 26.04 0.00 0.00 52.00 52.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
41.64 17,812.24 0.00 3,558.98 42,777.00 42,777.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
36.37 280.60 374.13 81.66 1,800.00 1,800.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
49.25 2,290.17 0.00 (112.00)4,650.00 4,650.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
47.90 4,263.05 0.00 4,245.00 8,900.00 8,900.00 POSTAGE730.000
0.15 10.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 6,700.00 TAX ROLL PREP/TAX BILL PREP823.000

64.45 128.90 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
33.33 340.00 0.00 85.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
30.51 244.04 0.00 244.04 800.00 800.00 MILEAGE861.000
42.98 1,934.22 0.00 469.91 4,500.00 4,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000

55.83 335.00 0.00 220.00 600.00 600.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500

30.54 69,925.58 374.13 19,798.62 230,219.00 230,219.00 Total Expenditure:

30.54 69,925.58 374.13 19,798.62 230,219.00 230,219.00 Total Dept 253.000 - Treasurer

Dept 258.000 - COMPUTER/CABLE
Account Type: Expenditure

21.13 380.40 0.00 122.40 1,800.00 1,800.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
21.08 29.09 0.00 9.36 138.00 138.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
20.67 727.02 99.83 610.46 4,000.00 4,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
112.32 13,477.97 0.00 2,935.64 12,000.00 12,000.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
76.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
26.70 1,105.46 0.00 422.65 4,140.00 4,140.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
37.95 79.98 109.78 79.98 500.00 500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 TRAINING965.000
7.88 1,182.68 0.00 453.30 15,000.00 15,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RESERVE FOR CABLE TV EQUIP PURCHASE983.600

42.31 18,122.60 209.61 5,773.79 43,328.00 43,328.00 Total Expenditure:

42.31 18,122.60 209.61 5,773.79 43,328.00 43,328.00 Total Dept 258.000 - COMPUTER/CABLE

Dept 265.000 - Township Buildings
Account Type: Expenditure

26.29 12,077.69 0.00 3,548.80 45,947.00 45,947.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 861.00 861.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500

33.08 36,066.14 0.00 8,228.86 109,043.00 109,043.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 6/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

3.38 118.47 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 OVERTIME709.000
30.30 3,702.77 0.00 903.67 12,222.00 12,222.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
32.58 220.91 0.00 25.75 678.00 678.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
27.61 1,776.41 0.00 461.34 6,435.00 6,435.00 RETIREMENT720.000
29.10 81.48 0.00 6.75 280.00 280.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
41.67 2,931.52 0.00 586.37 7,035.00 7,035.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
61.87 993.37 1,172.22 168.18 3,500.00 3,500.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
29.52 1,033.16 0.00 347.39 3,500.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
78.57 1,196.82 1,553.18 348.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES758.000
73.80 638.00 100.00 216.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES801.000
47.64 476.41 0.00 168.99 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRASH DISPOSAL813.000
33.33 140.00 0.00 35.00 420.00 420.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000

36.58 6,584.39 0.00 3,109.31 18,000.00 18,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
24.72 964.10 0.00 964.10 3,900.00 3,900.00 SEWER USAGE922.000
6.79 271.64 0.00 104.74 4,000.00 4,000.00 NATURAL GAS/HEAT923.000

56.06 1,121.29 0.00 266.06 2,000.00 2,000.00 DIESEL FUEL923.500
46.19 1,366.86 1,866.78 539.69 7,000.00 7,000.00 MAINTENANCE TWP HALL932.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MAINTENANCE DPW GARAGE/OLD PACKR932.004

26.00 260.00 0.00 260.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MAINTENANCE LIBRARY932.008
100.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER932.020
41.25 581.40 1,068.60 257.24 4,000.00 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
6.12 33.72 150.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000

40.20 135.99 64.99 135.99 500.00 500.00 SUNDRY962.000
100.00 2,415.70 1,317.00 (1,447.00)0.00 0.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL EXPENSE - VEHICLE981.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE981.500

30.77 75,938.24 7,542.77 19,485.23 271,321.00 271,321.00 Total Expenditure:

30.77 75,938.24 7,542.77 19,485.23 271,321.00 271,321.00 Total Dept 265.000 - Township Buildings

Dept 276.000 - CEMETERY
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780.00 780.00 PER DIEM702.000
39.49 17,310.05 0.00 5,458.43 43,839.00 43,839.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
50.39 1,334.93 0.00 420.24 2,649.00 2,649.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000

70.83 354.17 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
34.92 139.66 0.00 68.21 400.00 400.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
100.00 140.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 MILEAGE861.000
99.50 247.49 250.00 247.49 500.00 500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 MAUS COMMISSION EXP959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MAUSOLEUM MARKETING EXPENSE960.000

75.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
17.69 1,061.63 0.00 1,061.63 6,000.00 6,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,291.00 18,291.00 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL991.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,616.00 3,616.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000

26.38 21,337.93 250.00 8,041.00 81,825.00 81,825.00 Total Expenditure:

26.38 21,337.93 250.00 8,041.00 81,825.00 81,825.00 Total Dept 276.000 - CEMETERY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 7/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 299.000 - Other Expenses
Account Type: Expenditure

13.33 200.00 0.00 425.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 PORTAGE/BASE LAKES GROSS WAGES708.000
13.13 15.10 0.00 32.41 115.00 115.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
84.58 12,687.48 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000
34.39 17,194.80 0.00 7,242.26 50,000.00 50,000.00 HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEMENT722.500
9.81 3,137.67 0.00 3,137.67 32,000.00 32,000.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000

39.04 3,768.74 2,086.76 1,623.22 15,000.00 15,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
17.40 4,350.03 0.00 (212.12)25,000.00 25,000.00 POSTAGE730.000
33.00 165.00 0.00 90.00 500.00 500.00 ADDRESS SIGNS734.000
10.95 21.90 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 FOIA EXPENSES806.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 MISC MEDICAL EXPENSES        808.100

69.53 29,900.00 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 43,000.00 AUDIT820.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000

23.60 1,179.90 0.00 252.83 5,000.00 5,000.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
12.35 531.11 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
43.07 4,522.22 0.00 1,197.14 10,500.00 10,500.00 PAYROLL PROCESSING956.000
184.91 416.04 0.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
14.20 568.11 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
66.23 19,867.75 0.00 916.52 30,000.00 30,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 RECORD RETENTION PROJECT975.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 ADA COMPLIANCE PROJECTS975.800

66.67 80,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 TRANSFER OUT RECREATION FUND998.208
33.33 42,591.68 0.00 10,647.92 127,775.00 127,775.00 TRANSFER OUT WATER FUND998.591

42.43 221,117.53 2,086.76 45,352.85 526,115.00 526,115.00 Total Expenditure:
Account Type: Transfers-Out

33.33 16,666.64 0.00 4,166.66 50,000.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER OUT FIRE DEPT999.206

33.33 16,666.64 0.00 4,166.66 50,000.00 50,000.00 Total Transfers-Out:

41.64 237,784.17 2,086.76 49,519.51 576,115.00 576,115.00 Total Dept 299.000 - Other Expenses

Dept 345.000 - Public Safety (Police & Fire)
Account Type: Expenditure

12.50 130.00 0.00 0.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 PER DIEM702.000
12.43 9.94 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000

12.49 139.94 0.00 0.00 1,120.00 1,120.00 Total Expenditure:
Account Type: Transfers-Out

33.33 399,566.64 0.00 99,891.66 1,198,700.00 1,198,700.00 TRANSFER OUT POLICE OPERATIONS999.207

33.33 399,566.64 0.00 99,891.66 1,198,700.00 1,198,700.00 Total Transfers-Out:

33.31 399,706.58 0.00 99,891.66 1,199,820.00 1,199,820.00 Total Dept 345.000 - Public Safety (Police & Fire)

Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission
Account Type: Expenditure

29.61 1,670.00 0.00 405.00 5,640.00 5,640.00 PER DIEM702.000
22.92 275.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
28.45 148.77 0.00 30.97 523.00 523.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 8/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

65.00 325.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
26.46 26.46 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 SUNDRY962.000

9.36 2,445.23 0.00 435.97 26,113.00 26,113.00 Total Expenditure:

9.36 2,445.23 0.00 435.97 26,113.00 26,113.00 Total Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission

Dept 410.000 - Zoning
Account Type: Expenditure

29.32 11,888.53 0.00 3,277.73 40,548.00 40,548.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
24.32 31,257.28 0.00 8,585.36 128,547.00 128,547.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES707.000

100.00 413.20 0.00 36.99 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME709.000
25.75 3,367.51 0.00 918.39 13,079.00 13,079.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
30.10 195.06 0.00 22.74 648.00 648.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
30.53 1,609.36 0.00 430.91 5,271.00 5,271.00 RETIREMENT720.000
8.50 20.40 0.00 6.75 240.00 240.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000

27.07 4,539.28 0.00 2,194.13 16,768.00 16,768.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
4.74 80.48 (9.32)70.99 1,500.00 1,500.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000

58.33 1,913.33 0.00 0.00 3,280.00 3,280.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 STORM WATER DISCHARGE        736.000

14.58 145.82 0.00 58.71 1,000.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
1.48 148.00 0.00 37.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000

76.67 460.00 0.00 105.00 600.00 600.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
10.72 128.62 0.00 128.62 1,200.00 1,200.00 MILEAGE861.000
46.85 1,171.37 0.00 781.37 2,500.00 2,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 CODIFICATION904.000
2.95 29.53 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000

60.58 1,454.50 60.00 343.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
8.87 133.00 0.00 133.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE981.500

23.40 58,955.27 50.68 17,130.69 252,181.00 252,181.00 Total Expenditure:

23.40 58,955.27 50.68 17,130.69 252,181.00 252,181.00 Total Dept 410.000 - Zoning

Dept 412.000 - Zoning Board of Appeals
Account Type: Expenditure

16.67 670.00 0.00 335.00 4,020.00 4,020.00 PER DIEM702.000
8.33 100.00 0.00 100.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000

14.76 58.89 0.00 33.27 399.00 399.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
100.00 289.00 0.00 289.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL FEES826.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
18.00 360.00 0.00 150.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 SUNDRY962.000

16.48 1,477.89 0.00 907.27 8,969.00 8,969.00 Total Expenditure:

16.48 1,477.89 0.00 907.27 8,969.00 8,969.00 Total Dept 412.000 - Zoning Board of Appeals

Dept 415.000 - LAKES, RIVERS & STREAMS
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 9/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

131.47 13,147.01 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS975.000

109.56 13,147.01 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 Total Expenditure:

109.56 13,147.01 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 Total Dept 415.000 - LAKES, RIVERS & STREAMS

Dept 450.000 - Street Lighting
Account Type: Expenditure

29.36 4,404.13 0.00 1,697.85 15,000.00 15,000.00 STREET LIGHTING926.000

29.36 4,404.13 0.00 1,697.85 15,000.00 15,000.00 Total Expenditure:

29.36 4,404.13 0.00 1,697.85 15,000.00 15,000.00 Total Dept 450.000 - Street Lighting

32.33 1,359,614.25 12,726.90 331,780.65 4,245,272.00 4,245,272.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

128.13 (793,796.27)(14,612.76)33,585.44 (630,927.00)(630,927.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.33 1,359,614.25 12,726.90 331,780.65 4,245,272.00 4,245,272.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15.60 565,817.98 (1,885.86)365,366.09 3,614,345.00 3,614,345.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 10/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 204 - Road Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,014,367.00 1,014,367.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX402.000
5.31 15.93 0.00 15.93 300.00 300.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000

100.00 (1,655.75)0.00 (1,655.75)0.00 0.00 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW422.000
24.44 244.41 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

(0.14)(1,395.41)0.00 (1,639.82)1,015,667.00 1,015,667.00 Total Revenue:

(0.14)(1,395.41)0.00 (1,639.82)1,015,667.00 1,015,667.00 Total Dept 000.000

(0.14)(1,395.41)0.00 (1,639.82)1,015,667.00 1,015,667.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

12.39 81,790.17 0.00 0.00 660,000.00 660,000.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS802.100

12.39 81,790.17 0.00 0.00 660,000.00 660,000.00 Total Expenditure:

12.39 81,790.17 0.00 0.00 660,000.00 660,000.00 Total Dept 000.000

12.39 81,790.17 0.00 0.00 660,000.00 660,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

23.39 (83,185.58)0.00 (1,639.82)355,667.00 355,667.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.39 81,790.17 0.00 0.00 660,000.00 660,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.14 (1,395.41)0.00 (1,639.82)1,015,667.00 1,015,667.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - Road Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 11/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,791,570.00 1,791,570.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX402.000
100.00 93.78 0.00 93.78 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000
100.00 (2,897.49)0.00 (2,897.49)0.00 0.00 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW422.000
100.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 FIRE INSPECTION FEES         476.000
184.41 3,688.22 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
100.00 316.23 0.00 61.23 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY676.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 FIRE TRAINING REVENUE678.500

0.07 1,250.74 0.00 (2,742.48)1,796,620.00 1,796,620.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Transfers-In

33.33 16,666.64 0.00 4,166.66 50,000.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER IN 101-OPERATIONS699.101
(0.17)0.00 (505.30)0.00 293,174.00 293,174.00 APPROPRIATION FROM SURPLUS699.999

4.71 16,666.64 (505.30)4,166.66 343,174.00 343,174.00 Total Transfers-In:

0.81 17,917.38 (505.30)1,424.18 2,139,794.00 2,139,794.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.81 17,917.38 (505.30)1,424.18 2,139,794.00 2,139,794.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

22.91 62,767.98 0.00 11,366.54 273,949.00 273,949.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,096.00 2,096.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500

29.65 142,303.19 0.00 49,686.78 480,000.00 480,000.00 PAID ON CALL FIRE707.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000

27.54 16,064.62 0.00 4,690.82 58,324.00 58,324.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
100.37 32,240.23 0.00 0.00 32,120.00 32,120.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000

8.44 706.12 0.00 76.14 8,364.00 8,364.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
19.80 5,466.69 0.00 1,136.66 27,605.00 27,605.00 RETIREMENT720.000
21.36 64.08 0.00 13.50 300.00 300.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT721.500

36.94 18,398.50 0.00 3,558.98 49,812.00 49,812.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
5.53 2,904.42 0.00 2,904.42 52,500.00 52,500.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000

41.06 1,949.93 924.58 298.49 7,000.00 7,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
24.29 549.38 1,393.78 181.80 8,000.00 8,000.00 MEDICAL AND SCENE SUPPLIES727.000
35.16 175.82 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 FIRE FIGHTERS INCENTIVIZATION737.000

79.60 6,362.65 13,536.52 1,855.70 25,000.00 25,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
36.76 1,811.46 3,701.99 792.86 15,000.00 15,000.00 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES758.000
4.17 708.84 332.50 307.59 25,000.00 25,000.00 TURN OUT GEAR759.000

27.31 1,179.02 50.00 129.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES801.000
4.17 1,042.50 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS/VACCINATION808.000

32.09 561.61 0.00 162.83 1,750.00 1,750.00 TRASH DISPOSAL813.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000

55.04 3,352.32 1,601.10 1,055.31 9,000.00 9,000.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 HAZMAT YEARLY DUES870.000

24.27 394.35 0.00 394.35 1,625.00 1,625.00 WATER USAGE899.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000

28.59 8,577.71 0.00 3,929.32 30,000.00 30,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
29.00 435.00 0.00 169.20 1,500.00 1,500.00 SIREN ELECTRIC USAGE921.100
24.88 622.00 0.00 622.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SEWER USAGE922.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 12/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 206 - Fire Fund
Expenditures

24.27 121.36 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DIESEL FUEL923.500
10.50 4,904.73 343.97 2,400.11 50,000.00 50,000.00 MAINTENANCE FIRE HALL932.003
105.50 1,055.00 0.00 315.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER932.020
17.57 2,647.11 (11.00)2,265.48 15,000.00 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 EMERGENCY SIREN MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS933.100

67.99 8,278.10 15,518.45 5,787.21 35,000.00 35,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000
56.81 2,516.44 39.95 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
(4.77)386.15 (505.30)94.98 2,500.00 2,500.00 SUNDRY962.000
46.12 1,989.56 11,845.00 814.56 30,000.00 30,000.00 TRAINING965.000
4.03 403.07 0.00 1,090.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 FIRE PREVENTION966.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 RESERVE FOR FUTURE SCBA970.760

14.00 433.50 966.50 300.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS975.000
2.67 0.00 534.60 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT - EMERGENCY SIRENS980.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 CAPITAL EXPENSE - VEHICLE981.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 135,000.00 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE981.500

18.42 331,373.44 50,272.64 96,399.63 2,071,945.00 2,071,945.00 Total Expenditure:

18.42 331,373.44 50,272.64 96,399.63 2,071,945.00 2,071,945.00 Total Dept 000.000

18.42 331,373.44 50,272.64 96,399.63 2,071,945.00 2,071,945.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

536.83 (313,456.06)(50,777.94)(94,975.45)67,849.00 67,849.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.42 331,373.44 50,272.64 96,399.63 2,071,945.00 2,071,945.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.81 17,917.38 (505.30)1,424.18 2,139,794.00 2,139,794.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - Fire Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 13/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,518,873.00 1,518,873.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX402.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 PERS PROPERTY TAX REIMB - STATE OF MI402.100

100.00 122.47 0.00 122.47 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000
100.00 (2,456.42)0.00 (2,456.42)0.00 0.00 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW422.000

1.96 165.00 0.00 165.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 LIQUOR LICENSE FEES452.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SOLICITATION FEES481.000

36.00 360.00 0.00 150.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BREATHALIZER TEST REQUIRED602.000
13.33 200.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION603.000
22.50 45.00 0.00 35.00 200.00 200.00 GUN PERM/FINGERPRINTS/VIN INSP629.000
47.00 470.00 0.00 75.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 COPIES/MAPS636.000
29.22 7,303.89 0.00 2,076.58 25,000.00 25,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES657.000
1.71 8.55 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS673.000

11.40 114.00 0.00 114.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY676.000
14.18 708.99 0.00 708.99 5,000.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME REIMB - FED DRUNK DRIVING676.150

(153.28)(766.40)0.00 (766.40)500.00 500.00 OVERTIME REIMB - OTHER       676.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 SUNDRY692.000

0.40 6,275.08 0.00 224.22 1,572,023.00 1,572,023.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Transfers-In

33.33 399,566.64 0.00 99,891.66 1,198,700.00 1,198,700.00 TRANSFER IN 101-OPERATIONS699.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 APPROPRIATION FROM BLDG RESERVE699.932

32.79 399,566.64 0.00 99,891.66 1,218,700.00 1,218,700.00 Total Transfers-In:

14.54 405,841.72 0.00 100,115.88 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 Total Dept 000.000

14.54 405,841.72 0.00 100,115.88 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

30.63 391,826.54 0.00 104,206.58 1,279,288.00 1,279,288.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500
9.32 2,044.22 0.00 865.92 21,940.00 21,940.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000

46.05 32,233.65 0.00 9,598.79 70,000.00 70,000.00 OVERTIME709.000
18.28 12,797.60 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 HOLIDAY PAY709.500
33.33 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
29.98 33,743.69 0.00 8,816.63 112,556.00 112,556.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
78.24 31,245.06 0.00 0.00 39,934.00 39,934.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000
32.72 5,411.42 0.00 618.67 16,539.00 16,539.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
23.99 49,427.27 0.00 2,284.30 206,041.00 206,041.00 RETIREMENT720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 MERS FUNDING DEFICIENCY      720.500

58.51 424.20 0.00 114.75 725.00 725.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT721.500

43.57 101,476.82 0.00 20,170.75 232,900.00 232,900.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
94.91 78,304.18 0.00 14.46 82,500.00 82,500.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE723.000
19.01 24,709.77 0.00 24,709.77 130,000.00 130,000.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000
83.01 2,875.91 3,764.86 531.63 8,000.00 8,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
99.60 4,979.97 0.00 4,474.72 5,000.00 5,000.00 AMMUNITION726.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE726.500

154.12 11,918.70 11,200.00 900.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 POSTAGE730.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 14/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Expenditures

100.14 12,080.51 27,974.49 3,753.35 40,000.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
121.45 2,075.45 7,640.55 1,321.51 8,000.00 8,000.00 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES758.000
100.00 836.60 2,663.40 265.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 UNIFORM CLEANING758.500
100.00 304.34 695.66 101.55 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES801.000
102.39 3,253.00 6,986.00 399.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
67.09 3,469.11 4,582.28 1,034.82 12,000.00 12,000.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
115.60 2,709.13 1,914.70 1,773.70 4,000.00 4,000.00 LAW ENFORCEMENT INFO NETWORK 871.000
34.51 5,176.45 0.00 2,397.21 15,000.00 15,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
24.88 870.80 0.00 870.80 3,500.00 3,500.00 SEWER USAGE922.000
19.04 285.58 0.00 95.33 1,500.00 1,500.00 NATURAL GAS/HEAT923.000
24.27 121.36 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DIESEL FUEL923.500
33.18 3,293.22 (639.09)2,195.67 8,000.00 8,000.00 MAINTENANCE POLICE BUILDING932.002
66.67 375.00 125.00 125.00 750.00 750.00 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER932.020
80.31 606.20 1,000.05 153.26 2,000.00 2,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
98.79 7,720.76 23,892.38 3,145.57 32,000.00 32,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000
38.25 573.74 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
18.09 330.00 31.87 310.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
37.85 3,315.20 470.00 1,561.39 10,000.00 10,000.00 TRAINING965.000
41.72 1,705.91 1,214.47 1,431.62 7,000.00 7,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS975.000
79.48 12,826.63 6,844.00 1,949.00 24,750.00 24,750.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
84.94 0.00 25,481.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 CAPITAL EXPENSE - VEHICLE981.000

34.95 847,347.99 125,841.62 200,690.75 2,784,723.00 2,784,723.00 Total Expenditure:
Account Type: Transfers-Out

35.50 2,130.06 0.00 563.37 6,000.00 6,000.00 TRANSFER OUT GENERAL FUND999.101

35.50 2,130.06 0.00 563.37 6,000.00 6,000.00 Total Transfers-Out:

34.95 849,478.05 125,841.62 201,254.12 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 Total Dept 000.000

34.95 849,478.05 125,841.62 201,254.12 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (443,636.33)(125,841.62)(101,138.24)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.95 849,478.05 125,841.62 201,254.12 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.54 405,841.72 0.00 100,115.88 2,790,723.00 2,790,723.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 15/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 208 - SENIORS, PARKS, LL TRAIL
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252,939.00 252,939.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX402.000
100.00 20.39 0.00 20.39 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000
100.00 (409.19)0.00 (409.19)0.00 0.00 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW422.000
197.88 1,484.09 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

0.43 1,095.29 0.00 (388.80)253,689.00 253,689.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Transfers-In

66.67 80,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 TRANSFER IN 101-OPERATIONS699.101

66.67 80,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 Total Transfers-In:

21.70 81,095.29 0.00 19,611.20 373,689.00 373,689.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 750.000 - Recreation Board
Account Type: Revenue

28.99 4,347.80 0.00 175.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 PARKS & RECREATION FEES651.000
100.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS/GRANTS675.000

122.32 18,347.80 0.00 175.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Total Revenue:

122.32 18,347.80 0.00 175.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Total Dept 750.000 - Recreation Board

Dept 800.000 - LAKELAND TRAIL 
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 143.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS/GRANTS675.000

100.00 143.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 143.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 800.000 - LAKELAND TRAIL 

25.62 99,586.22 0.00 19,786.20 388,689.00 388,689.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 750.000 - Recreation Board
Account Type: Expenditure

3.33 130.00 0.00 0.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 PER DIEM702.000
28.27 8,652.96 0.00 2,373.28 30,609.00 30,609.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
311.49 311.49 0.00 311.49 100.00 100.00 OVERTIME709.000
27.57 729.93 0.00 215.93 2,648.00 2,648.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
649.45 1,039.12 0.00 0.00 160.00 160.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000
32.64 147.86 0.00 17.24 453.00 453.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
31.63 1,165.42 0.00 349.02 3,685.00 3,685.00 RETIREMENT720.000
36.66 27.86 0.00 4.72 76.00 76.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
41.64 6,234.26 0.00 1,245.64 14,972.00 14,972.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
(46.05)(920.96)0.00 (920.96)2,000.00 2,000.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000

4.39 306.37 132.99 106.50 10,000.00 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
23.44 46.87 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
20.24 404.78 0.00 135.07 2,000.00 2,000.00 TRASH DISPOSAL813.000
957.60 1,680.00 7,896.00 1,176.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000

10.28 51.40 0.00 51.40 500.00 500.00 PRINTING902.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 16/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 208 - SENIORS, PARKS, LL TRAIL
Expenditures

59.61 2,384.39 0.00 858.33 4,000.00 4,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
24.88 155.50 0.00 155.50 625.00 625.00 SEWER USAGE922.000
74.75 1,121.29 0.00 266.06 1,500.00 1,500.00 DIESEL FUEL923.500
48.68 3,125.79 525.00 1,275.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 MAINTENANCE PARK BUILDINGS932.005
58.40 8,760.00 2,920.00 2,920.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER932.020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 PLAYGROUND/FIELD REPAIR934.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 PLAYGROUND INSPECTION934.200

99.16 4,210.00 5,210.00 1,070.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 PORTABLE TOILETS941.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 EVENT COMMITTEE EXPENSE942.000

66.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
23.99 239.91 0.00 134.91 1,000.00 1,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 176.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 WINKELHAUS PARK 975.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS - BASEBALL FENCING975.700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS - KIOSKS975.701
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS - MISC IMPROVEMENT975.962
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE980.500

26.32 40,334.24 16,860.70 11,745.13 217,328.00 217,328.00 Total Expenditure:
Account Type: Transfers-Out

44.67 446.74 0.00 137.92 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRANSFER OUT GENERAL FUND999.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRANSFER OUT ENTERPRISE FUND999.590

22.34 446.74 0.00 137.92 2,000.00 2,000.00 Total Transfers-Out:

26.28 40,780.98 16,860.70 11,883.05 219,328.00 219,328.00 Total Dept 750.000 - Recreation Board

Dept 800.000 - LAKELAND TRAIL 
Account Type: Expenditure

29.55 118.18 0.00 118.18 400.00 400.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 LEGAL FEES826.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PRINTING902.100

14.22 71.10 0.00 48.18 500.00 500.00 ELECTRIC921.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 RESERVE FOR LL TRAIL MAINTENANCE932.018

12.12 1,818.61 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 LAKELAND TRAIL MAINTENANCE   938.000
58.33 583.33 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LL TRAIL RAILROAD MAINT FEE938.500
117.00 2,160.00 3,690.00 540.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 PORTABLE TOILETS941.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SUNDRY962.000

14.94 4,751.22 3,690.00 706.36 56,500.00 56,500.00 Total Expenditure:

14.94 4,751.22 3,690.00 706.36 56,500.00 56,500.00 Total Dept 800.000 - LAKELAND TRAIL 

Dept 805.000 - SENIOR CENTER
Account Type: Expenditure

27.88 11,907.38 0.00 3,331.09 42,707.00 42,707.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
36.80 10,877.14 0.00 3,547.44 29,561.00 29,561.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
1.19 31.04 0.00 31.04 2,600.00 2,600.00 OVERTIME709.000

30.48 1,745.37 0.00 528.59 5,727.00 5,727.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 987.00 987.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000

32.63 206.21 0.00 24.04 632.00 632.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
28.04 1,629.41 0.00 437.08 5,812.00 5,812.00 RETIREMENT720.000
29.76 73.50 0.00 6.75 247.00 247.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
41.70 6,942.46 0.00 1,390.25 16,648.00 16,648.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 17/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 208 - SENIORS, PARKS, LL TRAIL
Expenditures

52.28 1,306.98 0.00 1,306.98 2,500.00 2,500.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000
42.83 1,070.65 0.00 730.83 2,500.00 2,500.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
100.00 126.00 0.00 63.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES801.000
42.12 358.02 0.00 89.52 850.00 850.00 TRASH DISPOSAL813.000
44.58 1,069.85 0.00 267.17 2,400.00 2,400.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 MILEAGE861.000
9.38 75.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000

100.00 2,445.03 4,554.97 634.50 7,000.00 7,000.00 NEWSLETTER/PUBLICATIONS902.000
38.58 1,928.78 0.00 839.93 5,000.00 5,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
25.06 438.51 0.00 438.51 1,750.00 1,750.00 SEWER USAGE922.000
3.59 71.71 0.00 19.78 2,000.00 2,000.00 NATURAL GAS/HEAT923.000

127.37 2,415.62 3,315.90 342.20 4,500.00 4,500.00 MAINTENANCE COMM CENTER932.001
100.00 375.00 125.00 125.00 500.00 500.00 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER932.020
23.75 66.92 408.08 18.44 2,000.00 2,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 IMPROVEMENTS937.000

72.71 363.55 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
11.21 133.00 91.16 133.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

37.16 45,657.13 8,495.11 14,305.14 145,721.00 145,721.00 Total Expenditure:

37.16 45,657.13 8,495.11 14,305.14 145,721.00 145,721.00 Total Dept 805.000 - SENIOR CENTER

28.52 91,189.33 29,045.81 26,894.55 421,549.00 421,549.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

62.84 8,396.89 (29,045.81)(7,108.35)(32,860.00)(32,860.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.52 91,189.33 29,045.81 26,894.55 421,549.00 421,549.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.62 99,586.22 0.00 19,786.20 388,689.00 388,689.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - SENIORS, PARKS, LL TRAIL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 18/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 211 - Act 302 Training Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

19.80 3.96 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
83.54 1,487.04 0.00 1,487.04 1,780.00 1,780.00 PA302 TRAINING REIMB678.000

82.83 1,491.00 0.00 1,487.04 1,800.00 1,800.00 Total Revenue:

82.83 1,491.00 0.00 1,487.04 1,800.00 1,800.00 Total Dept 000.000

82.83 1,491.00 0.00 1,487.04 1,800.00 1,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TRAINING965.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 Total Expenditure:

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 1,491.00 0.00 1,487.04 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.83 1,491.00 0.00 1,487.04 1,800.00 1,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Act 302 Training Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 19/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY676.000

100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 24,862.90 0.00 24,862.90 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 20/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 245 - Public/Capital Improvements
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 31.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 31.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 31.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 31.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAKELAND TRAIL MAINTENANCE   938.000

0.00 0.00 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

0.00 0.00 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 31.69 (216.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 31.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 245 - Public/Capital Improvements:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 21/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 265 - Drug Enforcement Fund
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 3,941.27 4,750.00 489.71 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

100.00 3,941.27 4,750.00 489.71 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 3,941.27 4,750.00 489.71 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 3,941.27 4,750.00 489.71 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (3,941.27)(4,750.00)(489.71)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 3,941.27 4,750.00 489.71 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - Drug Enforcement Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 22/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 302 - Twp FIRE STN Cap Imp Debt Ser
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 39.74 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PP TAX414.000
100.00 314.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 354.73 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 354.73 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 354.73 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 354.73 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 354.73 0.00 39.74 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 302 - Twp FIRE STN Cap Imp Debt Ser:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 23/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 375 - Mumford Dredging Debt Retiremt
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 16.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

0.36 16.65 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 Total Revenue:

0.36 16.65 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.36 16.65 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,056.00 4,056.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL991.000
40.93 246.00 0.00 0.00 601.00 601.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 AGENT FEES996.000

5.27 246.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 Total Expenditure:

5.27 246.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 Total Dept 000.000

5.27 246.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (229.35)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.27 246.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.36 16.65 0.00 0.00 4,672.00 4,672.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 375 - Mumford Dredging Debt Retiremt:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 24/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 376 - Buhl Rd Improve. Debt Retiremt
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

6.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 547.00 547.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 547.00 547.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

3.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 1,094.00 1,094.00 Total Revenue:

3.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 1,094.00 1,094.00 Total Dept 000.000

3.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 1,094.00 1,094.00 TOTAL REVENUES

3.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 1,094.00 1,094.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.01 32.88 0.00 0.00 1,094.00 1,094.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 376 - Buhl Rd Improve. Debt Retiremt:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 25/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 466 - TAMARACK ROAD IMP SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 27.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 466 - TAMARACK ROAD IMP SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 26/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 472 - PETTYS ROAD REHAB DISTRICT
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 53.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 472 - PETTYS ROAD REHAB DISTRICT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 27/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 479 - Rustic/Lake Pointe Road SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 5.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 5.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 5.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 5.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 1,024.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 1,024.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 1,024.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,018.70)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 1,024.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 5.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 479 - Rustic/Lake Pointe Road SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 28/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 480 - Scott Drive ROAD SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 0.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 0.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 0.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 0.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 910.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,009.16)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 480 - Scott Drive ROAD SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 29/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 482 - Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (699.98)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 482 - Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 30/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 483 - Norene Ct/Peary Dr SAD - Rd Mn
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 15.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 15.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 15.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 15.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (84.57)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 15.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 483 - Norene Ct/Peary Dr SAD - Rd Mn:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 31/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 484 - Community Dr SAD - Road Maint
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,019.29)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 484 - Community Dr SAD - Road Maint:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 32/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 485 - Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (200.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 485 - Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 33/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 486 - Downing Drive SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (649.77)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 486 - Downing Drive SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 34/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 487 - Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 13.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 13.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 13.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 13.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (7,286.33)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 13.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 487 - Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 35/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 489 - Island Shore/Schlenker SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 4,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,499.08)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 489 - Island Shore/Schlenker SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 36/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 491 - Campbell Drive SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 874.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 874.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 874.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (863.90)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 874.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 491 - Campbell Drive SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 37/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 492 - Mumford Park Lighting SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 6.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 6.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 6.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 6.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000
100.00 452.25 0.00 225.53 0.00 0.00 STREET LIGHTING926.000

100.00 652.25 0.00 225.53 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 652.25 0.00 225.53 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 652.25 0.00 225.53 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (645.76)0.00 (225.53)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 652.25 0.00 225.53 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 6.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - Mumford Park Lighting SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 38/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 493 - KINGSTON DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 3,825.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 3,975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 3,975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 3,975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (3,973.96)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 3,975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 493 - KINGSTON DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 39/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 494 - Winans Drive SAD
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 2,365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT802.000
100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,565.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - Winans Drive SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 40/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 497 - STRAWBERRY INDIANOLA IMP SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

62.61 313.07 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

1.03 313.07 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 Total Revenue:

1.03 313.07 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 Total Dept 000.000

1.03 313.07 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,250.00 21,250.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL991.000
46.53 6,045.62 0.00 0.00 12,994.00 12,994.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000

17.65 6,045.62 0.00 0.00 34,244.00 34,244.00 Total Expenditure:

17.65 6,045.62 0.00 0.00 34,244.00 34,244.00 Total Dept 000.000

17.65 6,045.62 0.00 0.00 34,244.00 34,244.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

153.11 (5,732.55)0.00 0.00 (3,744.00)(3,744.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.65 6,045.62 0.00 0.00 34,244.00 34,244.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.03 313.07 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 497 - STRAWBERRY INDIANOLA IMP SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 41/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 498 - SHAN-GRI-LA AQUATIC WEED CONTROL
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 3.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 3.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 3.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 3.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAD ADMINISTRATION835.000

100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:

100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (146.28)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 3.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 498 - SHAN-GRI-LA AQUATIC WEED CONTROL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 42/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 499 - DOWNING DR ROAD IMP SAD
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

18.48 36.96 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,491.00 4,491.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

0.79 36.96 0.00 0.00 4,691.00 4,691.00 Total Revenue:

0.79 36.96 0.00 0.00 4,691.00 4,691.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.79 36.96 0.00 0.00 4,691.00 4,691.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,975.00 2,975.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL991.000
50.02 846.39 0.00 0.00 1,692.00 1,692.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000

18.14 846.39 0.00 0.00 4,667.00 4,667.00 Total Expenditure:

18.14 846.39 0.00 0.00 4,667.00 4,667.00 Total Dept 000.000

18.14 846.39 0.00 0.00 4,667.00 4,667.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,372.63 (809.43)0.00 0.00 24.00 24.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.14 846.39 0.00 0.00 4,667.00 4,667.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.79 36.96 0.00 0.00 4,691.00 4,691.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 499 - DOWNING DR ROAD IMP SAD:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 43/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 001.000
Account Type: Revenue

28.24 412,491.45 0.00 150,060.93 1,460,675.00 1,460,675.00 O&M USAGE FEES623.000
36.44 9,838.60 0.00 3,381.49 27,000.00 27,000.00 O&M LATE PENALTY623.001
100.05 22,010.03 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 ADMIN FEE FOR DELINQ ON TAXES623.500
107.06 2,141.20 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE - O&M ACCOUNTS664.001

7.41 800.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00 10,800.00 RENTAL INCOME 667.000
100.00 12,526.49 0.00 2,839.74 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY676.000
100.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUNDRY692.000

30.21 459,950.77 0.00 156,282.16 1,522,475.00 1,522,475.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Transfers-In

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,327,954.00 1,327,954.00 APPROPRIATION FROM SURPLUS699.999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,327,954.00 1,327,954.00 Total Transfers-In:

16.14 459,950.77 0.00 156,282.16 2,850,429.00 2,850,429.00 Total Dept 001.000

Dept 002.000
Account Type: Revenue

35.17 22,788.70 0.00 6,248.50 64,800.00 64,800.00 OTHER REVENUE - CONTRACT SERVICE671.000
19.19 4,222.18 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 OTHER REVENUE - PORTAGE ADD'L SERVICES671.100

31.12 27,010.88 0.00 6,248.50 86,800.00 86,800.00 Total Revenue:

31.12 27,010.88 0.00 6,248.50 86,800.00 86,800.00 Total Dept 002.000

Dept 003.000
Account Type: Revenue

60.97 6,096.88 0.00 1,077.72 10,000.00 10,000.00 NON-TAX ADMIN FEE607.000
100.00 45,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 DIRECT TAP FEE617.000
14.81 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 33,750.00 INDIRECT TAP FEE618.000
100.00 22,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MAIN LINE EXTENSION619.000
217.57 65,270.00 0.00 11,565.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLATION620.000
105.26 42,104.70 0.00 7,266.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 GRINDER PUMP PURCHASE621.000
52.00 2,600.00 0.00 600.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 APPLICATION FEES - SEWERS622.000
123.85 6,192.43 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE - CAPITAL ACCTS664.002

115.19 194,378.01 0.00 29,508.72 168,750.00 168,750.00 Total Revenue:

115.19 194,378.01 0.00 29,508.72 168,750.00 168,750.00 Total Dept 003.000

Dept 004.000
Account Type: Revenue

28.26 180,086.77 0.00 65,539.86 637,150.00 637,150.00 WWTP DEBT FEE624.000
30.90 4,634.49 0.00 1,492.31 15,000.00 15,000.00 WWTP DEBT LATE PENALTY624.001
147.22 5,888.97 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE SAD'S & OTHER664.003

0.41 250.82 0.00 (24.17)60,736.00 60,736.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

26.62 190,861.05 0.00 67,008.00 716,886.00 716,886.00 Total Revenue:

26.62 190,861.05 0.00 67,008.00 716,886.00 716,886.00 Total Dept 004.000

Dept 005.000
Account Type: Revenue



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 44/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

60.21 16,257.65 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 WATER CHARGE O&M625.000
102.44 204.87 0.00 121.07 200.00 200.00 WATER CHARGE PENALTY (10%)625.001

60.52 16,462.52 0.00 121.07 27,200.00 27,200.00 Total Revenue:

60.52 16,462.52 0.00 121.07 27,200.00 27,200.00 Total Dept 005.000

23.08 888,663.23 0.00 259,168.45 3,850,065.00 3,850,065.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 001.000
Account Type: Expenditure

25.00 390.00 0.00 130.00 1,560.00 1,560.00 PER DIEM702.000
30.34 131,649.40 0.00 34,517.09 433,856.00 433,856.00 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,062.00 1,062.00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT705.500

58.91 3,317.70 0.00 870.80 5,632.00 5,632.00 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES706.000
31.87 12,827.84 0.00 2,750.70 40,250.00 40,250.00 OVERTIME709.000
33.33 1,000.00 0.00 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS710.000
30.78 11,462.66 0.00 2,959.17 37,235.00 37,235.00 TOWNSHIP FICA715.000
78.17 6,969.21 0.00 0.00 8,916.00 8,916.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION717.000
32.64 2,012.35 0.00 234.58 6,166.00 6,166.00 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY719.000
32.77 15,622.40 0.00 4,052.01 47,668.00 47,668.00 RETIREMENT720.000
43.95 235.13 0.00 52.66 535.00 535.00 LIFE INSURANCE721.000
46.43 39,692.34 0.00 7,937.31 85,493.00 85,493.00 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE722.000
(5.71)(1,826.06)0.00 (1,826.06)32,000.00 32,000.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE725.000
55.58 7,299.58 1,592.73 2,872.74 16,000.00 16,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
58.24 1,048.25 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE729.000
25.29 2,276.28 0.00 859.25 9,000.00 9,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL751.000
69.93 3,304.65 1,940.32 749.20 7,500.00 7,500.00 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES758.000
210.20 1,576.50 0.00 1,051.00 750.00 750.00 MISC MEDICAL EXPENSES        808.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES826.000

26.56 18,593.91 0.00 18,593.91 70,000.00 70,000.00 TREATMENT EXPENSE829.000
29.26 16,330.91 1,225.00 5,622.34 60,000.00 60,000.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE850.000
53.20 112,414.70 20,590.00 36,555.50 250,000.00 250,000.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS           850.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 GRINDER PUMP CORES850.200

21.21 7,010.00 8,900.00 7,010.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 GRINDER PUMP REPLACEMENT850.300
25.27 3,032.12 0.00 1,113.98 12,000.00 12,000.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING900.000

25.94 7,262.27 0.00 4,150.94 28,000.00 28,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
18.62 465.55 0.00 372.52 2,500.00 2,500.00 NATURAL GAS/HEAT923.000
31.78 635.66 0.00 133.03 2,000.00 2,000.00 DIESEL FUEL923.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BLDG MAINT-ENT @ LRG(RENTAL HOME)932.006

140.75 2,365.00 450.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SEWER MAINTENANCE GARAGE932.010
315.60 1,578.00 0.00 1,578.00 500.00 500.00 ENTERPRISE POLE BARN(ORIGINAL)932.011
40.31 710.58 498.73 613.58 3,000.00 3,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000
75.85 3,055.12 737.26 1,390.16 5,000.00 5,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE939.000
42.07 631.09 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
36.00 180.00 0.00 60.00 500.00 500.00 SUNDRY962.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 DEPRECIATION969.000

100.00 6,094.71 0.00 2,232.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE981.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 RESERVE FOR GRINDER PUMP PURCHASE983.500

33.33 19,166.64 0.00 4,791.66 57,500.00 57,500.00 TRANSFER OUT G/F ADMIN FEE997.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 45/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

19.85 438,384.49 35,934.04 141,678.07 2,389,423.00 2,389,423.00 Total Expenditure:

19.85 438,384.49 35,934.04 141,678.07 2,389,423.00 2,389,423.00 Total Dept 001.000

Dept 002.000
Account Type: Expenditure

128.69 5,234.46 7,634.51 1,196.80 10,000.00 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT726.000
26.21 3,931.52 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CHEMICALS728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 ANNUAL GRNDWATER DISCHARGE FEE735.000

28.61 286.05 0.00 95.45 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRASH DISPOSAL813.000
10.77 323.20 0.00 323.20 3,000.00 3,000.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
32.11 3,211.00 0.00 596.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 LAB ANALYSIS - WWTP830.000
38.34 3,834.00 0.00 571.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 LAB ANALYSIS FEES - PORTAGE830.100
52.60 26,299.00 0.00 26,299.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 SLUDGE REMOVAL EXPENSE WWTP831.000
19.29 1,446.81 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE850.000
27.61 55.21 0.00 15.07 200.00 200.00 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET853.000
16.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS864.000
28.46 19,924.51 0.00 9,061.53 70,000.00 70,000.00 ELECTRIC921.000
1.62 243.20 0.00 49.67 15,000.00 15,000.00 NATURAL GAS/HEAT923.000

224.52 5,612.99 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - WWTP932.007
112.88 3,386.35 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR933.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION958.000
172.80 432.00 0.00 432.00 250.00 250.00 SUNDRY962.000
62.67 6,267.00 0.00 2,680.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP980.000

41.20 80,727.30 7,634.51 41,319.72 214,450.00 214,450.00 Total Expenditure:

41.20 80,727.30 7,634.51 41,319.72 214,450.00 214,450.00 Total Dept 002.000

Dept 003.000
Account Type: Expenditure

100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENG/CONSULTANT/PROFESS FEES821.000
100.00 780.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 SUNDRY962.000
33.33 19,166.64 0.00 4,791.66 57,500.00 57,500.00 TRANSFER OUT G/F ADMIN FEE997.000

35.04 20,146.64 0.00 4,971.66 57,500.00 57,500.00 Total Expenditure:

35.04 20,146.64 0.00 4,971.66 57,500.00 57,500.00 Total Dept 003.000

Dept 004.000
Account Type: Expenditure

6.41 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 935,944.00 935,944.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL991.000
31.00 68,552.02 0.00 0.00 221,137.00 221,137.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 AGENT FEES996.000

11.09 128,552.02 0.00 0.00 1,159,331.00 1,159,331.00 Total Expenditure:

11.09 128,552.02 0.00 0.00 1,159,331.00 1,159,331.00 Total Dept 004.000

Dept 005.000
Account Type: Expenditure

56.84 14,779.50 0.00 14,779.50 26,000.00 26,000.00 WATER PURCHASE CITY OF BRIGHTON828.000

56.84 14,779.50 0.00 14,779.50 26,000.00 26,000.00 Total Expenditure:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 46/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

56.84 14,779.50 0.00 14,779.50 26,000.00 26,000.00 Total Dept 005.000

18.88 682,589.95 43,568.55 202,748.95 3,846,704.00 3,846,704.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4,835.01 206,073.28 (43,568.55)56,419.50 3,361.00 3,361.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.88 682,589.95 43,568.55 202,748.95 3,846,704.00 3,846,704.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.08 888,663.23 0.00 259,168.45 3,850,065.00 3,850,065.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 47/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 591 - WATER DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 1,153.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,647.00 97,647.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE672.000

33.33 42,591.68 0.00 10,647.92 127,775.00 127,775.00 TRANSFER IN GENERAL CAPITAL698.101

19.41 43,745.03 0.00 10,647.92 225,422.00 225,422.00 Total Revenue:

19.41 43,745.03 0.00 10,647.92 225,422.00 225,422.00 Total Dept 000.000

19.41 43,745.03 0.00 10,647.92 225,422.00 225,422.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Expenditure

53.13 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL991.000
51.39 45,650.00 0.00 0.00 88,825.00 88,825.00 INTEREST EXPENSE995.000
21.05 200.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 AGENT FEES996.000

52.39 130,850.00 0.00 0.00 249,775.00 249,775.00 Total Expenditure:

52.39 130,850.00 0.00 0.00 249,775.00 249,775.00 Total Dept 000.000

52.39 130,850.00 0.00 0.00 249,775.00 249,775.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

357.68 (87,104.97)0.00 10,647.92 (24,353.00)(24,353.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

52.39 130,850.00 0.00 0.00 249,775.00 249,775.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
19.41 43,745.03 0.00 10,647.92 225,422.00 225,422.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEBT SERVICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TWP 48/49Page:11/20/2018 11:55 AM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2018

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/18
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGET

2018-19
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONACCOUNT

Fund 711 - Cemetery Trust Fund
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Account Type: Revenue

100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST REVENUE664.000

100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:

100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 711 - Cemetery Trust Fund:



 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 2 
 
CASH FLOW ANALYSIS/DEBT PAYMENT SCHEDULES 
 
The cash flow analysis is included in tab 2.  The cash flow analysis has actual cash 
flows for October 2018.      
 
The funds included in the pooled cash flow are general, fire, police, parks, public capital 
improvements and sewer operations and maintenance, WWTP debt accounts, 
cemetery, sewer equipment reserve, road maintenance SADs, performance bonds, 
SAD debt and escrows.  
 
Tab 2 also includes a debt payment schedules for fiscal year 2018-19. 
 
The cash flow analysis and the debt payment schedules assist the Treasurer’s staff in 
determining maturity dates on future investments by determining cash needs for each 
month. 
 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR HAMBURG TWP 1/3Page: 11/20/2018 04:15 PM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

FROM 10/01/2018 TO 10/31/2018

Ending
Balance

10/31/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

10/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 General Fund
3,803,580.78 354,282.77 402,941.17 3,754,922.38 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

3,431.37 7,242.26 8,000.00 2,673.63 TPA HEALTH CARE REIMB002.179

58,057.14 2,200.33 9,395.85 50,861.62 ZONING REVIEW ESCROW003.001

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PETTY CASH004.000

300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SENIOR CENTER PETTY CASH004.100

250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 CHANGE ACCOUNT007.000

39,617.07 0.00 127.78 39,489.29 HAYCRK/CHAMBERSRDCONSTESCROW008.003

26,582.53 0.00 194.28 26,388.25 HAYCRK/CHAMBERSRDENGESCROW008.004

3,932,018.89 363,725.36 420,659.08 3,875,085.17 General Fund

Fund 204 Road Fund
43,909.36 1,655.75 88.43 45,476.68 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 206 Fire Fund
1,164,034.34 114,243.18 30,334.34 1,247,943.18 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PETTY CASH004.000

1,164,334.34 114,243.18 30,334.34 1,248,243.18 Fire Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
(324,962.86)247,130.96 148,051.98 (225,883.88)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PETTY CASH004.000

(324,762.86)247,130.96 148,051.98 (225,683.88)Police Fund

Fund 208 SENIORS, PARKS, LL TRAIL
525,651.13 24,234.72 28,440.57 521,445.28 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 211 Act 302 Training Fund
2,895.72 0.00 1,491.82 1,403.90 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 243 BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
27,362.90 0.00 27,362.90 0.00 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 245 Public/Capital Improvements
11,265.96 0.00 18.60 11,247.36 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 265 Drug Enforcement Fund
670.94 0.00 0.00 670.94 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

7,797.36 0.00 0.00 7,797.36 FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUNDS002.003

142.23 0.00 0.00 142.23 STATE FORFEITURE FUNDS002.005

8,610.53 0.00 0.00 8,610.53 Drug Enforcement Fund

Fund 302 Twp FIRE STN Cap Imp Debt Ser
47.80 0.00 39.74 8.06 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

111,981.98 0.00 184.96 111,797.02 CASH003.000

112,029.78 0.00 224.70 111,805.08 Twp FIRE STN Cap Imp Debt Ser

Fund 366 Tamarack Lake Sewer SAD
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RESTRICTED SAFETY NET/DEBT003.466

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tamarack Lake Sewer SAD

Fund 373 Huron Highlands Rd IMP DebtSer
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH003.000



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR HAMBURG TWP 2/3Page: 11/20/2018 04:15 PM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

FROM 10/01/2018 TO 10/31/2018

Ending
Balance

10/31/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

10/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Huron Highlands Rd IMP DebtSer

Fund 375 Mumford Dredging Debt Retiremt
(246.00)0.00 0.00 (246.00)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

6,021.92 0.00 9.54 6,012.38 2004 BOND DEBT003.908

5,775.92 0.00 9.54 5,766.38 Mumford Dredging Debt Retiremt

Fund 376 Buhl Rd Improve. Debt Retiremt
11,691.07 0.00 19.30 11,671.77 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 466 TAMARACK ROAD IMP SAD
9,834.09 0.00 0.00 9,834.09 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 472 PETTYS ROAD REHAB DISTRICT
18,996.76 0.00 0.00 18,996.76 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 479 Rustic/Lake Pointe Road SAD
1,527.80 0.00 2.52 1,525.28 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 480 Scott Drive ROAD SAD
36.98 0.00 0.06 36.92 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 482 Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint
(492.12)0.00 0.00 (492.12)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 483 Norene Ct/Peary Dr SAD - Rd Mn
5,486.77 0.00 9.06 5,477.71 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 484 Community Dr SAD - Road Maint
136.57 0.00 0.23 136.34 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 485 Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD
(580.17)0.00 0.00 (580.17)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 486 Downing Drive SAD
(175.45)0.00 0.00 (175.45)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 487 Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD
4,024.38 0.00 6.64 4,017.74 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 489 Island Shore/Schlenker SAD
(1,831.13)0.00 0.00 (1,831.13)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 491 Campbell Drive SAD
3,493.70 0.00 5.77 3,487.93 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 492 Mumford Park Lighting SAD
2,100.29 110.81 3.47 2,207.63 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 493 KINGSTON DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD
(1,260.98)0.00 0.00 (1,260.98)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 494 Winans Drive SAD
(1,832.91)0.00 0.00 (1,832.91)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 497 STRAWBERRY INDIANOLA IMP SAD
(6,045.62)0.00 0.00 (6,045.62)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

113,841.32 0.00 177.97 113,663.35 S'BERRY INDIANOLA DEBT CASH003.497

107,795.70 0.00 177.97 107,617.73 STRAWBERRY INDIANOLA IMP SAD

Fund 498 SHAN-GRI-LA AQUATIC WEED CONTROL



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR HAMBURG TWP 3/3Page: 11/20/2018 04:15 PM
User: ThelmaK
DB: Hamburg

FROM 10/01/2018 TO 10/31/2018

Ending
Balance

10/31/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

10/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

405.27 0.00 0.00 405.27 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 499 DOWNING DR ROAD IMP SAD
(846.39)0.00 0.00 (846.39)CASH/SAVINGS002.000

38,987.01 0.00 62.97 38,924.04 DOWNING DEBT CASH003.499

38,140.62 0.00 62.97 38,077.65 DOWNING DR ROAD IMP SAD

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS-'03001.908

0.00 189,234.59 189,234.59 0.00 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

22,412.02 14,779.50 16,541.64 20,649.88 WATER RECEIPTS FROM BILLS002.002

710,405.92 191,774.45 211,165.42 691,014.95 SAVINGS - O&M002.590

703,816.47 0.00 0.00 703,816.47 2004 BOND SERIES CONSTRUCTION002.908

731,840.99 15,363.04 29,773.29 717,430.74 SAVINGS - CAP ACTIVITY-ENTERPRS003.590

0.31 0.00 0.00 0.31 STRWBERRY RESTRICTED DEBT003.903

97,278.77 0.00 160.61 97,118.16 98 CONTRACT SAD'S RESTRICTED003.905

785,864.28 0.00 3,725.13 782,139.15 01 CSAD'S/MA/TOW/GALL-WHT/BCK003.906

220,039.02 0.00 3,379.73 216,659.29 2004 BOND DEBT003.908

7,726.94 0.00 12.76 7,714.18 MIDLAND SEWER CONTRACT SAD DEBT003.912

453,310.95 0.00 748.43 452,562.52 WWTP BOND RESERVE005.465

472,458.67 1,698.93 83,260.49 390,897.11 WWTP PRINCIPAL/INTER REDEMPTN006.465

1,445,628.59 0.00 2,386.77 1,443,241.82 EQUIPMENT RESERVE - ENTERPRISE006.590

52,182.68 0.00 86.16 52,096.52 CASH -  INFRASTRUCTURE DEPOSIT008.000

5,702,965.61 412,850.51 540,475.02 5,575,341.10 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER DEBT SERVICE FUND
10,647.92 0.00 10,647.92 0.00 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

1,190.45 0.00 19.55 1,170.90 WATER SYSTEM DEBT (Well)003.907

341,804.60 0.00 564.33 341,240.27 M36 CORRIDOR WATER DISTRICT DEBT003.910

353,642.97 0.00 11,231.80 342,411.17 WATER DEBT SERVICE FUND

Fund 701 Trust & Agency Fund
9,008.14 136,899.59 135,500.20 10,407.53 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

52,775.00 0.00 15,000.00 37,775.00 Escrow Bank Accounts003.100

61,783.14 136,899.59 150,500.20 48,182.53 Trust & Agency Fund

Fund 703 Winter Tax Collection Fund
21,809.27 234,380.94 80,648.85 175,541.36 CASH/SAVINGS002.000

Fund 711 Cemetery Trust Fund
7,449.36 0.00 12.30 7,437.06 RESTRICTED CEMETERY TRUST003.005

Fund 750 Imprest Payroll Fund
0.00 294,484.02 294,484.02 0.00 CASH/CHECKING001.000

11,854,239.26 1,829,715.84 1,734,322.14 11,949,632.96 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



TAB 3

PROPERTY TAXES: 

Fiscal Year 20 8 9:

The 2018 9 tax collection cycle began July 1, 2018 and will end February 28, 2019.
All unpaid tax bills will be turned over delinquent on March 1, 2019 to the Livingston 
County Treasurer for further collection efforts, at which point Hamburg Township can no longer 
collect payments on tax bills for 2018 9. Any unpaid tax bills must be paid directly to the
Livingston County Treasurer. 

The first section of Tab 3 contains a 10-year comparison table of the following 
information: 1) taxable values for all properties in Hamburg Township; 2) taxes billed on 
all properties; and, 3) the percentage of delinquent tax bills sent to Livingston County. 

Section 2 of Tab 3 is a chart of the past 10 years of taxes billed per taxing entity.  This 
chart includes all township millages, a total for township special assessments, and a 
total for non-township entities which are school and county millages.

Section 3 of Tab 3 is a table that shows the millage rates for each taxing entity for which 
the township collects taxes.  These entities are Hamburg Township, Hamburg Township 
Library, Livingston County, Pinckney, Brighton, and Dexter Schools, Livingston and 
Washtenaw County Intermediate School Districts, and Dexter Library. 

10405 Merrill Road P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, MI  48139
Phone:  810.231.1000  Fax:  810.231.4295
www.hamburg.mi.us



2007
-08

2008
-09

2009
-10

2010
-11

2011
-12

2012
-13

2013
-14

2014
-15

2015
-16

2016
-17

2017
-18

Non - Township Entities 23,575 23,122 23,034 20,546 20,156 20,237 20,576 21,033 21,646 23,072 22,876
Township General Operating 1,175, 1,166, 1,129, 1,021, 1,003, 1,001, 1,019, 1,044, 1,072, 1,099, 1,110,
Township Fire 1,336, 1,444, 1,350, 1,252, 1,231, 1,229, 1,517, 1,482, 1,516, 1,693, 1,701,
Township Police 965,28 958,41 1,453, 1,347, 1,325, 1,323, 1,346, 1,381, 1,419, 1,435, 1,442,
Township Parks and Senior Center - - 248,07 224,18 220,34 220,00 224,35 230,15 2,636, 239,11 239,94
Township Library 938,08 970,01 428,38 397,30 390,71 390,14 396,50 736,60 756,87 765,42 768,96
Township Special Assessments 1,726, 1,785, 1,807, 1,767, 1,647, 1,473, 1,400, 1,155, 1,101, 1,181, 1,226,
Roads - - - - - - - - - 969,59 969,07

 -

 5,000,000

 10,000,000

 15,000,000

 20,000,000

 25,000,000

 30,000,000

 35,000,000

Va
lu

e 
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP 

PROPERTY TAX ROLL FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS 



3% 

4% 
2% 1%

5% 

6% 

4% 

75% 

2017-18 TAX ROLL DISTRIBUTION 

Roads

Township Special Assessments

Township Library

Township Parks and Senior Center

Township Police

Township Fire

Township General Operating

Non - Township Entities



0.8301 

1.4751 
1.7400 

0.7866 0.2457 0.9943 

3.9776 

25.4780 

25.1900 

26.5000 

6.0000 

3.3351 
6.9422 

Hamburg Township - 2017 Millage Breakdown 

Hamburg Township Hamburg Police Hamburg Fire Hamburg Library

Hamburg Recre/Senior Hamburg Road County Pinckney Schools

Brighton Schools Dexter Schools State Education Livingston I.S.D.

Other LibrarƛŜs



TAB 4

MONTHLY BANK AND INVESTMENT REPORT: 

Fiscal Year 2018 9:

The information in this tab includes:

1) Name of financial institution in which Hamburg Township has money
deposited/invested

2) Type of account
3) Amount in account
4) Interest rate
5) Maturity rate of investment, if applicable.

The Township has one main checking account at Chase Bank which is called the 
“pooled account”.  The majority of daily cash receipts are deposited into this account.  
The township maintains a balance in this account to cover daily cash needs and to 
offset monthly banking fees.

The Township invests cash not needed for immediate purchases into various 
investments such as certificates of deposit.  The maturity dates on CDs are “laddered” 
so that one or more matures in order to meet projected cash flow needs.  The laddering 
strategy ensures that funds are invested for optimal earnings while keeping funds 
available for day-to-day expenses and for debt service payments.

Property tax collection season is from July 1 through February 28 of the following year.  
The Township is the collection point for township, school and county millages. During 
tax collection season, much of the cash in the pooled account is waiting for distribution 
to taxing entities outside of the township.

Other cash balances in the pooled account and in investments are restricted for future 
debt service payments for bonds used to finance special assessment districts.

10405 Merrill Road P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, MI  48139
Phone:  810.231.1000  Fax:  810.231.4295
www.hamburg.mi.us



Monthly Report

10/31/2018

BANK TOTAL BAL

BALANCE 

VERIFICATION DATE

CHASE BANK $3,634,373.23 10/31/2018

CHEMICAL BANK $253,788.78 10/31/2018

COMERICA BANK $758,889.84 10/31/2018

MICHIGAN CLASS $3,025,259.08 10/31/2018

SUNTRUST BANK $1,103,755.55 10/31/2018

FLAGSTAR $1,101,925.31 10/31/2018

LEVEL ONE BANK $50,786.29 10/31/2018

CIBC BANK $513,746.03 10/31/2018

OLD NATIONAL $507,382.37 10/31/2018

INDEPENDENT BANK $254,274.39 10/31/2018

TCF BANK $250,000.00 10/31/2018

STATE BANK $250,000.00 10/31/2018

Total $11,704,180.87

Chase Bank

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME CURRENT BAL

476103176 POOLED 3,620,446.19$                           

476103168 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 5,316.51$                                   

476103184 FEDERAL DRUG 8,610.53$                                   

123115900 DISBURSEMENT

123115890 PAYROLL -$                                             

BANK TOTAL 3,634,373.23$                           

Chemical Bank

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

502038278 TB POOLED CD 1/24/2018 1/24/2019 1.75% $253,788.78 $253,788.78

TOTAL 253,788.78$          253,788.78$                        



Comerica Bank

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

QZ2545361 POOLED - COMERICA CD 8/30/2017 3/1/2019 1.50% 125,000.00$          125,000.00$                         

PP9W2JO1 NATIXIS commerical paper 5/30/2018 12/11/2018 2.19% 258,889.84$          258,889.84$                         

949763FU5 WELLS FARGO BANK CD 3/29/2017 3/6/2019 1.60% 250,000.00$          250,000.00$                         

AR0141242 TCF BANK CD 2/7/2018 2/7/2019 1.75% 125,000.00$          125,000.00$                         

2254EBKQ# CREDIT SUISSE NY commerical paper 5/8/2018 10/24/2018 2.16% 494,938.61$          5061.39

POOLED - MONEY MARKET INT 1,275.80$               0

TOTAL 1,255,104.25$       5061.39 758,889.84$                        

Michigan Class 

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE CURRENT BAL INT EARNED NOTES

POOLED CASH MONEY MKT 2.26% 3,025,259.08$       5,152.51$     

BANK TOTAL 3,025,259.08$       

SunTrust Bank 

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

EJ8580676 POOLED FANNIE MAE 5/1/2018 11/27/2018 2.00% 361,755.55$          361,755.55$                         

AQ9031628 POOLED MORGAN STANLEY 2/1/2018 2/1/2019 1.75% 245,000.00$          245,000.00$                         

AR3827375 POOLED GOLDMAN SACH 2/28/2018 2/28/2020 2.30% 247,000.00$          247,000.00$                         

AN4001557 POOLED JP MORGAN CHASE CD 5/17/2017 2/17/2019 1.50% 250,000.00$          250,000.00$                         

TOTAL 1,103,755.55$       1,103,755.55$                     

**interest payment does not affect the montly current balance, funds hit the pooled account 

Flagstar CDARS CD's

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV NAME INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE CURRENT BAL INT EARNED

1021757078 1998 SEWER SAD THE PARK NATIONAL BANK 9/6/2018 12/6/018 0.45% $57,160.86

1021612916 POOLED BANK OF AMERICA 7/26/2018 10/25/2018 1.73% did not reinvest $1,083.66

1021612916 POOLED VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 7/26/2018 10/25/2018 1.73%



1021382775 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION THE PARK NATIONAL BANK 5/17/2018 11/15/2018 1.20% $145,002.25

1021405856 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION UNITED BANK 5/24/2018 11/23/2018 1.20% $183,164.27

1021363053 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION BANK OF HOPE 5/10/2018 11/8/2018 1.20% $8,755.32

1021363053 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION SIGNATURE BANK 5/10/2018 11/8/2018 1.20% $52,736.04

1021612894 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION TRI-STATE BANK 7/26/2018 1/24/2019 1.87% $61,788.91

1021363029 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION BANK OF HOPE 5/10/2018 11/8/2018 1.20% $42,941.03

1021919485 HEY CREEK CONSTRUCTION AMALGAMATED BANK 10/25/2018 4/25/2019 1.10% $39,617.07 $127.78

119832964 HEY CREEK ENGINEERING CD TERMS 153 DAYS 10/12/2018 3/14/2019 2.10% $26,582.53 $194.28

119877259 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION CD TERMS 732 DAYS 11/2/2017 11/4/2019 1.60% $54,779.02

101816231 POOLED CD TERMS 180 DAYS 7/19/2018 1/15/2019 2.03% $22,970.51

101662783 POOLED CD TERMS 123 DAYS 8/16/2018 12/17/2018 2.00% $52,167.07

101662808 POOLED CD TERMS 214 DAYS 5/14/2018 12/14/2018 2.00% $52,023.67

101662824 POOLED CD TERMS 149 DAYS 9/19/2018 2/15/2019 2.00% $52,236.76

122516638 POOLED CD TERMS 120 DAYS 7/19/2018 11/16/2018 2.00% $250,000.00

TOTALS $1,101,925.31 $1,405.72

Level One

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

5000014554 POOLED CD 11/3/2017 11/5/2018 1.30% $50,786.29 $50,786.29

TOTAL $50,786.29 $0.00 $50,786.29

CIBC

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

6815042/1 POOLED CD 10/21/2017 10/22/2018 1.45% $254,863.47 $3,777.93 $258,641.40

6870289/1 POOLED CD 10/19/2017 10/21/2019 1.85% $100,455.00 $100,455.00

6842490/1 2004 SAD CONSTRUCTION CD 5/31/2018 11/29/2018 1.65% $154,649.63 $154,649.63

TOTAL **REINVESTED CDAR INTO CD $509,968.10 $513,746.03



Old National Bank

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

97087843 POOLED CD 5/12/2018 11/22/2018 2.02% $507,298.37 $507,298.37

14325921 POOLED CHECKING $84.00 $84.00

TOTAL $507,382.37 $0.00 $507,382.37

The Independent Bank

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

1020694862 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP CDAR 10/18/2018 1/17/2019 2.04% $251,751.28 $2,523.11 $254,274.39

TOTAL $251,751.28 $2,523.11 $254,274.39

Citizens Bank 

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

7286 POOLED Money Market Account 6/7/2018 1.80% 496,501.37$          563.78$         closed account 10/24

account balance for sept should have been 503063.83 but fraud of $6562.46 os charges.  Were OS for sept we closed account on 10/24 interest was earned 

TOTAL 496,501.37$          -$                                       

The State Bank 

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

36298 POOLED CD 10/23/2018 4/22/2019 2.55% $250,000.00

BANK TOTAL $250,000.00

TCF Bank 

10/31/2018

ACCOUNT NAME INV TYPE INV/RENEW MATURITY INT RATE PRIOR BAL INT EARNED CURRENT BAL

POOLED CD 10/30/2018 4/29/2019 2.70% $250,000.00

BANK TOTAL $250,000.00



18606070397 pooled CD 6/7/2018 9/5/2018 2.00% 1,000,000.00$       1,000,000.00$                     

TOTAL 1,501,505.24$       1,502,271.92$                     



 

Hamburg Township 

Approved Financial Institutions 

Revised 10/24/2018 

 

 

Ann Arbor State Bank  

125 W. William St. 

Ann Arbor, MI  48104 

 

Brighton Commerce Bank  

8700 No. Second Street 
Brighton, MI 48116 

Chemical Financial Corp 

(Chemical Bank) 

5420 Gratiot Rd. 

Saginaw, MI 48638 

 

Comerica Bank                    

Municipalities Group 

PO Box 75000 
Detroit, MI 48226 

 

Fifth Third Bank                       

Public Funds Banking  

1000 Town Center, Suite 1400 

Southfield, MI 48075 

 

First National Bank  

101 East Grand River 

Howell, MI 48843 

Flagstar Bank 

Public Funds Group  

5151 Corporate Drive 

Troy, MI 48098 

 

Huntington Bank 

Merged with First Merit Bank  

801 W. Big Beaver Rd.  

Troy, MI 48084 

JP Morgan Chase  

Municipal Banking Group 

620 S. Capitol Ave 
Lansing, MI 48933 

 

Level One 

32991 Hamilton Ct 

Farmington Hills, MI 48334 

 

Michigan Class  

3135 S. State Street, Suite 108  

Ann Arbor, MI 48108 

 

Old National Bank  

205 W. Grand River Ave  

Suite 102 

Brighton, MI  48116 

 

 

TCF Bank  

330 S. Main St.  

Ann Arbor, MI  48104 

 

The State Bank  

175 N Leroy St. 

P.O. Box 725 

Fenton, MI  48430-0725 

 

PNC  

5290 W. Pierson Rd  

Flushing, MI 48433 

 

The Private Bank 

38505 Woodward Ave 

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 

 

Independent Bank  

201 W. Big Beaver Rd.  

Suite 125 

Troy, MI  48084 



 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 5 
 
FIVE-YEAR FORECAST 
 
Tab 5 is the five-year forecast for the Township, which was updated in June 2018.  Also, 
included is the capital reserve schedule.   
   

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 8

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

Fiscal Year 2018-19

Current  Projections
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

 

PROPERTY TAXES - TAXABLE VALUE 997,810,022$       1,034,513,499$   1.0% 1.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
(AND ADMIN FEE)
STATE SHARED REVENUE 1,650,000$            1,808,080$           1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

OTHER REVENUES 299,043$               116,700$              0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

SALARY INCREASES 1,366,003$            1,406,983$           3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
       
HEALTH INSURANCE 254,260$               266,973$              7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0%

OTHER OPERATING COSTS 303,332$               2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

BUILDING/MAUSOLEUM DEBT 21,905$                  21,906$                 22,000$       22,000$         22,000$       22,000$         22,000$       22,000$        

2002 WATER WELL DEBT/Transfer to 507,718$               507,718$              507,718$    507,718$      507,718$    507,718$       507,718$    507,718$      

TRANSFER TO POLICE OPERATING 911,054$               1,223,696$           1,289,254$ 1,357,167$   1,411,922$ 1,468,734$   1,527,682$ 1,588,847$  

TRANSFER TO FIRE OPERATING 50,000$                  50,000$                 -$             -$               -$             -$               -$             -$               

TRANSFER TO REC OPERATING 120,000$               120,000$              120,000$    120,000$      120,000$    120,000$       120,000$    120,000$      



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 7

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

ACTUAL ACTUAL Actual PROJECTED PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
FY FY FY YEAR - END BUDGET FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 ASSUMPTIONS

REVENUES: REVENUES:

PROPERTY TAXES 776,418        797,853        810,532        829,986            854,715           863,262           871,895           889,333        907,119        925,262          943,767           SEE VARIABLES TAB
PROP TAX ADMIN FEE 267,125        274,166        301,266        338,559            315,000           318,150           321,332           327,758        334,313        341,000          347,820           SEE VARIABLES TAB
STATE SHARED REVENUE 1,668,644     1,682,038     1,759,950     1,650,000         1,808,080       1,844,242        1,881,126        1,918,749     1,957,124     1,996,266       2,036,192       SEE VARIABLES TAB
CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 357,770        366,575        360,749        340,000            340,000           340,000           340,000           340,000        340,000        340,000          340,000           
ADMIN FEE FROM SEWER FUND 115,000        115,000        115,000        115,000            115,000           115,000           115,000           115,000        115,000        115,000          115,000           
INTEREST REVENUE 5,838            9,000            26,003           21,000              8,000               20,000             20,000             20,000           20,000           20,000             20,000             
ALL OTHER 176,670        197,950        299,043        821,827            173,550           173,550           173,550           173,550        173,550        173,550          173,550           SEE VARIABLES TAB

TOTAL REVENUES & TRANSFERS 3,367,464     3,442,582     3,672,543     4,116,372         3,614,345       3,674,204        3,722,903        3,784,390     3,847,107     3,911,078       3,976,328       

EXPENDITURES: EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES AND WAGES 1,221,203     1,189,483     1,273,453     1,366,003         1,467,392       1,511,414        1,556,756        1,603,459     1,651,563     1,701,110       1,752,143       SEE VARIABLES TAB
HEALTH INSURANCE 181,944        198,427        238,133        254,260            221,875           237,406           254,025           271,806        290,833        311,191          332,975           SEE VARIABLES TAB
RETIREMENT 90,964          87,925          99,431           98,891              123,335           127,035           130,846           134,771        138,815        142,979          147,268           VARIES WITH SALARIES
FICA 95,537          90,657          97,835           108,579            108,017           111,258           114,595           118,033        121,574        125,221          128,978           VARIES WITH SALARIES
OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS 84,000          94,911          106,066        107,645            102,092           104,134           106,217           108,341        110,508        112,718          114,972           2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
BLDG & MAUSOLEUM DEBT 22,000          22,000          21,905           21,650              22,000             22,000             22,000             22,000           22,000           22,000             22,000             SEE VARIABLES TAB
OTHER OPERATING COSTS 656,062        741,982        717,254        1,091,764         831,860           848,497           865,467           882,776        900,432        918,441          936,809           2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
TRANSFER TO POLICE OPERATING 615,000        685,000        660,000        911,054            1,198,700       1,289,254        1,357,167        1,411,922     1,468,734     1,527,682       1,588,847       SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANSFER TO FIRE 112,000        100,000        50,000           50,000              50,000             -                   -                   -                 -                 -                   -                   SEE VARIABLES TAB
 TRANSFER TO PARKS - OPERATING 52,000          127,508        120,000        120,000            120,000           120,000           120,000           120,000        120,000        120,000          120,000           SEE VARIABLES TAB

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,130,711$  3,337,893$  3,384,077$   4,129,846$       4,245,271$     4,370,998$      4,527,073$      4,673,109$   4,824,458$   4,981,342$     5,143,992$     

OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL) 236,754$      104,689$      288,466$      (13,474)$           (630,926)$       (696,794)$        (804,170)$       (888,719)$     (977,351)$     (1,070,264)$    (1,167,664)$    

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR 4,532,073$  4,768,826$  4,873,515$   5,161,981$       5,148,507$     4,517,581$      3,820,787$      3,016,617$   2,127,898$   1,150,546$     80,282$           

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 4,768,826$  4,873,515$  5,161,981$   5,148,507$       4,517,581$     3,820,787$      3,016,617$      2,127,898$   1,150,546$   80,282$          (1,087,382)$    

FUND BALANCE RESERVED FOR WATER RECEIVABLE*** 509,959        506,131        507,718        507,718            507,718           507,718           507,718           507,718        507,718        507,718          507,718           

OTHER DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE ** 348,605        390,605        466,390        406,779            449,779           449,819           449,859           449,899        449,939        449,979          450,019           

UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 3,910,261$  3,976,779$  4,187,873$   4,234,010$       3,560,084$     2,863,250$      2,059,040$      1,170,281$   192,889$      (877,415)$       (2,045,119)$    

** Committed Fund Balances, Assets held for resale, prepaids
*** Long-term receivable



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 31

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
POLICE FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

BASE Base Projections
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

PROPERTY TAXES - TAXABLE VALUE 997,810,022$           1,034,513,499$        1.0% 1.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 911,054$                   1,223,696$                1,289,254$   1,357,167$ 1,411,922$   1,468,734$  1,527,682$ 1,588,847$   

TRANSFER FROM FORFEITURE -$                            -$                            -                  -                -                 -                

OTHER REVENUES 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

SALARY INCREASES 1,449,220$                3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
       
HEALTH INSURANCE 251,588$                   15.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0%

OTHER OPERATING COSTS 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

*** VOTED POLICE MILLAGE - voted 11/09 - 1.4751



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 30

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
POLICE FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

ACTUAL PROJECTED PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED 
FY YEAR END BUDGET FY FY FY FY FY FY

2016/17 2017/18 FY 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 ASSUMPTIONS

REVENUES:
PROPERTY TAXES 1,438,177    1,474,934     1,518,873         1,534,061          1,549,402          1,580,390          1,611,998      1,644,238     1,677,123    SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND - OPERATING 660,000        911,054        1,198,700         1,289,254          1,357,167          1,411,922          1,468,734      1,527,682     1,588,847    SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANSFER FROM FORFEITURE -                -                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                 -                SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANS FROM G/F - BLDG DEBT -                -                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                 -                FROM DEBT SCHEDULE
ALL OTHER 117,590        384,269        73,150               73,150               73,150               73,150               73,150           73,150           73,150          SEE VARIABLES TAB
TOTAL REVENUES & TRANSFERS 2,215,766$  2,770,256$  2,790,723$       2,896,466$       2,979,719$       3,065,462$       3,153,882$    3,245,070$   3,339,120$  

EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES AND WAGES 1,403,607    1,275,929     1,311,228         1,350,565          1,391,082          1,432,814          1,475,799      1,520,073     1,565,675    SEE VARIABLES TAB
HEALTH INSURANCE 235,764        251,588        232,900             244,545             256,772             269,611             283,091         297,246         312,108        SEE VARIABLES TAB
RETIREMENT 167,458        195,660        206,041             212,222             218,589             225,147             231,901         238,858         246,024        VARIES WITH SALARIES
RETIREE HEALTH CARE 77,000          70,000          82,500               84,150               85,833               87,550               89,301           91,087           92,908          2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
FICA 103,011        108,693        112,556             115,933             119,411             122,993             126,683         130,483         134,398        VARIES WITH SALARIES
OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS 48,652          506,198        453,198             462,262             471,507             480,937             490,556         500,367         510,375        2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
BLDG DEBT -                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                 -                
OTHER OPERATING COSTS 459,248        362,189        392,300             400,146             408,149             416,312             424,638         433,131         441,794        2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,494,740$  2,770,257$  2,790,723$       2,869,823$       2,951,343$       3,035,364$       3,121,969$    3,211,245$   3,303,281$  TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL) (278,974)$    (1)$                -$                   26,643$             28,377$             30,099$             31,914$         33,826$         35,839$        

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR 494,196$     215,222$      215,221$          215,221$           241,864$           270,240$           300,339$       332,253$      366,078$     

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 215,222$     215,221$      215,221$          241,864$           270,240$           300,339$           332,253$       366,078$      401,917$     

FB DESIGNATED FOR VEHICLES -$              -                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                 -                

FB DESIGNATED FOR LEAVE TIME P/O 20,742$        20,742          20,742               20,000               20,000               20,000               20,000           20,000           20,000          

FB DESIGNATED FOR BLDG MAINT 25,000$        -                25,000               25,000               25,000               25,000               25,000           25,000           25,000          

OTHER DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE ** 29,348$        25,000$        20,000$             20,000$             20,000$             20,000$             20,000$         20,000$         20,000$        

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 140,132$     169,479$      149,479$          176,864$           205,240$           235,339$           267,253$       301,078$      336,917$     

** Committed Fund Balances, Assets held for resale, prepaids



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 25

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
FIRE FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

BASE Base Projections
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

PROPERTY TAXES - TAXABLE VALUE 997,810,022$      1,034,513,499$      1.0% 1.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 0.0%

OTHER REVENUES 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

SALARY INCREASES 497,442$              3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
       
HEALTH INSURANCE 46,928$                15.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0%

OTHER OPERATING COSTS 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND 50,000$                50,000$                    50,000$        -$                -$                 -$                  -$                 -$               -$               

RETIREMENT & FICA EXPENSES ARE DIRECTLY TIED TO SALARIES AND WILL ALSO BE ASSUMED TO INCREASE 3% 
VOTED FIRE MILLAGE - 8/16 - 1.7400 -  expires in 2020



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 24

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
FIRE FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

ACTUAL PROJECTED PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
FY YEAR - END BUDGET FY FY FY FY FY FY

2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25         ASSUMPTIONS

REVENUES:
PROPERTY TAXES 1,695,126   1,739,814   1,791,570    1,809,486    1,827,581    1,864,133     1,901,415       1,939,444      1,978,232    SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND -               50,000         50,000          50,000         -                -                 -                   -                  -                TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND
ALL OTHER 19,174         427,344      298,224        304,188       310,272        316,477        322,807          329,263          335,848       SEE VARIABLES TAB

TOTAL REVENUES & TRANSFERS 1,714,300$ 2,217,157$ 2,139,794$  2,163,674$  2,137,853$  2,180,610$   2,224,222$     2,268,706$    2,314,081$  

EXPENDITURES:
SALARIES AND WAGES 672,500      788,052      758,949        781,717       805,169        829,324        854,204          879,830          906,225       SEE VARIABLES TAB
HEALTH INSURANCE 51,051         50,144         49,812          53,299         57,030          61,022          65,293            69,864            74,754         SEE VARIABLES TAB
RETIREMENT 26                28,515         27,605          28,433         29,286          30,165          31,070            32,002            32,962         VARIES WITH SALARIES
FICA 48,000         59,020         58,324          60,074         61,876          63,732          65,644            67,614            69,642         VARIES WITH SALARIES
OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS 43,351         45,037         50,880          51,898         52,936          53,994          55,074            56,176            57,299         2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
OTHER OPERATING COSTS 347,084      378,350      401,375        409,403       417,591        425,942        434,461          443,150          452,013       2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT PURCHSES -               360,000      70,000          70,000         20,000          20,000          20,000            20,000            20,000         
CAPITAL PURCHASES FOR APPARATUS 113,000      500,000        820,000       120,000        15,000          40,000            40,000            70,000         
RESERVE FOR SCBA EQUIPMENT -               20,000          20,000         20,000          20,000          20,000            20,000            20,000         
RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 120,041      -                100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000          100,000       
RESERVE FOR APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 275,000      135,000        -                110,000        15,000          40,000            640,000          70,000         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,162,012$ 2,217,159$ 2,071,945$  2,294,823$  1,793,887$  1,634,179$   1,725,746$     2,368,635$    1,872,895$  TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL) 552,288$    (2)$               67,848$        (131,150)$    343,965$     546,429$      498,475$        (99,930)$        441,184$     OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR 695,522$    1,247,811$ 1,247,809$  1,315,657$  1,184,507$  1,528,472$   2,074,901$     2,573,376$    2,473,446$  FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 1,247,811$ 1,247,809   1,315,657    1,184,507    1,528,472    2,074,901     2,573,376       2,473,446      2,914,630    FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE DESIGNATED FOR VEHICLE 74,519         365,892      135,000        -                120,000        15,000          40,000            640,000          70,000         FUND BALANCE DESIGNATED FOR VEHICLE

FUND BALANCE DESIGNATED FOR SCBA 98,000         20,000         20,000          20,000         20,000          20,000          20,000            20,000            20,000         FUND BALANCE DESIGNATED FOR SCBA

FB DESIGNATED FOR EQUIPMENT -               -               -                -                100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000          100,000       FB DESIGNATED FOR EQUIPMENT

OTHER DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE ** 20,749         20,000         20,000          20,000         20,000          20,000          20,000            20,000            20,000         OTHER DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE **

DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 1,054,543$ 841,917$    1,140,657$  1,144,507$  1,268,472$  1,919,901$   2,393,376$     1,693,446$    2,704,630$  DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE

** Committed Fund Balances, Assets held for resale, prepaid



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 36

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
REC FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

BASE Base Projections
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

PROPERTY TAXES - TAXABLE VALUE 997,810,022$          1,034,513,499$   1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

OTHER REVENUES 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

SALARY INCREASES 93,579$                    3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
       
HEALTH INSURANCE 32,000$                    15.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0%

OTHER OPERATING COSTS 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 120,000$                  120,000$              120,000$      120,000$        120,000$        120,000$            120,000$       120,000$       



11/13/2018V:\ThelmaK\Budgets\Budget 2018-19\Forecast\5 YR FORECAST FY 18-19 Page 35

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
REC FUND FINANCIAL PROJECTION 

ACTUAL PROJECTED PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
FY YEAR END FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2016/17 FY 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 ASSUMPTIONS

REVENUES:

PROPERTY TAXES 239,590      245,630       252,939      257,997     263,157     268,420      273,789    279,265       284,850     SEE VARIABLES TAB
ALL OTHER 96,582        28,037         15,750        15,750       15,750       15,750        15,750      15,750         15,750       SEE VARIABLES TAB
TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND 120,000      120,000       120,000      120,000     120,000     120,000      120,000    120,000       120,000     

TOTAL REVENUES & TRANSFERS 456,172$   393,667$     388,689$    393,748$   398,908$   404,171$   409,539$  415,015$     420,600$   

EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES AND WAGES 97,479        108,204       103,561      106,668     109,868     113,164      116,559    120,056       123,657     SEE VARIABLES TAB
HEALTH INSURANCE 32,000        29,446         31,620        33,201       34,861       36,604        38,434      40,356         42,374       SEE VARIABLES TAB
RETIREMENT 7,000          6,939            9,497          9,782         10,075       10,378        10,689      11,010         11,340       VARIES WITH SALARIES
FICA 8,000          7,857            8,375          8,626         8,885          9,152          9,426        9,709           10,000       VARIES WITH SALARIES
OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS 2,000          5,820            5,255          5,360         5,467          5,577          5,688        5,802           5,918         2% INCREASE ANNUALLY
DNR LAND PURCHASE -                -              -             -              -              -            -               -             
OTHER OPERATING COSTS 259,765      262,597       263,241      268,506     273,876     279,353      284,941    290,639       296,452     2% INCREASE ANNUALLY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 406,244$   420,863$     421,549$    432,143$   443,033$   454,227$   465,737$  477,571$     489,741$   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL) 49,928$      (27,196)$      (32,860)$    (38,395)$    (44,125)$    (50,056)$    (56,198)$   (62,556)$     (69,141)$    OPERATING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR 288,153$   338,081$     310,885$    278,025$   239,630$   195,506$   145,449$  89,251$       26,695$     FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF  YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 338,081$   310,885$     278,025$    239,630$   195,506$   145,449$   89,251$    26,695$       (42,446)$    FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

FB DESIGNATED FOR PARKS MAINTENANCE 54,275        61,775         54,283        54,283       54,283       54,283        54,283      54,283         54,283       FB DESIGNATED FOR PARKS MAINTENANCE

FB DESIGNATED FOR LL TRAIL MAINT 157,250      187,250       202,250      202,250     202,250     202,250      202,250    202,250       202,250     FB DESIGNATED FOR LL TRAIL MAINT

FB DESIGNATED FOR SR CTR MAINT 60,000        70,000         70,000        70,000       70,000       70,000        70,000      70,000         70,000       FB DESIGNATED FOR SR CTR MAINT

FB DESIGNATED FOR EQUIPMENT 120,000      140,000       140,000      140,000     140,000     140,000      140,000    140,000       140,000     FB DESIGNATED FOR EQUIPMENT

OTHER DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE ** 1,539          -                -              -             -              -              -            -               -             

DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE (54,983)$    (148,140)$    (188,508)$  (226,903)$  (271,027)$  (321,084)$  (377,282)$ (439,838)$   (508,979)$  DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE

** Committed Fund Balances, Assets held for resale, prepaids

***Voted Parks Millage 11/09 - .2457
Expires 2018



 
I N S I D E  

N E W S L E T T E R  

What’s New in 

Livingston? 

1 

Collaboration 

Works 
1 

Collaboration 

Works! 
2 

Transportation 

Priorities 

2 

Livingston 

Council for 

Youth 

3 

Stories of Hope 3 

Upcoming 

Events  

4 

Livingston HSCB  
W I N T E R  2 0 1 9  Q U A R T E R L Y  N E W S L E T T E R   

How to get      
involved in the 

HSCB! 
Attend a Monthly 

HSCB Meeting. 

Join a workgroup.   

Where do you want 
to make a             

difference? 
 

 Transportation  

 Foster care, 
Adoption, Kinship 
Services 

 Substance Abuse 

 Homelessness 

 Healthy Youth 

 Suicide            
Prevention 

 Hunger 

 Individuals with 

Disabilities 

 Older Adults 

 Young Children 

 Community Data 
 

Contact  

Anne Rennie:              

arennie@cmhliv.org 

      H U M A N  S E R V I C E S  C O L L A B O R A T I V E  B O D Y  

would benefit from a county training on 
this subject? 

 Are there barriers you may face as a    
provider in serving these community 
members? 

 

The discussion was rich in ideas and honesty 
about where we, as a community, are         
successful and where we are lacking.  Many 
ideas for connecting, resourcing and           
supporting the needs of this community were 
shared and explored.   
 

A sub-committee was formed to follow-up 
with the ideas and recommendations over the 
next year.  29 people signed up to be on the 
sub-committee! 
 

To learn more, 
please contact 
Anne Rennie at 
arennie 
@cmhliv.org 

Collaboration Works 

Brainstorming Regarding 
LGBTQ+ Community Members 

  
On October 16th, 48 people from all walks of 
life met to discuss the needs and supports for 
the LGBTQ+ members of our community.  The 
group brainstormed around 6 concepts: 
 

 What are the current challenges these 
community members face? 

 Does your organization address the needs 
of this population?  

 What are the resources you are aware of 
that are available in and out of county to 
support these needs? 

 What do our local professionals need in 
terms of education and training to better 
support this community? 

 What community roles/groups/providers 

What’s New in Livingston? 

 Some of the individual buildings have rates 
as high as 51% of their students on FR 
lunch. 

 
The event resulted with 23 people agreeing to 
be on a School Food Security sub-committee to 
look for long-term solutions and coordinate the 
existing resources. 
 

To learn more, you can visit the Hunger   Coun-
cil website at livingstonhunger.com. Or if you 
would like more information about the School 
Food Security sub-committee, please contact 
Bridget Brown at bbrown@gcfb.org. 

 Champions Meeting           
Tackling Hunger in Schools 

 

On October 2nd, the Livingston County Hunger 
Council hosted a community conversation 
about school aged children being hungry and 
the affects of that hunger on learning.  60    
people attended with many being local           
educators and others who came hoping for  
solutions.  It is always surprising to learn the 
number of children that are hungry every day in 
our Livingston County schools.   
 
For example: 

 Livingston County has 4,660 food insecure 
children. 

 The school districts have anywhere from 
14% to 36% of the their students on Free 
and Reduced (FR) lunch. 



L I V I N G S T O N  H S C B   

 

According to 
50states.com, Michigan 
has a lot of firsts! 
 
 The Detroit Zoo was 

the first zoo in    
America to feature 
cageless, open-
exhibits that allowed 
the animals more 
freedom to roam. 

 Michigan was the first 
state to guarantee 
every child the right to 
tax-paid high school 
education. 

 Michigan was the first 
state to provide in its 
Constitution for the 
establishment of   
public libraries. 

 In 1879 Detroit       
telephone customers 
were first in the nation 
to be assigned phone 
numbers to facilitate 
handling calls. 

 In 1929, the Michigan 
State Police             
established the first 
state police radio    
system in the world. 

 In 1817 the University 
of Michigan was the 
first university          
established by any of 
the states. 

 Michigan is the only 
place in the world with 
a floating post office. 

 
 

P A G E  2  

Prevention of Elder Abuse, 

Neglect and Exploitation 

Coalition 

Livingston Co. Catholic Charities (LCCC) staff 
were seeing an increasing number of seniors 
who were falling victim to abuse.  This was a 
gap in the service area in Livingston County.  
When special funding became available, 
through AAA1b, it enabled LCCC to establish a 
coalition and project that will strive to         
educate the seniors, family members,         
caregivers and businesses and organizations 
working with the senior population.  This   
coalition has been active in the community for 
over 1.5 years now. 
 

Suzi Snyder and Penny Jones of LCCC             
successfully formed a coalition and together 
with coalition members have created       
presentations and trainings to raise public 
awareness and provide education.   
 

The coalition includes the Livingston County 
Prosecutor’s Office, Community Mental Health 
Senior Reach, Prosecuting Attorneys            
Association of Michigan – PREVNT Elder       

what transit system enhancements could be 
made to improve the quality of life in          
Livingston County. The Transit Master Plan  
will explore the need for more public                
transportation within the County, including 
connections to adjacent counties, and ways to 
improve walkability and bikeability to support 
the transit system. 
 
Visit the transit master plan project website  - 
www.livgov.com/lets/Pages/plan.aspx 
 for more information about the plan,          
upcoming events, and ways you can help 
shape the future of transit in the County. 

What are your transit priorities? 
 
Please take a few minutes to rate and  
prioritize potential transit improvements 

in Livingston County by taking the NEW NEW NEW 
Transit Priorities survey -
www.surveymonkey.com/r/
livcotransitpriorities.  

Your answers will help guide the preferred 
transit system improvements for the     
Livingston County Transit Master Plan.  

The goal of the Transit Master Plan for 
Livingston County is to analyze the        
existing system and work with project 
stakeholders and the public to determine 

 Fun 
Michigan 

Facts 

Transportation Priorities 

Justice Initiative, Diocese of Lansing, a local        
financial advisor, Lake Shore Legal Aid – Local    
Ombudsman, Michigan Adult Protective Services, 
and Legal Services of South Central Michigan.  To 
date LCCC and coalition members have provided 
21 presentations in the community with 80% of 
participants reporting increased understanding of 
and ability to recognize elder abuse and reporting 
procedures.  
 

In April 2018, the Coalition hosted their first     
seminar – “Livingston County Community Action 
Against Elder Abuse”.  It was well attended by over 
62 individuals of various backgrounds.  Presenters 
were from the following institutions: Prosecutors 
Office, Legal Services of S. Central Michigan, Local 
Ombudsman, Community Mental Health, a        
Financial Advisor, Dept. of Health and Human    
Services and LCCC.  LCCC and coalition members 
plan to host additional seminars and will share the 
dates as they are confirmed. 
 

If you’re interested in learning more, would like a 
presentation for your 
group or                
organization, or 
would like to        
become a volunteer, 
please contact Suzy 
or Penny at            
517-545-5944.   

Collaboration Works! 

https://www.livgov.com/lets/Pages/plan.aspx
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/livcotransitpriorities


P A G E  3  Q U A R T E R L Y  

organizations and individuals to foster a culture where 
youth have a sense of belonging and purpose,       
developing community-level strategies that promote 
positive change and empower kids to thrive.                  
Co-chairpersons Scott VanEpps and Sam Larioza 
welcome Council members and guests to attend 
monthly meetings the third Friday of every month 
from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at the Livingston County 
United Way. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please contact Diane Duncan, Livingston County    
United Way Coalition Coordinator for information.   
Email - Livingstoncouncil4youth@gmail.com  
Phone – 810-494-3000 

Livingston Council for Youth 

Hartland Senior Activity Center Annual 
Fall Show Fundraiser 

The HSAC is fortunate to have very talented membership 
with our average age being 74 but we have tap dancers 
and singers in their 80s!   Each October those talents are 
showcased in our biggest fundraiser of the year; a music, 
comedy, drama show!  Over 100 senior members         
participate by acting, singing, dancing, building and 
painting sets, creating costumes, help with marketing, 
run the ticket booth, the lights and sound equipment.  
It’s all hands on deck when the Fall Show comes around! 
 
In October 2018, we put on “Feelin’ Groovy: Sing and 
Dance your way through the 60s” directed by Alice      
Andrews, former HSAC Director.  Over the course of the 
three performances, 1,172 community members     
attended our show and helped us raise over $14,600 for 
the senior center through ticket sales, advertising sales, 
and bake sale purchases.  We are so appreciative of the 

community support we receive and can’t wait to do it 
again in 2019! 
 

Remember:  Growing older is inevitable but age is just 

a number and you can do anything you put your mind 

to with a little help from friends.   

To learn more about the       

Hartland Senior Center, contact 

Kim Konarski at                        

kimkonarski@hartlandschools.us  

 

Stories of Hope 

Livingston Council for Youth and the   
Livingston County United Way 

Celebrate Success of New Parent  
Resource Magazine 

 

Great things are happening here in Livingston   
County!  The Livingston Council for Youth, in      
partnership with the Livingston County United Way, 
celebrated in October the second edition and       
distribution of the Youth Connections Magazine to 
school parents, youth organizations and the       
community.  Each publication focuses on positive 
youth development utilizing the 40 Developmental 
Assets Framework and provides information on hot 
topics for parents of adolescents and local resources 
for youth. In addition, each issue highlights local 
youth doing great things in Livingston County, as 
well as local businesses and community members 
doing exceptional things to empower our youth.  The 
online edition of the magazine may be found at 
www.lcunitedway.org/livingston-council-for-youth. 
 
The Livingston Council for Youth works                
collaboratively with Livingston County agencies,   

Youth Connections 
Magazine              

advertisement      
opportunities are     

available and help to 
offset the cost for     

publication.   

mailto:Livingstoncouncil4youth@gmail.com
http://www.lcunitedway.org/livingston-council-for-youth


622 E. Grand River Ave 

Howell, Michigan 

48843 

Phone: 517-586-2039 

Fax: 517-552-2526 

E-mail: arennie@cmhliv.org 

What is the Purpose of the  
Livingston County HSCB? 

The Livingston HSCB started in 1989 and was officially recognized as the coun-

ty Multi-Purpose Collaborative Body by the state and county Board of Commis-

sioners in 1995. Now, referred to as a Community Collaborative by the state, 

the HSCB is comprised of 26 appointed members that work together to coor-

dinate health and human services across systems. The HSCB also: 

 Develops strategies and programs to meet current and future needs 

 Fiscally manages state-funded collaborative initiatives 

 Monitors the effectiveness and efficiency of collaborative projects 

The HSCB does this work through established committees and workgroups 

which have specific goals and objectives to complete. The HSCB and most 

workgroups meet monthly and consist of representatives from public and non-

profit organizations, business, and interested residents of the county. To learn 

about the work of the HSCB, contact Anne Rennie at arennie@cmhliv.org.                

Livingston County Human 

Services Collaborative Body 

Upcoming Events in Livingston 

Ensuring a system of support for 

members of our community.  

Holiday Meals 
 Senior Nutrition will be delivering meals to people’s homes.  On 

December 12th,   Senior Nutrition will be serving holiday meals at 
the Hamburg, Hartland, Fowlerville and Gregory Senior  Centers.  

Contact them at 810-632-2155 for more  information.  
 American Legion will be offering a home cooked meal on Christmas Day.  You can have it       

delivered or join us at the post.  Call 517-546-2534 for more information. 
 St. Mary Magdalen will be providing a special Christmas dinner on Christmas Eve at 6 pm at the 

church.  Call 810-229-8624 for more information. 
  

Matching Monday Money     
Maximize your gift to Livingston County United Way by giving generously December 11th and have 
your donation matched by sponsors. Donations stay local and are directed to the most critical needs 

in the community. Call 810-494-3000 or donate online.                        
 

Community Connect 
February 2nd from 9-2 at Parker Middle School.  This county-wide event is open to all!  Contact 

Anne at arennie@cmhliv.org for exhibitor forms. 
 

HSCB Annual Meeting 
Please join us for the HSCB Annual Meeting at the Livingston Educational Services Agency (LESA) 
Dates and times will be coming soon!  RSVP to Anne at arennie@cmhliv.org. 

 
OLHSA’s Walk for Warmth 

February 23rd at 8:30 am at the Hartland Educational Support Service Center at 9525 E. Highland 
Road.  All proceeds go to keeping the heat on in Livingston County Homes over winter.  Details on 
the Walk and sign up are now available through OLHSA website at www.olhsa.org/walk4warmth.  

We are on the web at : 

http://

www.co.livingston.mi.us/hscb/  

Like us on  
Facebook 



Meeting for the Mike Levine Lakelands Trail Heritage Project 
 

 
 

Advocates, trail-users, and supporters of the Mike Levine Lakelands Trail, 

 

The Michigan History Center invites you to an evening of discussion, planning, and 

sharing stories about your community on December 11
th

, 7-9pm, at the Hamburg 

Township Hall. Speakers Dan Spegel and Joshua Kaminski will be introducing a new 

project that integrates the area’s heritage to the Mike Levine Lakelands Trail and are 

excited to hear your knowledge of local history! 

 

 

For any additional information please contact: 

 

Joshua Kaminski     Dan Spegel 

Eastern Michigan University    Heritage Trail Coordinator 

jkamins9@emich.edu     Michigan History Center 

(586) 436-0116     spegeld@michigan.gov 

 

   
 

December 

11
th

, 2018. 

Tuesday 

7:00-9pm 
 

Hamburg 

Township Hall 

10405 Merrill 

Rd 

Hamburg, 

Michigan 

48139 

 
 


	December 4, 2018 - Hamburg Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting - 2:30 p.m.
	1.  Call to Order
	2.  Pledge to the Flag
	3.  Roll Call of the Board
	4.  Call to the Public
	5.  Correspondence
	6.  Consent Agenda
	1.  Approval of the Minutes
	A.  Township Board Regular Meeting Minutes - November 20, 2018

	2.  Bills/Vendor Payable List (A & B)
	3.  Department/Committee Reports
	A.  Planning Comm Minutes Sept 19, 2018
	B.  Parks & Rec Minutes Sept 25, 2018

	7.  Approval of the Agenda
	9.  Unfinished Business: 
	A.   None

	10.  Current Business: 
	B.  P/S - Part Time Admin
	C.  P/S - Provident Insurance Renewal
	D.  GIS Software
	E.  Parcel Sale
	F.  BOR Appointments
	G.  FCB Oct 2018

	11.  Public Information
	A.  Livingston HSCB
	B.  Mike Levine Lakelands Trail

	12.  Call to the Public 
	13.  Board Comments 
	14.  Adjournment 




